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ALY TS Y IR T T

TS IR,

forffr A 2014-15 % & fOTC T Yoo 1 a9 @I 8. SR GRgyd & I7ET & fomm-Ta 3ied T, o A
AT I HiY, TouRs vd fed Ifim S sraeniiek el Wohfga w1 wRiHfa stoar, feek aftom o %
ZH I BF IE & T T

forerra it TTEATRT o SR Y@ e & fotu, St o w=fy dEd e gt 7, qunfu, e
THY | HE 1 WA I T qd ol Tedt Fid, Ife s g § L oI weleg ue Stefeded o 9w,
Toreprasficr 2ot o o st o & SEdt T o T 2. e =4 4 e i TR g 38 TR Ty
7% 1 IO | HH B T 2, TE AN ST g I § G 9 T qGH o folu T 2.

B & 0 heg[d HeThd e, Y TR g1 a9 2004-05 & T W a9 2011-12 =l YR a9 A
T TF 7 ST i It fohe ST 1 vk Heeayul et g8 . 39 18 T § uftsehd swrivomeft FrRifa # qen
3T HThT AT IThe! T ITANT {haT 1T &, FSTEeh! aig & Wi SIS UTehet | STaUET ATehi o THehReT 37
TR 3. U e 1 ST L gL, a9 2015-16 H SR o W o1 hl SIS # g 8.1 ¥ 8.5% o o9 g
&I geaTen 7. qUTfy, YR SRR gRT YeRIETd oAfYe ddequr 3 Gqfera fashma 1 sEe quiin 8 ot oruft fard
T Ioora foram 3 T “anesr vd geae IRt stdeacen 4 oSt Y s gur Y e o g § il w7
TR g fort 1T g fifora Sumn, gorehifa # waq et 3 Tt ST ot il e ¥ i 3cuTed Ud Bel
AT o GRICHH § Agcaqul Heg W Bhfl. 37qud, gur Ua faehm it Swmast &1 oad gu, ot sameente &=
H Hracaqul foepr o Wi TR g3 S ekl 2.

il a9 2014-15 % SRH, S 1 FTEE 6.41% I Jhg & @1 foxi™ a8 2013-14 % %. 4,23,390 S §
TGH T. 4,50,539 FS T Ugd 1. S o SHT U B0 H Jrg AN 6.46% AT 6.35% T&I. Fl ST H HT
&1 Teweer, foeia o 2013-14 % 33.33% % 99& 34.05% @, SFTHE H ATWIE dhg GHIHA o o g, 3=
A wHied # SgEa wHt I T, Fd 91§ 3= Aand o Y R gest w2015 P 10.73% @ E,
SEfeh Wl 2014 H U8 T Agd AR AU 21.84% AT FHIRA SR ST H 21.59% hl Ihg o WIEaw ¥ g
9 Y &9 ¥ fEr € @R

ek o1 uftare @y foeta o 2013-14 % %.3238 S H 9.91% il Ihg &1 A %.3559 HUS & 1. WY &,
S J £.606 S H g A g1 [ohaT, STalfeh et o €.(1263) g A g 71 g of.
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Central Bank of India afere arives @ 2014-15
Sk Y STT-ArTa forftT A 2013-14 % 7.24% @ TEH 7.22% B R, Ak A g S A7 fotg a9 2013-14
% 7.6494 FUS H TG €.7247 FUS 81 T3, 390 11.60% i IiG T3l g3. o h1 371 3™ AU Yoob 4T
1 foefia o 2013-14 & %.1923 S ¥ T %.1894 IS & TE.
frodt F© aut @ §% $i snfed qorean faar 1 fowa s+t g3 2. wa M Hi gon J g T foe ad
2013-14 % 6.27% ¥ TR 6.09% & TAT R g M F g | g A foefr ad 2013-14 & 3.75%
T TR 3.61% B TN, g wHl AT &, SEIGEN, o Td 6, St aur fafmion, o wd sy
TAMG S FB &1 ¥ Fraied AEql W G o 0T §5. SUHT oo AU TG o a1 H Y& § & To11 & 3
3R foeftar a 2015-16 & A, Tehal TAHIT 1 5.25% & = T g TAHC 1 2.20% & = Ffa we &
foru e STo T SR we.
HefaEN % ‘AR BR T UgaH o [O¢ s i foeia gren™ uga & weam ¥ gHeRt gig #§ 9f @@ 9@
ST TET 2. THR 1 Teded o1 SFavur (retet) wrisen fafira Rt & @rp foven s w1 2, 378 @ o1e et &
70 ot e 2. foei e 2015-16 % A, 39 ol va U et # o il faem giafea forn smom. @
HIAHA o HIEAH H Soh & (o7 3T 31fereh ShET STHT BUfEd i a1 K0T foRdi o1 AW 99 gRT. 19 &, S 3
G - AISHT ! TheTargash fshatt-ad foram & o feais 31 916, 2015 9% 57,17,895 @ @I ©.
T 2015 Sl AT 4689 T T IE Sioh, ToTHehl 2 /3 TG UTHIOT qor 3rel-3edt &= § 8 3 3677 Afd-
FEW ITEM 8, A0 TgaH et S & §9 § T W, AHT Sk g At s 5 e va wofiekdr g
TICHITTIT 318 Toh hi ot H TR 377 osht & o L.
oo o1 TeTe 31 |, 2015 I HATH a9 6l AN RUTS T Ld g T3 ST 2.

J[RTEATST |fed,
SATTHT,

BT/ -
BEICEaL]

T : faoett
femeh ¢ 25 W, 2015
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At} = s
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Non-Official Director
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CEL

TdegRl I8 giua TR S B & Smga S o1 sfean & srerumert it smedt arfies amm Sew weer, & 30 SE
2015 & qaTE 11.00 o T FRISST TRGMHTETA sehel ITT&0 HETaremer™, R gffeued/ Raed Tisf Haiad % I,
St 2 whm, e (afvew), g9 400056 § fHAfaf@d SRR o dured 2q ST 6t S,

1) femk 31 9= 2015 &1 oREOdiied e, e 31 7= 2015 %1 @6 99 & U av-gi @, a i gry STEd
gty | ofehi < FET wa TafaieE w® Howes Aed Fi fue vd ol a9 e W aerdiess i fu W ==, sTgHe
AT 32 TARR AT

2) focfimr o 2014-15 o1 e =nfyq .

3)  SfehT ST (UKL 1 TS g 3T ffEm 1970 (ot 3ok erma stfarfem et Stmarm) <t am 9 (3) (i), Tgufed
e fafem srfufrm 1949, Tdaed S ( yevm v fafim sEem) @emr 1970 (& 38 gerd Ao s sme),
ot Seh T fean (S wd ok ) fafem, 1998 (5@ 3ues vema fafoam a1 wmom ) Sifss srfufem 6 am
19 wd Aferger . Sheffendt . 1. sfiEh. 9. 46/29.39.001/ 2007-08 f&ATR 01 TR 2007 W& IR fisid e &
4. dieftemel.sfieft. 9.95/29.39.001/2010-11 T 23 1€ 2011 (&t 3Tk v TRefiers sifergen e Srerm)
% IE | frfafed gehed ar o Sheg TR o AfIE 371 SRRYTERT H O ek o gl fguiehl S AT .
g ehed Toram wirar @ Tor srferfem < am 9(3) (i), Tgufed aisr, 3k 3iaid sMTe T fafem va wrdig i S
1 AT % STTE H g TTHR % AT 377 I § ¥ g3 78 A1 Frewent, St taggnn 93 e E ) o g
g 3Tk 9 I / IH g AW I I ST G ¥ FRFR T80 FH o (TG S % Heweh I T/ T8 7 AR A 3|
YRR HRVR TR0 3 il i 8 i o srafes gume 89 e SEbr g,

froTer HEd & oW |
FEATEN
Tom: Tt (u. &. T@)
femeR: 25.05.2015 [T HETIseIeh-UHeE! /shu-t afra

1. SATEATeHS faawft
3% o HIARAAT o Ho9 H Y@ T2 TA1UG HAT ATCATHE (ol AT o &9 H AT g

2. faffes o
Teged ek 3 3fean (I wd Saeh) fafm, 1998 & fafem 12 o a0 § g TR o TRk 317 SRR
# ¥ frgurent o gAE # geWIfar s1efd Amieh S, I Ted Ud d1e o vy T YRR o A1) o e & %
3% | YA ek 29 ®E 2015 W faffds e ffya it mh 2.

3. wiwHt & Fghe
3% | IUfedd B T HagH i o T IR, 30 9¢al doch § IUEYd gH U HagH i &g fohet Tt &l
o o Teha /TRt B 3T UR WTRET BT Sk < IRRUNEh BT 3TTa3deh &) 2.

giedt w1 e e Gaelt forad, s, v utke, gas, 400021 fea yum wEfad # Se& & i@ ¥ F9 9
A IR o7 qd A9id feare 25 3, 2015 1 "R 5.00 o1 AT 36k g9 ST fohaT ST =TT,
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10.
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Toreft shueft = faferaa wfersra fafaftr & &9 § g Atk reet S 31T Sfean o WERu™eR] i S § Iufeyd g e
HAGH T 2g a9 deh T3 gl &I, STe qeh foh 36 s, foraw 38 fafema wu @ wiftrepa wiaffer fgea foran e 21,
% AL gHI THIG e <t ufd =ggeEl, e dige, gos, 400021 H fE¥d S & Y= HwEfad § s3h di Fd
TRE ¥ 9 ¥ 7 =R fcd @ AATq &6 25 S, 2015 i GR—: 5.00 Sl 91 Iqeh T4 do TG 7 L 4l ST,

. ook o ToRelt ot STferaRTdl o shHel wht fohelt JrRewes o1 WTaRdt a1 WTfergha fattar fges T8 forem s,

Sufeafa u=ff-wg-waw ua

SPERYTERT I glaen & fow 3@ g & wy sufeafa w=i-vg-vaw ue dom R R, SreRuweRt /i e/
yfaffert & 790y 2 T Taw Iucies T T TIH 9T 79 gEATeR L 37 93 TAe W 38 U9 3. TR 5 Tieret/
gfaffert ot sufefa u=i-ag Jasr ue o S tean giafter, SEn off 7 &1, &1 3@ ST J1es a9l 378, ITEaRh
Y I EEATER AU U L U1 ITeaT =h1 T1eg T1F H TG AT1ey,

FERYNER! o TTE T & 2T ¢

Sieh o WIRENERT ol TNTE TF IR AT afea, T 25 4, 2015 ([eaR) & feAmeh 30 54, 2015 (Fe@R) (SHi
e e B) T wig W

Haq™ T AT

srfirfrem it g 3(23) o TSl o STIHR, G T Sk I ohrg, TRR § {0 I3 oft IeRaRH, 79 g i IRRT
greer H, sk o YR o Fol TSR & Ueh Giasrd & 31 o HagH-ATIhR 1 T i 1 ghaR el arm/
B

3T o e, T 68 % STHER, TI® R, ST RGN o &9 H USihd 8, ST 819 SRR Teh Hd ¢ Hoptll
3R HagH i feufa § 3Tk g aTiid Tds A F foIU 38 U die 3 @ fen g

T YR o ATAHRR HT IUART

fafemat = fafem 10 % s1gER, afg #1E SR g1 1van At safrdl & 9™ W, @ TagE % Ao § e §
3feafE@d Jom 9 % SAfh Sl THAT R THT ST, 3q: I R TIH G-I o A H 8 I shadl TH ATHITRA ATeh
& do% H W o U@ A o (J191 SRR AYET AAGH gIT) I EHER E.

IERYWRT | SO g foF 3 Sk § srut anfies fead v wfer oo vy «me.

11.1 ifd TET | TR WA 9T AIRARAT Bl GoAT:

ST T 3 S € § fop oifoes Toww § S o s -Tasha @ foran S wehar, 31a: SRRERERT i AT e
% foru g0 a8 e a2 foh o1 e el i Eive T ° uftafdd o, 3y s i TRt oft ARt sman
St e T TeH w7, B GIaT Wieeht 3199 AT Bl SHE TET | INEfdd H Tehd 8. Seh shl dedTge W S
AT M A et STEret gt Iucrs 2. IR il e TEY § qiafdd i o 39 BEG & 99 afd St
Terd gYertt & s, g fHue, SreRiEd oF-oF offe. Ty & ud H uftgdd, S SAfee, It Td oFeT % STy
f gern ot Tk & TE W 3tufd 97 S, FEi A ST S Erar @i 7, ° € 2 A 2, =R STk o u
Frferer shufat /aeenati & IR gl

qarfy, af a1 SRRT 1 e T § TREfia 7 9 I i e § € T 3 3euF § 9 FI g fefafed 3
foreror yem =, a1fer &1 wmw B (S ot Enfya foren Sie) Her saes @ § S| o Heh.

o Sk T AW

o ITET 1 Tl




) Wﬁﬁaﬁms’fg'ﬂr

wferea o Rure 2014-15 Central Bank of India
o Sk @Al g
o IIRGT T 9 I THITEHIR HIg
o JITGT Sl IEUHTHHT g
(fomma: g6 U a9/ =k 9d ot wfafafy Sfvd ). o e e fh S @rar, I F gum gne % AW 8
BT =R,

11.2 $WE TET H TR T a7 ITARhT il FIAT ¢
THN Ted I8 T &1 2 foh 30 T IRRYRERT hl TEaH HaTU YgH i 0. g6 911 2 foh 3 IeRam U
ek UTe Siie ey § Y E; W I 3T Sk @Il § HiY i Ui ITe R o fore, 3k feuttered witfave
(SrfY) o 9T T S @Td el feRT gsfishd /STedd T8 Y & qedER, U4 H g oY T AT 3ve, 3ok g
feuiforeds & o ot AT T 94 W A9 ane (3, ) F g 9N M R,
Ig 3T FHT Hecd Ul & o afg T8 Srement 9 39 it % U 3k S @I ok e usfishd / Terad R gid
QAT <hT T T 3Tk ook @I H ST 0 &1 715 Brdl, 3699 a ey o e = gantd § s g 8 S ST
3O ST gRT AT GRS ITH i T o |0 shi s=d il T ATl IR ST i o ToTT sieh | ST <l SATagehdl
eI Bt QAT TATHI IR AT H A /AR B S T ST H AYET Ik hUYU TRATHT hl GHTSHT F =T ST Fehdl
o,
TETEN, B9 T TR hl Ik sich WIAT Iaor I8 Sfeh o1 T8, ST T Ud1, Qi1 G&AT, WA H JhR, 3T S
20 S 9% W fomme it TRt e 9. @ 39 feuifed nifefite, Set 9 e @t w@d @, % 9™
Usfiehd / STRIGH S ST G <d &, dTfeh aa fafsr w 3ek S @rd  wnwrwn iy (S oft =nfiya foram smn) e s By
ST Gk, 38k AR, I s a1 3104 AR, S T o1k gerew sfean wifa. 2, = @t st e wfsn, amoeht @i
I 3 I, A HE B, I AH TR, <ok, I FFE I T WS I o TAF T ek sieh @A H ST fohy I
B AT 3G Sk fraror o @t e 9 FoRd B,

12. ETETEHA ATHIV, aTE HIS B
3 IR, feai e1ae i 78 g § a1 R fwet anf # foreht oft o & emier e 7 g E, S e @
3 3o o @rd # S PraE fohu I A1 geefiehe SIS /AT giHe SR A o foTu s o TR U9 SRR 2Ew TSie
Y gk L. SfhT HUH (IUHAT T AR TF ), AffEm 1970 F GW 10 St F SFTER TTEH AW W
T SfLor hl ARG " 7 A I AT qeh ATG ATHIN T TR 3G AT GETHRA &l & Al 98 TR Fo1 ATeriam,
1956 <l 9T 205 i o Sicrid g TERR gRT TTiud Fawes fren wa gren fify (smgsdios) 4 siafa s & smoft
3R ACULT TH YA o Fed U Hig gran 7 a1 Seb R T @ FMETAUE W R ghm.

13. SREITeh WTEaW | aifen

I ol T 20 (YU T SRIEA) % E1Y 9iod T2l UEEeS o 1Y BT g R 6 WS 35 S % AU H o,
e o Aehfctsh WIEEH o AR W 3 AT Fioem Tey JdTad il 8 dfch HEETul 379 I SoidgiHeh &9 § T 1TU,
FHUt g Aeee feuifoed wfdas (3feam) fo1. & @y 3-aifen = gaw s & fofu stmeveres g o6t off T €.

3-afen waeht wfwan we srgew frergEn € -

(i) afeT THaTaty wHeaR fGHied 27 S[E, 2015 & 9m@: 10:00 SN ¥ IRY gro AHER AT 29 4, 2015 &t
A 5:00 T GHIH FAA. THA-ST Hg HEAT 3 i Digat W8 TT0 ®he o1 aii@ haR faie 29 W8, 2015
2, 39 oUATEtY & G gUar e 24 S, 2015 F we AT aHIE @ S & AIRURE, Tk IR wifds
w9 W g AT W T | g, AU I TSk HILAH F T Tehd . THh UYTA WETHTA gRT $-aifen
tere ot ffsra s feam smom.
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(i) I U S-S JHEE www.evotingindia.com T AT 3T .

(i) TREIeed W fFeAsh .

(iv) 3Te ITUAT YR AL STt
U, HiEivand & 1T ;16 3R arelf amse
. TIuEEiua & foTu ;8 o7l o St LT o UATd 8 Rl I FATES TS
. wifdes Terey 4 IR WA ATl HawEl i stk H Uofighd WIferIl TR T .

(v) 38k UTd YEHRid sl TR T S ol Uet R AT 3 W FeAsh il

(vi) IfE 3Tk T I €T €9 H § TS AU www.evotingindia.com T AT 319 R 8 wd 4 § 3o ot st /
i1 | FifeT hl 8 a9 39k JdHH qrEes T GANT foRar ST,

(vii) AT AT JuT IR ITATRAT & at ferferfead =won =1 sgoor

€ U2 vd vifaw w@wu ¥ e WA are aee & fou

CE| SR fawmT gR0 ST 10 3T STewIfain *89 Uet . (e SeRgmeh & a1 @y Hifds

RRICIEAREC IR IASIU )

o J Uew g % / FEurR Teurf § s1oar 99 oreraq A8 R B, @ s 2 fR A o9
fieg T STU 19 % YW g &R Ud W8 o o 8 37ehi I YA i,

o Higa=H d § 37ehi © A B4 ol feufa §, 9 o U 3 & I hived el | fored &
qeyTq Fenfad e § 0 ford, 3reriq afe 3Tt 919 Ramesh Kumar & Td Higa—8 Fs€ 1 8
qe 99 Fieg § RA00000001 ST,

s fafe S W 31YET HIUd SHE Wi 39T il = fou s 1fierg § g5 s fafy ufas =,

AT ek TereruT | 1aeh e @rd S1eT SHivd e Wid o foTu S 12raT Wiferal § gof Tt seh foewor g =,

o M 3 H & foIg Fomm 5= fafer et steran amwiwr o foaror gex . Afg 3 faeron
de storan e # srficifed 6 € 9w e S foeer sEew (v) § e soor
% ITER Haed 33 < / Wiferl T’ # ufom =i

(viii) TgFIT 9 A 3t foawor ufee % g, gafie a8 W fFes wil.

(ix) I VB IEReh, S v ifas w9 1§ 2, 39 fore Har aifen Shia suasy & S, qenfy 3 gew, e e
S W& 1 § 9 rHaS RATH #g H UgRh SEl 3% T 9T € hiee H HAaRIa: A §7 TEES et T g6 FAl
e L foh e IR U g 38 UTHES 1 SUAN 31 HEIT/FHUA § IS HagH o fore ur & ot a@r off Teedt i
AT & AU I St ITEES T ITAT H Fehl, T foh HUHT/TEAT, TN HTSITETA Tiehd & H1egqq H -l
forehed <1 T 2. T% TR g i St § T o1 7o wrees Rt off 3 safth 1 T oard ofv 58 e @
% foTu vty draem sid.

(X) iferes ToET § IERATE i aTel Tee, 304 g, Tk 59 gean | fou e gehew W $-aifn & fore € o Tehd 2.

(xi) e Ut ST A S8 W 3T i T FEd Bl % O 3o0HT W fFedsh i

(xii) ST I8 T ATl Tohed Toawor T 36k dH& 1S o [o¢ 81 / & 1 faehed @ M. ST So818R & S9a
& % foheq =1 =I9 . 7 1 fasheu TEaa % gfd Rt weAfd guidn @ ud Tl 1 fasheq et srgwt g
2.

(xiii) ATE 31T Hehed T YOI foleaX0T G =18d &l a1 Nelloged ®ia foish W faaes .

(xiv) Tege@’ 1 99 G o 39, 30 e Sa 1 FHor foran 2, wefiye w faers i, T HepiayH i Jgid
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B, Afg A9 379 die it gfY w1 =TEd 8 o 3. W et i, e U e ufafda s 7g it W fFae

(xv) e T Teh SR 39T A1 hrFH i o GT STUhI STIAT e N i hl STTATT &1 2.
(xvi) 319 ST 98 R e F & g Tg1 faess w foshed W fFesh ot o1 oo g &t =it aifen 1 e o |ehd 2.
(xvil)TTE S TTATERH ST TTHTE o ATAT & a9 IoR ! TF ST TR0 Tl R BT qHas R faeeh w e

g o T foreror wht U

(xviii) TR SIfeheh JERYReR Ta ATREThRT & foru e

o T Iufeheh SPRYTERT (1T SAFAH!, TIIUE, TATRSTTE SIS ) U TR I www.evotingindia.com T AT
T I HATTR! FIARE F dR T TSfichd BT TGS 2.

o  USHRIUT BT U TEYT % EEAIER Ud Ugl TR 3Tl Teh Tohd Ufd helpdesk.evotingindia.com W $-Hal sl ST
=M.

o MM foat U 8H % Ud TSH AMME U9 UTHaE 1 AN L ST Jarehal HiHa fRan S =nfze.
IRl ITARTSRd! 34 @Tdi =l fo7eh o H T&™ g f57Eeh ol 3 aie st o 398% .

° @'I?ﬁﬁﬁ\?ﬁ heIpdesk.evotingcdslindia.comq’(ﬁﬁf‘ﬂ:ﬁﬂﬁ%q@@ﬁ% aﬁa%qmésﬁzwﬁum ‘aﬁﬁ

o dIE % TehoU Ud GEARAMI 8 Afiwersh & et § I foham 7w B, ekl gra s & fore faeen & didins
ey | fiaken # 3fudrs it ST =T,

(xix) E‘—Eﬁﬁﬂ & A | EI'Fq' IRl Eﬁé ITeRT 37eqET el %, qr 3 éamsz www.evotingindia.com ED %F‘:[ HIIH h 3Tl

\

ITEY AR T IS M a7t T (THUH]) T - ok Hg3Tet 1 T of Tehd & 3TET helpdesk.evotingedslindia.
commg—i}m?ﬂm%.

FHREG G, 19 2 o foTu Fe-317% aiig Juar fedm 24 54, 2015 i S I Fahar 3fEpdt I S IRRIENEH &
SRR} % ST H 3 alfen ARIER B, Toivel il T T 3 % fofu The A6 I IJehar 29 |, 2015 B,
qufy Sifer wufS (Iuskat 1 stfeEreul v oFawvn) SAfafrem, 1970 St O 3(23) % yEHHl i @l & STHR, Heg
TR I BIGH ok Hl 3 H1s i IRTF 3k Tid T o foTw S % Tl JRement & Fot aifen ARl &
10 gfowrd & ferss aNfem AfoerR a1 SRINT i &g T &1 2.

34 e il Tk ufd et i Jeree vd didiedu i Semree wogeia i T 3

3-aife fshan =i 3fa wa UReEl alieh ¥ Hud R &g o T TE. IR, R e dfea (Sfded s €. 3804
%) %1 Araehal & &9 § fgeh foram o 2.

TN 3ok § ST TUTH B o Qi UL HA9H SI=rehdl, I3 § STol T J1eT shl et T, 36k 9Td 9 o *H
UH 3 TETEl, S A I e 81 2, % gwey fuie $-a1fen % Hiewd ¥ S/ T el i SFselih Hil UF S g
B % o Tl & oiet e qon foue § fou o afg &, 1 arel i onfera SraeRal 6t e fard seer stoman 3Tk
g fafed § wiftra =afe S 38 W wfoesarar am, S wega .

Serehal ki fae Eﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁwmeﬁm www.centralbankofindia.co.in Q_cf aﬁ@ﬁwaﬁmmézﬁ
&I e ATYROT 93k W Gehed Uid A & g1 (2) Tt & it wefifa fore Stma wa sfumd fafies e Avma i
fafiee %1 oft gfea forg ST




@ Hoge &' 31w SEan
Central Bank of India

wferea =anfdes fOe 2014-15

31 ARy Ryt w1 AT

SHTEATcHh faauit

o TRureRi @ g H TreRamet @ srfieR
S T 3Rt TR ot § NG TR & ATk 311 SeRUTERT il SRR eTiRAT 18.5401% 2. SR kol (IUshHT
IS wg Iawor) Afafam, 1970 i amr 9(3)(i)  SATER U Sk 3% sfedr & gy ved H SrRUwER (Feg
TR % 3feifieh) 1 wfafified s a1 Ry wifte 2. qegEn, 3wt el o % U e g % sAffn
3T IPRENEhT gRT & TSRt T TATE AT SATTh 2.
A:, doh o IEARUNGHI T TTAHTIE T & TT0 31 QTR o IATE AT T HT hed UTH HH & 0

st 3 sifem i e § T T g

TAFY SRR (Sheg TCRR o 3fich) srfufrem, fafem sfufem, Siom faftem, sifteemr % qogesht yaam, s
e R 2, § aftfa fshan < SIgER STaAT AHieh UfSa e o fore ar 2. 2 Frewmehl o6 gAmE amieRd h S (3t
A9 AR Il T Tk Ugi o uH §1) 1eEn afg wfawet a1 g ar fée 30 S, 2015 @ W A g9E g4
SIT@. I T =T 1 ek I T AT G §C AW FH 1 TG 31 3T TRE § ITeh1 FRIMR T01 AT HHT
ST 3R 3 39 YR VR TE01 i hl G 8 @ a9 6l 1afe gurd gH deh HRIYR ST,

o Taferer-—uraam

frferfaa aroft o wey # @y fafie erfufemt | fafemt | erftrmemmett 6 gt =1 aftafid w5t 2:

arfarfram @ |/ fataw | aam wfera feawo
[ rfergeaT
S fafem stferfaem, R 20 o fordll oft Tk St St TR @ fopelt =1 off =wor Stan
1949 AR YgH T W gfaey.
Siferr ot (SUshHT T ST |G 3(23) o aifdn AfRR W Hfcere.
T STR) AR, 1970 | gm 9(3)() o IRRUTH ZW A T FrewE I e,
g9 (3u)(v) & (H) |o fafste & & fomiw 7M.
grT 9(3TW) o 15 ot RFaE qh v g4 I % fofw u 48 g e
T 9% Tthe Ud 2% TS & MMER W $HHSH Ta YR
e e g faff@ o= wmde & 1gar 3ugw feufa
T 7.
€ 9(3Tslt) o U fioid o 9 37 aWI(3TW) & AT A g
T foreft o fihe wa 3o fedrfa w1 stehe™ o 2 TR,
T STl I A 1 qUHT, I TThTH o T STTE
H I ATl uglt @ o= At amel o oft sue fow
SATEYI Ud I & ol Jeoii@d foRaT 2.
o 9(3sft) o T TR VY fgwek i, S iva sAfefaEm i amr 9(3v) wa
9(3un) I TS sl quf T AT &Y, HI g FHI URA
arT 13(2) o fauEqar ua Mufigar shi sree.
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) @ Waﬁiaﬁmsﬁ'ﬂr
wferea o Rure 2014-15 Central Bank of India
T¥ERd O (YEEA TE[@E 9(4) o T T Figw & ug FrEie di wd
farf¥rsi rarem) 91 1970 @ 10 o o o Fewe o S & T
s 11 o fHewTh & FHETET A BT
g 11T o T T gwk +I U Yeh .
wg 11 ff o T T FICE % FATET H AW UG i W
wg 12(8) o IS arured # oy e it ®fw 71, 370 3T f&ai
T TeheIehtul.
Yo o 3 faf=m 10 o TIH UWehi o ARIHN HI JAMT.
e (I w A=) [fafem 61 o TTYRTI 33 H HAGH
ferfrerm, 1998 fafm 63 o YWY Ao% § T 1 TH
fafem 64 ° sﬁmmaﬁﬁa\%ﬁ
faf=w 65 o TAE % forw sreeff 1 ATHTRA
fafr=m 66 o TTHIHAT <l Teftam
faft=m 67 o TE fomTg
fafem 68 o AW AT 1 e
fafm 69 o faftrad wiitrra wfaffert grn wagm
faf=m 70 o Ul
wid 1 ofrge 9. | wEfE (STHHT e TgiEhd Skl o wRITA ekl 7 SUgTh Ud S’ WHEE.
Seftendl @, fiEi @, 46| AN TI  IFO)
W 47/29.39.001/2007- |Afa=m, 1970 &
08 feis 01 TR 2007 |@s 9(3WY) U WE 9
% @ ufed  SATEEAT| (3UET) o HATE H.
. reftemiet i 4.
95/29.39.001/2010-11
e 23 W8 2011.

o Juwrze W fau wu srfafiemt / wrwmett [ fafami / srfergearett &1 amiw
SRy <l giaen &g fafrem stffrem, sifvfem, am, sfufem % e afga wiie & e 1 7893w, 2007
ST 9. et el 6. 46 TF 47 /2939.001/2007-08 UF f&ATh 23 7, 2011 3l Afg=q1 9. Sehaet. .
¥.95/29.39.001/2010-11, TR sieh I I=HETEE: www.centralbankofindia.co.in T IUcTsd BI1fl. I TN sieh o T&H
FHRTT TetgE!, T ise, gras 400021 H fEod g Herereeh, THeE! /ot Tshedl ohl Traifd Uy W
IR ST I T A ohl Heiid ffam fafdr steid fo7 we@m, 16 S, 2015 1 FeE1 399 9@ -5 o fRa
ST,

o 31vmeff ¥g FraTC
sregeff srferfam it e 9 (3u) # affa Jrerarsti w1 STuTe S 3R A9 % @ 10 ¥ Fifdy srma @ afda 7 &
i fafrem % fafiam 65 & fafde vt =t qu e =, Sk foaror fremgan 2:
(v)  fafaem i gm 9(3T) % STTER ot I ATETF Bid g8 Toh SIqed ST ok ol FGxe S I 399 @ al 34—

(v) freaffeaa & @ forelt v 1o S1ferss wmett ® foRiv 9 o1 SArEETiEs 39 g =Ry, -
it Td qTHiT Sefeeree,
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@ Hoges A 31T SR
Central Bank of India wferea arfies fae 2014-15

NEEE

foreft o= A | IS T M, U9 SAEETies v S wiis B T # S % fore 3w a,
(ft)  SmTeRatedt & fat 1 wfafaftrea swwar &) etuan

(dt)  weRi, IR, SR & feai =1 gfafferea war .

(sft)erfirferem < amr 9(3un) &R Wit % afrer & o1gEw, eremeff it S w1 AR BT =feT 3R S S % v
T ATHIRA Td 0 ¢ TS o STHER ‘Iuh Ud 3fod’, TeafE 3t wiits g awar-gmy W ifeejfd 31 Aeget
T QU FT B

(&) zeh Afaieh, wafa Feves ot gfdsms foera et s g iR 50 ey § widig fied s g e arfves
YIS S AT 2.

o doh & Feve & w9 # w@a I & IWd JF=IATY

(V) s TEIRT (Verve wd fafae yraem) AisHT, 1970 & @ 10 % S8R s o = & fHewes & &9 4 ke @
s g9 % fou s/ & S @ S 98 -

(v) afe a8 ft foreft wmer feanforan eifya fome ST et @1 ter@ Y™ SRR g1 81 12T THGRi o |1 fodTg &
SR

(sf)afe o wem = g AR qHftes feufd ua fomm arer e fomn & sterEn

(et )afe o7 wiserl 3tarerd gr feret story o forg afed fomam e & fed s =ferdan sfier &t stomn

(n)afe oz foreht Tfiaspa S a1 we d ot sfeen sifufaem, 1955 i g 3 % Iufm (1) % farfa wfea e %
I SfeaT AU w2 Sk ATE sfear (gt o ) AAfufem, 1959 F g 3 # afenfyd #g g o §
uishTfereh feerk & Ug I B Yy fewr wfga sifufem 6t amr o % sufem (3) & @ (3) W T (Th)
% ST Gefed TG Sk o ATl § ¥ forelt swrrfer § Amifehd feere & dR T amweht ug enfid e gl

3R

(+fY) vl ford e ot eafergen ©. Sfiendt.d. ofiwftE. 46 T 47/29.39.001/2007-08 & 1 TawR 2007 & @1
ufed sifergerT 9. Seftetie. el 9.95/29.39.001/2010-11 f&mh 23 S, 2011 1 & U, IS 97 s Al Fewreni
ST TR |HTT g1 IUgE U 3t Safth TE R ST 8 3TeRT AT 9 TE W ST

o ufgaifiat & foru vraramert 6 o=t
IehaR, TEATH 29 WS, 2015 i o % AR HI G ATAAR, feqTR 2 S, 2015 F/T G dF A6 A
Tres % T H ¢ T 50,000 (FUT UM TIAR UTH) & (SUIS U & WY HERH HE-eh, THIS! /-t e,
et ek AT fean, gl wtad, 9 ff Gfore, Trerget, T0ma ufse, Trig 400021 1 TN 3TEeT T i
T forsht 7 Suctsy Wift. segw el SeRumeRl i T Y S TR § e 388 9 9 e oft Tk 2.

o JRRYUNEhI o ITEeX w1 Fritgron
SRR %1 ISE, e o shrad shrTard § R0 7 SHaR 8 YJEha i % Gag 11 o9 8 G9eL 3 oo de T4 SR

12




) Wﬁﬁaﬁms’fg'ﬂr

wferea o Rure 2014-15 Central Bank of India
% G 11 99 Y QUeL 1 o1 qeh 00 % fIe g wm (S s1aee Sl BleR). Al g ot eReme saeht ufd
a1 AT 1 FFX fiie Tora IHeHT g HFT UTH T =841 @ a1 Jfd 1000 Ieq 12aT 36k forelt Wit o e 2
5/- A g PIAH FH T I8 ITeTed HT ST,
T SR, et 9 feme 29 1€, 2015 A TiuHEivd /HiEivate /STREAT gRT Iucisd T ATAR T /aArref
et % e 1 et 7, 3 avft g TR R Siga o1 JeRueht | ¥ frewent % oe # Wi o Stufa e
T, I e I TdeH HH % qE g,
fafem 68 % TFER YA IR S Ak 29 HE, 2015 o LRV 93 & Y4 & Y TG il IR & &9
H UShd €, BT % Ya¥H § U d1C T HAGH o HIACl H 36k GRI oTHA Jd IR 8q T ale o TR,

AT :

TRl 6T Serar

fafem 65 wa wrdta fiotd S i stfergemr ieftend.g. g, 46 T 47/29.39.001/2007-08 AT 1 TR 2007

% A1y ufed stferger | ieftenel sfiwt.9.95/29.39.001/2010-11 T 23 W8, 2011 % HUR vd fafie stferfemi =

I AT TELHl o AR Feweh & €9 § g 7g el sreeff s e der gem wed

(V) 98, I91a § 9 o =g faffée affia ssham, 29 W8, 2015 &1 S % <A 100 (TH G) IR H O B

(+ft) wrerar, fEAmR 16 S, 2015 ot (AR Wi 6t sifom fafer), a- stfafem, e stemn wiftd sifergemn & siaria
A wifva T8 foRa T g

(+ft)=rferfrm o TaTa fHQeTeRl 1 =M S o U =IHaW U Hl IRRENERT gRT AT 3% fateaa fed 1t g fafaa
TEATRING AT 1 9N foh IR o U1 B4 T T8 Hidd shu-t & 23l o Tehed gRT TR 7T 81 Ud 5ia U@
Toran o 1 @1 5 ok T A8 Hehed Ut ToRAT TRIT Bl 39 Sas o AeAe g Gehod ohl YTV Ui sk o Y R
I TR HETIe-eeh- THeEl U ot Tshedl, Teee sieh ATh Srean, oot AfTd, Trgue, T0ma dfse, gris 400021
%! TEIfT ed e Afva <t St wa U wfa i ot i ST | AT 7 ST

(S1)IRRITERT gRT MR (RIIAH 100) & &1 3159eff 1 36 STR™ 1 T9OIA 39 Aifed § fGu T = ug AR
% WU o T o STIHR TR iy, SueTireni, oA (Tygid) TNRER S1eEr 30 IR 1o o= Usubd
ferRT) Sreran R fiord sfeh storan foreft farsha S % SrfereRrt < wwe faftred exanafa 2 o6 ag e w=fiehd
AT & AR AT H GST &H 1 398F 8, U9 I8 e o &9 H AR o sfepT g Afafem & fata stermar
Toreft Stfermam sreran Ao steren fafm stuan Wit sTfeRgemT & ofavia ofara 21 7, < |1y fafded seareia 3aeh
feRTa T (amiterer) iR 97 giver foh 3 foarer 3ueht stftreran et v faam & 31sY 9 8 W& 98 a=F
off for ST T9ON o 9T 37 IR ¥ GEiUd $© o 9fd gH W 98 JATErTE I Sk i ST U

(3) AroreR TEY U Tyens, Tt gro aenferiia dom ued % STTER 2 (I8 ITEY S i S8 www.centralbankofindia.
co.in T o IUeTey 2.)

THTHRA TTEUT T TR

et & gATE T & =g gfawrh fefafed sega -

(w) faferera W e =roms;;

(<ft) @ § 9T T &g U gAaH 100 SRR § AHIRA ;

(<ft) 3@ ifew & T1Y Hord ITEY | SAThTd FeATT, SIS Ud S U, Helferd gedtersti, STl U=, i srargrer, e
AT o JHTOS, TN 31 o 1Y & TR & U Tft gdres Heteg fofhreh | Temeh HeTyerush- THeidt T
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@ Aoge A 31T sh3ar

| Central Bank of India wfgrea arfies fard 2014-15
ot dfea, Teget s T sfean, odff ufivter, TrergeElt, WA uTge, grTE 400021 I I3 I IR@ & FF o FH 14
7 qd foreht & fom@ srerfa WTeTaR, 16 ST, 2015 1 SEGRT 6l TN 9T 9 5.00 9 9 T&qd fhU S
Tyt 1 gATa UE qEaESt Y weftan

T) AT ht TEtET, AR i T 2q e ot % st shRifdaw stufd guem, 17 5[4, 2015 1 A e g R
AHTHA % 9Y T I S o A § 3Wh! A % RN &S d g 34 FRE i fean smam.

sft) TRl <t deten IRt fotd o % fgAie 01 FareR 2007 Ud feATh 23 W8, 2011 % IUIE Ud Aqifua fenaes
% ILER 1S I THIH FfFfa Y deften o arefia g

) afe g g wl S At < fifral % foe fad & & Sy iy @ €, @ 38 SR Aifea sreeff i g gen
A o ST 3R 39 YRR gH S W Ik A1 U9 ud Fehivia e Sran. v feufa § 5w sew wg omefea o w8
o § HIE g T8 e, fHaifa stvaeff 39k fratfaa wifva g i arie @ et a1 9ewr TR Sl

gl) T g i feufa 7 afg dg A 1 @ Afee @ a1 9 | agaa wie stereff st fatfad Jen Smem iR 3k Ami
T TN 37EAE GRT <l ST qAT I8 THTER U= H ot yeRtfira fora S, 9 fedie 1 9, 2015 T UgHR T8 R

) w18 o forag B w38 fafemi % fafam 67 % srgEm Foern s,
ATHTRAT 1 arad foraT s

I 18 Trefl U AHRA AT A TR 8, A1 98 NHAR, {27 51, 2015 1 SR i wey @ qd 7 e
off | TR ATT" S 9T 2.

vt & faa
% % TrewTe! 1 FRER  ITIF Hal § Helg SYAT 3T T BT N ST, A 3 g A= 8
e dEe & AW @
TEATEN
T et (u. . TM)

faaie: 25.05.2015 UTTh WETISIereh—UHe Sl /shu-1 afera

14




@ Hoge &' 31w SEan
wferea =fdes fOe 2014-15 Central Bank of India

U U
(ere=eft gmr)
(Tafoem & frw 65 &1 a=ed &)
B I /IH oot o3 g aelt oo
.................................................................................................. Fam s
................................................. Tagg gfY a1 / et 7 R
u. #, g9 ¥ vrfierl & foe fFatfa fofa yerar, feame 29 w8, 2015 1 s 9 Aw s w2 10 /- T&F F
................................................................... (0 TET) BT T oo
B BT T JUTER BTMEET T oo EC L
RIS §. T
stoge * (i) HY g g srefeawe, (i) SR, (i) TERINGT, (iv) TR, (v) fom seen, (vi) fafe, (vi) <1 e,
FTTAT Lottt (. fe . 6t T § fwent faew 9 v sreETie SHya §% %

foru 3wt ) ua § SR hroet (IUsEHT 1 TS U SFawn) sttt 1970 i awr 9 W ITU 3 T H IR
SHTRATS! /Fehi, SHITRI T8 IR o fedi 1 SiiHiee HdT/Fdl g [ Seeh T Taed § T8 SATeRaeh s S qd
T/ g

T T oo £ AT AT T o AT WHR Fl /FA 5, T

@) # dge F A 3o F Feves 1 g A S F o Ty |, w

3) #, dfe fafem aafemem, 1949 o wraeml, St st (Iushat 1 s ud oFawn) ffem, 1970, S TP
(Yoo Td fafay wraem™) 91, 1970, ed S A% fean (I ud sew) faftwm, 1998 wa wiftsl siftrgear &
@A oo o oIk % €9 H I IH % I & g, T

uw) §, foreft UiaeRa w1 we o oA sfen sifufrem, 1955 i e 3 % 3ufEm (1) % ofavia Mfed e S ATE
3feAT Sfora T o AT sfen (gl o) Affem, 1959 i o 3 | GG s ST s 1 7 & FHa g,
T 8 IS AT HI UG RO HLAT/FA 7.

i) # 1o SRR YEATE Herd @ g, 1 B HATeRad SR SR e § 8 @ U 7

) g Y foh 3 foawor suehl stfershan STHRT Ud fa4me o o19%q 9 2 U9 98 a=q ot foh 35eht amon < gamd
AT § Faa S ot Gfed g W a8 JATHEHd M5 ok I S HUGT TF o o e o &9 H 94T aH |
# geufa facra =t fsurfea e /weh.

iG]
FEATER

S S HET

USfiehd WIferl @,

(afe S-fe 7 7))

St AT H. Td AEH RS 4.
(afe <-82 = =)

A

feTeh

ITYh EYOITT, WY HqWe gEAafd i TS 8
FEATER TF qaT
THTOMRT STRIREY s A8

Tiferelt g o wnworos fereft =menefier, SETteRY, sTaTE USiEes JtUar 39 uS , 3teren feREt 3t Tetata SAfereRT sreran
IRt fiod S reran foret Tiorsha Sk o foreft @it & wme seanafta feram s,

*si oft o =, 39 W e .
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AR A&
(SrRumes @ form)
(fafem & frw 65 () &1 @t )
%A |
uid,
SRR CCRENED
HE e,
s 400021
R,
Fravrer & AT ¥ AT

armaeh Aifed iR 25.05.2015 =l T H, ot /sl ...
........................................................... I | wrfigrt & fore feifa foam spraw, femes 29 w8, 2015 T
ek 37 ST o T T ER 10 (O TGT) F oeeenrereeenireeeiineeeeneene S T /HT AR g, Tacgrr A /A
........................................................................... G /TR T IR oo T
................................................................. Sfer o (SuskAT ST ST TE F=aoT ) tffaEm, 1970 i aw

9 (3) (i) % TEHMI % AR, TR, G 30 I, 2015 1 AR B el LR T ST AT 3 §, s

% IIERHI o T 2q Hgat ook 316 sfean 1 FHewrh =afd g & fog Ameifera s /& &,

T

TEATE

IR 6t T

USfishd Wi g.

(afg S-Be T 7))

St STEET |, Ud UTEH SRS .

(afg S-Be T 7))

e

fertien

red ¢

1. Torelt e ferm gra ATdieRT o 9Tt H, ATHIRT TTEY o |1y 39 stoh, fomw ey Hed g gW ¥ Hehed uTia
ToRaT T /Y, o e % gEATel ¥ SHINIG Hehed <hl Ted Wfd ot wEqd hit I

2. el T AHIRA S TTC] IETHT o TEATE, oo oh YA ZEHEL Tsic o ITH ST AT gedar o aref fe =nfe.

3. I foret SicTT & WIell BIS T a1 IUH h1s FIawur 1T ¢ I W AR (T 814 a5 g,
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@ Hoge &' 31w SEan
Central Bank of India

JET AT T -JHTO

(1) ot wrar |, (e arfafaem & siata)

UTHAE TR HT Bl
[EEEDLY
SR GIET, TWUMUS T g9 U Teqd i g I

e ... 2015 ! Fenfoa srJeraent | srweff grr it 78 Twon vd auH uw
B arerefi 1 safemTa fereror
1. aregeff 1 g AT (ST % ag oreri W)
2. o &1 g Am
3. s fafer
4. Tt
5.

(2) 3T W Teher/feeiv@ &1 90 T UAl, WET W AR W

TUTE TaT

FAAH Ual (THTER 2G)

(1) -9 IS

(2) Tetw= A, (FSeTsT)

(3) Hramse .

JRIAT TH WS

Frgan (iferen / reRTeiues)

(o g i giE 7 TSt it T -Smiv Sfaat derd ) .

AT (SATIETRI )
(Ut g Y YTE g TR hl F-THI0T A= o i) .

A (SfET Hut (SuseHl T i ua steur) stfarfEm, 1970
gRT 9(3-T) & SFAId FTATIRATTAR).

WA (FUAT dh o TeyE o wafa ok sgwa @ faar €).

¥ & Fevm | gafam &g o AHwn.

et & wataEt &t feeron

37 Tafiat o1 foerun, aR FE @, M et M ag a s a R @
Teruan ot erfarfam, 2013 &t amr 2(77), TgUfea swu-t (TRt
Toraor it foeqa seRr) e, 2014 &1 w4 &1 wed o

v geRTzal h1 g, afe wE @, R 3 s wew @ feu
erfarfaam, 2013 & 9RT 2(49) TS AT 184 w1 HaH A

areaeff o A ° Aeer Sk oMk SEAT & aTia Edl o feeror, afe
®E 3,
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(Fun anfia vl 6t e, sifha gew, ooR wiferar TR ()
SToraT et TS UE FATEE TS farawwn ¥).

41 Sfer ot srfafrem, 1949 6 s 5(Tag) & erfrum & aga
39 geRTeal <t g, aw srveff watw fEauwes @ @t .
4 | dfEn faftmae erfaffmm, 1949 6t e 5(wAg) & sifvmuma & aga

37 eRTeal i g, e ervaeft 9 wetim wiidar vatw fEa wedt 2.

fuse ©: aut & IR Sw(Hi) & SE(Sh) & Feva/aewmar (Fun
Son(hi) o W, erfafram @ wefia waaE, Raw siata s/
AR TeRam TR ot ue UEt wewEar/ e it amr srafer).

SUAeh 3, 4(T) T 5 W GRTa @R | gauE | sredeff gRr ot
< o Fifer - fftera @R, af i 9.

w8 "e, T ereeff sruan Sww We € 3, 4(v), 4(sft) wd s
U geflag Sh1sal deedt dh T sfean stuan fordt o o& @ oft
g H/OT FALTST ok TG | Tehehdl ¢ AYSTT IS W Tehehdl @ 8.

STIATRR STt

ATEETE SUATSHAT (FUAT I IuAtsdi w1 foaawor €, & §&
faevm & wafia 2).

sivaefl & g it afz &% 7@,

T sreeft TRt saTaETRIeR HEAT /e w1 UEE B, 3% g
AIHATHS HNATE, Alg g g, Tiad AAAT IS g3 & AT &
H 37k fawg o g fafg # afifor g3 &1, w1 fereron st ag @it
Teret saEm™ /TR § 9fee g @ gfasted ferar e [/ & T8,

arrtder foem wa arfaf e o1 Seoiam & fou faewres ofR/ steran
IUh @EE-2, 4(T), 4(N) v 5 A geTa sl & faeg
AT, ®Z T, FAfa &, T6 AT 3 791 ga # 9 g qu
AT T Tereror.

el & foeg adum gewemt, afe =g 71, afga gd ® siweff &
foreg T erumifars arfiriem, wifem storen wRW gu stuan g fafg
# ufifora gu =t ferewon.

T ervaeft /fAevrer ® wrot stfafeEm, 2013 fr o 164 wEAfea
TYrERa dw (YEeR Ta fafay graae) FeEn, 1970 % @ug 10 |
Ffutd i3 ATIAT & ?

T reaeff sroren SuiE wEE-2, 4(T), 4(h) T 5 F wETE
TSl & foeg T faum steren ToRE & oY W W Wi
Ea?

= areeff st Wi yeek/ Searg Yook et [/ faeeft wen
fafma/ s wews Wit grn faw/sifafam/ ot
ATATAHATI oh IeeTa hT YT TTaT T g ?

T el /e W et Weft, srEernEiy, wifid, uaHiy, wT
FeTe A9 fafame | Ufage Aifed TTH g .
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(Tefa sreff & foru ag emavaes = 2 o faffament gro e o
arresnt v fAuiei, g @e # uere / Stferar e feu o g, e
F-9g Ioci T UG a9 HEvd ToRaT 9 ok wa w8 wme = e
6T Hrarett ruat Hwt TH dehTeh] HRUM & TeAe /| TiehR fehU 0
21 7 foh ame & e & sy W, afe s @ s sreems
AR W T foran mam gt ua srdieiia / JreTerdt shidardl wifera gt
e ff 3EHT Seaw TR W)

8. AU HhdAl T Hdgd wid qua rvaefi/fewes wn foReflt o=
=f*h AAAT TEAT AUAT Sieh AT HIATAAT FeATIS ok AT 3Teran
IS W wE? afe g, A ferewor

9. T el 7 Ut sufRTa b @ 9 | g saE Rar @ ?
gfe g, @ faewor 2.

10. SUYTh @ W T ah hl Hal o GEY W w3 FT AT/ gEAT &
A &R A Iugws e agitaa’ feufa & faivor gg st
EICIES DN

............................................ qfe et/ g Toh Sudaa IHeit 38 stfershad It U fagme |
quUid: | Ud AUl . § Sk & YRR (e & T ¥ W gATT & gAdl ufed g arelt VH geArseH, afe
w3 F, R T Wt T FEAeH ¥ WA g, F TR H TR Tk Rl AT HAQ A HT T a1/ B,
e & frvrent grr Featfen @ 3g aifon aeafa oo & Freatfaa @@ @ oft a=m gar/3 2.

T
Teien: aremeff w1 gEATER

T h:

qrE: 1. WE W T 9FTH 7 2, Tg1 HUAT FIARAHAR TR T o= Twgd dAfgd e dor .

2. At BT (SRl Afdd) W reefi & gEATeR STEv 2.
AR AT T STaerR

HIET & gEATER HIET & gEAER HIET & gEATER

T
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FA FaqE (5. HS H)

TrHteR HE 07| W™ 08| W 09| W 10| WE 11| WG 12| WM 13| WH 14| ®WH 15
FA FIH™ 1,36,265|1,84,607|2,18,012|2,69,225|3,10,763 | 3,46,898|4,02,272(4,23,390| 4,50,539
FH-T-a9 Ifg 35.48 %| 18.10 %| 23.49%| 15.43%| 11.63%| 15.96%| 5.25%| 6.41%
FA S 82,776|1,10,320|1,31,272|1,62,1071,79,356|1,96,173| 2,26,038 | 2,40,069 | 2,55,572
Y- Il 33.28%| 18.99%| 23.49%| 10.64%| 9.38%| 15.22%| 6.21%| 6.46%
%o U TE AMW | 53,489| 74,287| 86,740|1,07,118|1,31,407|1,50,725|1,76,234(1,83,321|1,94,967
Y- MG 38.88%| 16.76%| 23.49%| 22.67%| 14.70%| 16.92%| 4.02%| 6.35%
EEN 29,037| 32,646| 44,445 52,008| 54,847| 59,577| 72,662| 86,384| 95,655
FH-T-a¥ gfg 12.43%| 36.14%| 17.02%| 5.46%| 8.62%| 21.96%| 18.88%| 10.73%
it AU 64.62 %| 67.34%| 66.08%| 66.08%| 73.27%| 76.83%| 77.97%| 76.36%|  76.29
ATfE W ufde™ | 0.62 %| 0.54%| 0.45%| 0.66%| 0.70%| 0.26%| 0.44%| (0.47%)| 0.21%

UGS (5. HAE H)

areter o< 07| WE 08| WM 09| WM 10| WM 11| WM 12| WM 13| WE 14| HH 15
e A 6,710 8,787| 11,525 13,799 16,486 20,545 23,528 26,350| 28,303
Y- MG 30.94 %| 31.17 %| 19.73 %| 19.47 %| 24.62 %| 14.52%| 11.99 %| 7.41%
e 5,444 7,518| 10,088  11,741| 13,895  17,730| 20,355 23,112| 24,744
T -g-a¥ gfg 38.10 %| 34.18 %| 16.38 %| 18.35 %| 27.60 %| 14.81 %| 13.54 %|  7.06%
afETes oy 1,266 1,268 1,437 2,058 2,591 2,815 3,173 3,238 3559
FH-g-ay Jfg 0.20 %| 13.28 %| 43.24 %| 25.90 %| 8.65 %| 12.72%| 2.05%| 9.91%
g 4 498 550 571 1,059 1,252 533 1,015 (1,263) 606
FH-T-a¥ Jfg 10.47 %| 3.83 %| 85.36 %| 18.24 %|[(57.43 %) | 90.43 %|(224.43 %)|  147.98
fm (%) 3.28 2.53 1.97 1.86 3.31 2.78 2.65 2.73 2.79
g &N A 2,474 2,223 2,228 2,545 5,326 5,169 5,738 6,493 7,247
FH-T-a¥ gfg (10.16 %) | 0.22 %| 14.23 %| 109.27 %| (2.95 %)| 11.01 %| 13.16 %| 11.60%
N &N I 476 791 1,070 1,735 1,265 1,395 1,667 1,923 1,894
T -gT-a¥ gfg 66.31 %| 35.26 %| 62.15 %|(27.09 %)| 10.28 %| 19.50 %| 15.35 %| (1.51 %)
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evter fae 2014-15

aT9es fHesreRt Al e 31 @, 2015 o 99 oY o fau S i arftes e & g own wifta @ foero, @v
B WA T TG -JAT8 Torawor o1 TReqd Td §Y TEdT 2.

1.

A4

\4

%

% ¢ ¢ ¢ & o %

%

HETE SR

S T ol FIA %, 27149 ¥ TGH . 4,50,539 FHUS & TN, TaAfeh fU=et a9 Ig ®. 4,23,390 FUS o, S Ii-
- MR W 6.41% I Ihg gia 2.

Fd T TY-GL-TY IR T 6.46% I Jhg &1 Fd g E. 15503 H T £.2,55,572 HIE & 5.

e 1 el I T, 11646 FUS T TG %.1,94,967 FUS & TN, S IH-gT-T LR W 6.35% hl Ilg gfan 2.
qiETe o o™ a9 2013-14 % %. 3238 S H TG %.3,559 HUS & TT, ST a9-gT-a8 TR W 9.91%
ofg it 2.

s 1 foefla ad 2014-15 § %.606 S Yg W gt foharT, Fafer T o 2013-14 ¥ %.1,263 &S HI g &M
g3 off, ST TH-G-aY YR W 147.98% I Jhg T 2.

ISl T ST (Sl Wk SFad) 11.89 Mfwrd . few fem-| i feter 8.46 ufowra @, Safe free o
T 11.96 e o, Yefl TATHaT STATd (SFa- 1l < 37awd) 10.90 Hfqwrd T, frem feex-1 it fewdert 8.05 wfosra
@, Jafe frsat v g7 9.87 ufdwra .

I[g AT €. 13918 IS H gt &. 15643 S &I T8,

ek o1 Thel TATC s W % ®. 11500 FUS | %. 373 FUS FI Jhg o T, .11873 HIS &l TA1. Tehel TAUT, 1
I1uTd et o % 6.27 gfawrd & gt foxfa a¥ 2014-15 ® 6.09 faerd & .

3G T et a6 %, 6649 HIS T TG &. 6807 HUS &l TN, g TANT ufewrd et a = 3.75 ufawrd & ges
3.61 Sfewrd & .

T el A (FEISAR) 7= 2014 % 50.68% & TgH 55.16% & T

3G = AT forefr ad 2013-14 % 2.73 wfaerd & gt 2.79 faera & .

i e SIaE s o % %. 1025 9@ ¥ 9 5. 1138 @ Bl T

Taue fodta ¥ & fou snferat w gfawa (smsiv) 0.21 vfiwe 2.

AR & ARH H TH-G-a4 IR W 10.70 TRra i TeH] g3 IR I8 TS a8 % F. 68652 FUS H qGH
¥. 75997 HUS & T

oo 1 FY SATAT H T9-g-a9 HER W 1.61 T hi Sl g5, foeia a9 2013-14 % &, 35,387 HS W e
TE %. 35,957 HUS & T

G&H RO T 31 H0 (AT IUWHRAT £.50,000 Teh T 360T) & IAd, seh o foe™ a9 2014-15 % GRHE %.206 HIS
qeh o1 K07 .

Trtenefi I & NH, g&W U9 oY 3T (THUHE) % 0T fUSel a9 % €.21515 IS ¥ AgH £.26503 HS & T
¥ o G, fear /1 15.50 wfaera see Fd €. 3,442 HUS B L

S 9 39 % 9 T, o e (18), TR (9), WEWTE (6), I 9w (S), utym &t (3), Sienre (2), Tshd
(1), g (1) wa /@m (1) Wit &, § 46 ARG wonfug e . ad 2014-15 & SH, JIRA 7 891 wf¥reqor
FHRIFHA SR T & 3R 24290 A=afT i Tiemor fGan 2. 70 @ 14816 (319 61%) U&= i s o1, o7
e v w-fod & Areem @ Ikt Srshifershr ot I 2.
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S o 9TE TR 31 A, 2015 9% 3 TSAT & 47 el T 1622 @IS & Sede & @19 3 &= Ty o 8.

Seh o Tox THEYE & 3T@d 2000 § AR i SHEET ard 4,330 TET 9T 2000 ¥ FHH i FHEEAT a7t 18,371
TMEl =kt hal TohaT 3. o6 4 F Tt Tia 6,382 SiE Teiwe & HieAw W e fhY B, S fode amfior gt o 238 3mET
off @icht 2. seh =TT 1427 YR ARG § Hlg AT FHo1 3677 AT-F&EH TTATC Wi &. s 4 379 6 Toiwel
SR yTETet % HeAw ¥ oAy afdr S S @ (sugsiEn) & iaid 146.71 9/ WA @i 8. feaes 31 9,
2015 %! 3 @rdl § HA ST N £.763.99 S 2.

TUTHT FF—&F TIAT o 3T, BN b 4 57.35 @R S[UHSIS! Wd it & 3T .317.82 S hHl 9T 5 A1
Y FIEH H FIHT 2.

Soh T AR BT DA I & %.97,568 S T HEH £.97,608 HUS &l TAT. THH dY—-a8 YR T 0.04 fard
#i e & .

e =ww 21.27 vfaera 1 gfg & @y, foxdta ad 2014-15 7 97 .34,939 wU & T, F@fh fodia o 2013-14
1 I8 %.28,811 IS .

forcfir o 2014-15 ®, SR T T FA T %.25.27 TS &l

femeh 31 W, 2015 W1 % H QG § 4689 M@, 3677 AlYEH AMGC (JUTST) 4835 TITH, 29 T

HETAT TF 4 foEdr 92 1 42T 2.

2. ™ TE =T

Y 2014-15 hit 3G | 3 TF =77 1 T FFAHaR &

T RS H

31.03.2015| 31.03.2014 fererea %

1 |=a ™ 26409 24427 1982 8.11
-3fim 19517 18620 897 4.82
~faw 6707 5764 943 16.36
-3 185 43 142 330.23

2 | A 1894 1923 (29) (1.51)
el A (1+2) 28303 26350 1953 7.41

4 |ved s 19162 17933 1229 6.85
-SRI 17520 16374 1146 7.00
-3 1642 1559 83 5.32

5 |ufEmes =g 5582 5179 403 7.78
— M1 3825 3537 288 8.14
-3 1757 1642 115 7.00

6 |et =T (4+5) 24744 23112 1632 7.06
7 |=E (1-4) 7247 6494 753 11.60
8§ |uf=med &Y (3-6) 3559 3238 321 9.91
9 |vmEuH - wAdiy/ e /e 2669 4233 (1564) (36.95)
10 |= & fu yaem 284 268 16 5.97
11 |9g a9 606 (1263) 1869 147.98

¢ a9 % SNH, AN I H 8.11 Wiawd I IhG gs.

¢ SIS W Yed,, A 7.00 99 | sgeht, WTE 2015 H &, 17520 S & AT, S fUSd 99 %, 16374 S A1
¢ I % N, HHATET T T £.288 HUS T gl &. 3825 HUS & T, Jaih s a9 I %.3537 HS .
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3. @Y™
Y 2014-15 % ENH, AW T g6 TTd 1 THRA £.2953 FUS o el T@9H 1 UDel a9 hit o foawor fFmgem 2
(&, s #)
31.03.2015| 31.03.2014 fermre
T ATl o fore graem 39 (7) 46
T % I graee 2610 3989 (1379)
IRERR I RRRIEIERIE] (21) 258 (279)
EEASICRIE] 284 268 16
I 41 (7) 48
Exl 2953 4501 (1548)
4. SIEAT FIUTA
(wfcera #)
31.03.2015| 31.03.2014
ST S AT 7.22 7.24
ffert s @ 7.34 7.37
AT W T 10.75 10.79
s W 8.22 7.84
3G AN AR 2.79 2.73
AT A AU 61.07 61.53
5. SfeRT STquTa
(wfrsra o)
2014-15 2013-14
S ™ U SfEd FEie [y (Tssqus) 9.29 9.18
- 3@ @ 37Hd wriEia FfY (tesequs) 0.67 0.72
TiETe @19 T oad Frisie [y (Tesqus) 1.25 1.22
Sftga snfeaa W gfawa 0.21 --
i =R e (5. A ) 1138 1025
yfq FH=R g AY (3. ARG H) 153 --
6. U vd Wifew wiita snfeat &1 equma (Hiemusim)
ST JATEAT 31U < HfawE e |
31.03.2015 31.03.2014
FEA-1l| Sl FEA-1l| S|l
fem-| 8.46 8.05 8.12 7.37
- 3.43 2.85 3.84 2.50
Sl uTEaT AUt 11.89 10.90 11.96 9.87

7. g TN Ta SATHI

¢ o 4 foxflm ¥ 2014-15 & foIU £.606 U &1 A9 ARG forar 7. Fgere Hea 3 yH=aMa® 3fehdl IR TS T S
gfewrd &1 g T AT I & 10/~ o 3R I W E. 0.50/— AT ¢ 6 TEfd I 2.
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a4 & g fAevre Hew ¥ uftada

Ttert I % SNH, S & fewe Tea # ffafed afed g

sft I f&g o STSTeRTelA -TehRl fgwreh o Ug 1 R feTeh 07 ST, 2014 1 UTH 84 W, fEATe 08 37T,
2014 ¥ 3 Y4 UG W Tl 7.

oft AT =M A N o 3% FWY & Yoo FHeweh 1@ ge wEues AfUsil & ug | gEfd g+ W, s
31 femmar, 2014 @ 31 S & RIS HIF H1 U TUTH B T 2.

I, TH. STAFUH, S SSeohehil U1 (STSHAT 1 TS T FaL0T) ATIFH=T, 1970 h a7 9(3) (i) < 7@, Tk 10
SHel, 2012 § fiF a9 % AU S % IRREeet fgwes @ fore 94 MU o, & wrfee it st feAes 09 sad, 2015
=l HER 0T % UM, o S o 23k o U¢ T &l 2.

g wea g ot e f&g, ot S1fwy <em vd W . SeesE, S farfi av 2014-15 % GRH S o fewes ug W
T @ ¥, yed Igged ATeH S TUEAT FA §Y TR FaTS hI {@ifhd HaT 2.

9.

10

$ G

¢ G

11.

12.

et Hifa

Alhied TRl Ud g@fer weeur (fiemsdfiers) & oiavia s ugierr freemdl o fofu el dashar =T =

fenfacatt 1 uTer ar 2. ek 1 A fafser Tmes v 9e dida 2 formm e o feweRor sheremi <t fanfén s

e IR FoRT ot &=t wehd &, S i g gaehar AT it & A Bt 7. HEweRTo TR SR STeveshdr

SR R r@madie afffa o 1egeq @ off Tueh o Heohd 8. 30U HER T AFI M, SIETEt Ueh T FHLATNIT T

Tied sie H Heg fied 2.

fAvrent & IwaTRea waeft faeror

FreemeRTor 218 qfe a2 T femek 31 9, 2015 1 TEE ¥ & fow anfies oi@l ol 9r #d 999

HEcaqul foeer, afg &% 7, & TvaY § fad TIEIR o |19, T TREiehd WHehi I STTITH fohl T4 25

I fierd sk o feemfagemgan dom orared fifoat st gema ®9 § o o mr 7;

Tgfa wa faaeama fofe wa wree fore o 2, arfer fofia ad <t 9wt W o o SRaR qmat s aor e 31

T, 2015 1 TETE 99 o 37d H sk o o1 1 T&l Td TP 07 Seqa fomam S ok

9 | SRl o AT s et Rl o Taum o SET T deied Aferg wed | agfud ud gate aradrtE

Tt T 7 T

TG, AR FRER I TEIH o MR W J91 fhy 7 &,

Tt foefiar s wate ua gt &9 9 aiEnfaq 2.

Tuft AR FRET F TEEM H I R F: % fore 3w goreft 3 6 78 @ T g7 gt ®9 @ aftEnfer 2.

HIANE TaHd

Sk =T THgereh Hed, NS Ta=E JATST T 1e0E: M & o gfaerg 2. e 3 Hane mata ) gere fafad gomeft

AT YT =l TTT 2.

AR

ez Hed Ra TR, IR ford s ot syt sfoyfa wa fafme o & oo wriee wa agam & ufd smw

SXh LAl & eI Hed 3794 UTeshl Ud IRRENeh! gl Yo Haty aue ua fogm & forw 396 ufaq off v s

AT 2. Fiewre Hed S % dad quy HR-fvreT 29 W Gl o AeH Ud qufia darsti i S T 2.
freere wea i AR A

TEATER

TN : Tt REIcEaL|
feTih ¢ 25 W, 2015 Feed wd yay fHewen
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Tereras o -famst va ferverwor

U U ; arefeawen &1 fagmaete
T <1 wTeRTST % He TR qE srderaanati % foru, St o w@fy sEat e Gwifaa @ qenfu; fepead! wn
o WEl 1 IWE TR @ 9 I ed! hid, dfEe s gl § HH SR e Ul sTeieewe % Jdd, faehesie o
% forg oft STt o o gt T <l I R, el =4 § foe Y TR B 38k SRR @ 7% i g §
w9 B T 2, TE WG ST & a H Pl 9 W e T S R,
BT &1 H heg1d WIReqehid Shierd, WA §ehR g a9 2004-05 % T T a¥ 2011-12 I SUR a9 HHd §Y T T3
SIS TS I foRT ST ol T Wecaqul 9T 8 2. 39 3 IS | UNhd shryune! AT @ a9 96 hrhl 3T
JAThel T ITANT fohat ST 2, Torehl aote & ra et TreheH o STaigia Aehi o THehe] 3T 741 2. ¢ TTehe i
I A §Y, T 2015-16 H ISR qed T G Hil A 7 gfg 8.1 & 8.5%  off= 2 hil yamm 2. qonfy, wra
THR G TEhITTa STk Tdequr 3 Tgferd foshm o1 S1guH g@rian 7 3R oot fard # 3g@ fornm 2 o6 “ wnew @@
T A Srefearaeen | ISt it S gun Y e % e § O Ww P
TR g foru e &g Hfifora 3, goreehifa § adq et o uedt s ot Y SaEen ¥ fenfie Icured wE e
IUURT % GARICH | HEcaqUl Hag STH BRT. AU, AN T4 foh® I GWEATst i o@d gy, Ol samaEmRe & §
Aol e o Wfd AT g3 S HhdT <.

a1 ft—d% w1 wE -

=Fa™

f&T 31 W=, 2015 I S 1 Fd FTTE £.450539 H o, S et I & %, 423390 S H g1 | 6.41 Hfwra
1 ghg ST 2. THETEH A9 €. 3559 HS @, Jaih S 9y I £.3238 HUS o1, A1 9.91 Wiawa i ghg i 2.
4 2014-15 | S F1 G A £.606 FUS T, Fafh Uscl a4 &. 1263 FUg HI T g3 off.

HETYA TUZT

femeh 31 714, 2015 & FA 91 & 255572 FS off, 369 fUsat av 6it o ° 6.46 Jfawd i Ifg o &8 a9 2014-
15 H 9= s ST SEHL £.73810 UG B TS, THH TUDcl ¥ % F. 66474 FUS H I H 11.04 iawd Hl Ihg a5
7. qTf, a 2014-15 T =] 1 HEH T, 13202 FIS & T, @k I 2013-14 H F8 £.13537 F off. F 51 §
1T ST I FEeEERt gt 34.05 Sfderd g1 s, Sefeh s a¥ a8 33.33 ufawra off. o 2014-15 § FoA HR 9T TG
%. 228137 S & TR, S ¥ 2013-14 H . 187635 FUE off, I8 IH-TA-a¥ IR W 21.59 ¥fawra H Fhg @i
3, @k a9 2014-15 § SR HET FHT 31.13 Fivd ¥ 96 £.141125 FUS d% Ugd 75, F(h a4 2013-14 H I8
%. 107624 &S of.

EqY)

& 31.03.2015 oh1 Sieh T Hehed SBUT &. 194967 HUS B AT, Taih US o I8 &. 183321 HUS T, 390 I9-gL-a9
TGN T 6.35 i 6l g g3, fafae &=l & siaria Kol &1 forawor f=gem 2

T wS T

feie 31.03.2014 1| faaTeR 31.03.2015 =t afg (%)

HIARE KT 97608 97568 (0.04)
Eakl 35387 35957 1.63
wHuEs 21515 26503 23.18
fea = 28811 34939 21.27

ot frmet fawm

e 3 gafntya feh ifa g& 6 2, T e (e sfeafad @) seom w foega fenfaes fou o €, sad waom
Yeige & At &, i At Gehaeh, T Ta et s qen fenfé yomeft s e foRm 2.
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TrerfireRar & KT

IR o o & feenfcengan, auenfod g s 0 A9ar SR gaq-u3 Sf@q & ged 0, § d 1 ot 1 |,

40% ITATHeRdT ITH & % SFaiid JgH feRam ST 2.

31d: 39 &7 < A VI JATE 6 & 70 3T Heed 1 & 2. T4 hiv, TITHS, ™, Afedeh U@ MAfRar &5 & 33

U@ Heehl H KU TATE Se W Ry e o 3. sues uftomreasy, wefiekdr &7 3 siarta gar yfa gl W@ R

fee =

fedi® 31.03.2015 =i TOd 01 AoAT o Farid, Pl wehE TRET T 34939 wUg & TE, S f&di® 31.03.2014 =i

% 28811 HUS off. 30 THR T 6128 HUS H THY Jhg A §Y HTE 2014 W 21% I Ihg T3 I, o & Fa AW §

et Idwifer &1 9 17.92% 2.

AUEE THRT

¢ o o ool fafma sreEm Sow o el 89 Tfeekd S SITenel g SuIed TR ST 2. aiEneH i Feierd % g
raTs | Seh 1 Th hralchd SICNT §H & Ik 1Y Yoo 9 IiaTer giaem § sgadl e i S T,

¢ = foa o |, d w1 frata w0 adwmifer f8.31.03.2014 % % 5509 S § Sg f2.31.03.2015 1 T 55721 IS
RIS

¢ foxfia a9 2014-15 ¥ & #=ie g8 foesft fafma oener 3 44,166.25 Fe @1, 1 o< a¥ 2013-14 & T 43,783
S o,

¢ TAINE ST UM feATh 31.03.2013-14 o T 2485.28 s ¥ gl fociid a¥ 2014-15 | T 3079 HUS & T, I
d o i gor § 23.89% I gfg gufdt 2.

¢ THHITIAR ST TRT fedieh 31.03.2014 1 JUaS 142.12 faferm & sge fei® 31.03.2015 &I Juael 174.85
fufersm 21 8, Sifer st o 6t gorn § 15% stferss 2.

¢ % o1 faw Dewifera fadmeh 31 A, 2015 1 TG T 95655 HUS B T 7, S e 31 AN, 2014 1 T 86384
S AT, 39 TR fUDel a9 & STER W 390 10.73% i Jhg &1 1 TS 2. qHAHY s=mmeh Ufdhel Gk 31.03.2014
% 8.83% ol g § feIh 31 W, 2015 I 7.74% W &g 53T 2.

¢ fog ad 2014-15 & A IR foid S g1 T qEetar Iuctsd RUH 7g 10 % 3T YR, fiRnd T, ufteda
el va fead W S e U foRu B, v fioid S 9 T3 % sramead @l ek il fownm 7 fafie whem 3em .
fod ad 2014-15 H M & A S TR T 0.50% (SHHI: SHT 2015 H 0.25% T AN 2015 H 0.25%) FH 6 78,

e Teem

A Ta=e TUTTeAT /TITSATcHeR ST

Sk H 319 GEATUA FITEH Ja-eq JUIelt HISE 7. 30T, SR, q91 Uiened el @ fuer || SifeHt o siaid o i e

Yo Hifa /genstt o1 v ged it Sifey yaeee afufa gun Hafia w&aeor e S 2. 3cael i shima fafor gen

TR Sl 1A ¥ Gafed e Hisd o Hermor e Fifaai 6t aftern o oy afufa 7o sifadl 6 gg=e g 39 e

oft Tt 3. R T W geted fawmn gro fafim shfew et o smuem w off afufa gro fFafia o wh 2.

ageft

IFIoTsh HATERT o Jewe % forq o # foreqa feanfeel & Iob woh guftwrfia sgelt Aifd dive 2. 38 Trdie g s
ot &, e, sgadt 3, Tmehar fueH, T Sarece!, Tehdt stfafam, Yada ageht wetE & fghe, e
W1 ATl <t forshl, STaae Sehehal a9l Yo T JUITelt A 3. sTdeqeeen § Fefian aiaddt /mfafafem @t
e /yeiem 1 yafeai senfe i weted # & fo 3a Aifd 6 awg-wma W ater 6 S 2.
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ot o 2014-15 % SRF, F=M, S 4 T 1365 FUS HI Tohg TG, T 2336 HUS HT JAUUSIH, T 1119 FUS hil 3
et st forshl, FeT Tt T 4820 IS 1 GUR fom 2 wg 3= URMET % € @1ai (3 50.00 IS TF 3T & 21
@Id Fd TR T 3092 HE) o I I & Hrd Fsare w foaadia wwrar wer 2.

oA Srentieht

Te@weR 2010 ¥ % 7 ST 100% WG 1 Fraihd e qurae (Hefud) § Faw # o 2. FR Sfr amee &g
Toreen S8t wod diefieg o T fedieh 1 STEs 2012 | 5 391 o foTq SR oh1 Feftereor fomarm o 2. Fefiehd S1gay Fefieur
sk § oMM e TEneEl q97 TSR Ao, AR, AT q91 3 Tolg STeld oid Wil AT SATaH e
AL % ITET HSACH FHRTGI 7 ATET TR TAT 3T AT T GRear ITgrted 99t g 1 fadmr 2017
Sk I SREEd U1 R o I ST TR 2.

wETaden ua e

e <l TRATY SATqfeh TETIeeht o WTeaW & SfEn STemid idie oramadian o 1eiq 7 ofit aftry Sifew g & 1gaR
Tcdeh AT sl @A T Je 6l STt 8. fems 31.03.2015 &l s it 2195 Tegw i@y e i, 2303 = Sifen
A it aun 60 3= Sifem W it ym@m off. S it R ot s o= stfte 3= Sifgw st st s=u Sifen %
siata fuffa T8 foran m 2.

v ferm

T 31 W= 2015 =l o o " H FT 4689 WMWY, 3677 ATYEH AMEH, 4835 TITH, 29 IR HECH U9 4
foredr weet 2. w1 % @t 28 TSN, 7 W W 6 g AT T, 561 Toren geaTert v 642 et # @ 568 et # sufeufa
% 1Y Sk T 29T foRw 2.

DIEC A NEIRG

ek 7 STT=aieh RreREd fam Jonelt W W e U T4 IR hedl! R died i w7, UTEsh g Stk WIE %
HaER Sl RIehmdl W IS Hesiierdr 9 WA o e % 4 gagr $i gerei it Wad td fae 9= &g = diegsh &
AT TETIEeh % Ot 1 e foRam 2.

HIURE BRI

S 4 9 o G, 3T 1G] U a1l 1 A9 JaR-YHR i 3R 37 Tafafem & o o o 72 saaam gifde
TG IR SIS HRIATE & Tt ST9- Tad TIE IR W 7. 36 fohmrrdt anra W s vd fies T & afsa e/
IR W SR fean mn 2.

Haehat

T 2014-15 Y 7T & AT, Tdehdl HHAT o T & FSpal 1 Fuer srcafess sioar @ foran man. o % S dasha
et wd Rt & faer § 30% (a¥-g-ad) #i afg & £

e wateA faemm

e 2015 F TATTH W, S T HH=ET B G=Am 39,039 oft, Safh Ta 99 I WA 40,661 off. WIE Hew= w1 GUiAOR
forerem e 2

Syuft T 2015 T 2014
aAfereRT 16,247 16,180
KIE] 14,098 15,424
iz A= 8,694 9,057
FA AT 39,039 40,661
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AEEE TS WY ITH

i
¢
%

Teesde g wrgAa fofies

A § T g o HROT Tfied [ W 2014 % T 82.82 IS H FEH, WHE 2015 T T 88.19 IS & TS 2.
TN o GRM, HUI % HA AH ATE 2014 % T 487.60 FUS 8 TEh, 71.60% I a9 & ¥ gg &1 Fd g¢ AME 2015
=1 T 803.53 HUS B TAT 2. T 3”1, A 2014 % T 356.03 HUS H gL, AE 2015 i T 610.95 FHUS & T,
T 64.60% 1 IhG T 85 8. T-3TEH H0 X 112.49 FS ¥ TgH % 131.38 FUS & T, 380 16.79% I Ilg
T .

Tz S forcfi T foafies, fes=r/quen =g, fsares =, ey e g gaTe afgd Afamia: =masmiar Jamg
Uty R &I 2.

ot fesiet =8 Td weie sfe Tfafafimt o AferEer % fog e 4 usfisha @; S& foh ot 9 7=g97a % TEatssh
Tfafafer s s == fea 2.

. gEI-fverEn de faties

R TR AT WA % o4 S 19t Sl S AT I1eA1, S A dSIEl Ud A HATE A g 6w w9 @
STfesren # ek 1 Tgh 3ga9 wnfua ok B, gud o1 fH acli Sl # | vl i 20% 3fRdt 2, et 9 40%
3feRdt SIS TORIST SRR 6 2.

sfeh meft et ® seaw RIS gt @I R S aduH ° SR 1 ©31 geH ST 6 2.

heiS AY 2014 o GRIH, SSI SIMErT o o 319 Tt feqemehl o1 999 IR I foRT & 9eg9R, g9R s = Fam=n fd
IR F 1,21,24,763 I 99 U 2.

Fheiet ¥ 2014 % GRH, WIS, g TR T gAR S & SIS o SUIGT & 94T gOR S 4 doff H gurl fauerd
AT 40.60 Tuferm 3o sfats fau 3.

oo 2014 % 7@ d% g9R S & 9@ 1 g A IR F FA 8,32,00,000 I 7, Fh wRedE ggr # g
7 81.08 S 2.

feAmeR 31 W, 2015 = IR T IR ggT § HEd T 85.08 FS 2.
et yrHYor SR
ek 31 W, 2015 = AN 3 IRAWE 7, Tept 3 U=l & 47 TSl #1622 IRGTSAT 1 42 2.

TSR Sk &1 o ATd g &t wmefior SRt <l Sht T 35% 219t T 277.11 g fEw fohw . gues st gH 3
&t ITior SRt § S 9108 % &9 H T 69.35 g o fHu g

e

%

forcfta o 2014-15 o SRF, T=ge Soh A% SFeAT h Te-TTHR Hrgelge =l WY &3 @ | 9% 2013-14 o0 T8
HATH, WA TR 1 ‘T8 Il ERR ASHT o STaid fgdi JEhR UTH g3 2. Ugafd wad AAffeeiiam, =5 gt
T o U oI THE H gUR 31e9et Ud yeay fewes ot wefia B 3 97 R qemizn agafa of g gt &
FH-Huel o T R

focfla a9 2014-15 % SR, YRA THR Al ToATT Aifd o Icpe Feae &g a9 2012-13 % fog wifves &5 ‘% @
T % T guR d * IR figd Sk e Sfies”’ @ et R T, 3 ST R, §AR S o 3TEI UF Jey
ez o Tofta =&Y 3 vyl fistd S % e 2. Tem S Tee @ w e
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¢ I TS, HEWTY, TS U STy Yo § TS A % Ichy Friieaee 7g 9 UsA hl UsTei Sohd afifd grr gan
e w1 “gom”’ QR YgM foRam TR

¢ ¢ fegt § il Hemsuruauns -whugeng dfh e sEg-2014 # d% 4 FeEfafed F geewr aw fae
1) oI St &1 Aoft § “See THUHTEE S IATE” § TR 374, 2) S St AT B BN SeS Td 3) JeEst
SH-F ST % A TR ST B SR TWHEG .

¢ U S AF ST F BSRH AF TSE I WS TWHUS g TE fioeh H AWNG TF weu ARE § HSEEE
THIoiE TS ¥ TG T
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HIUNE T

deh & HIUNE Ta1d hT I¢9A:

¢ S o HANC TAE I TG Ie¥9 FIUE o Gao H Afdeh GoIaeR 8 WENhT hl 3T H Fhg HET a1 Tohe 0
Td YRERIAT o 31 HFehi 1 IO T 7. S  FATTH HIIgR Sl SR 8 T T8 & AT bl AT 91
6 fafir wfufaal gro 6 St 2. sioie @e 6 wifh, FrRi-feeT § gur @ SRR % 3R 4o § gig 7g a1,
FHIUTeTh! T 37 eiereRTiEt i fafire yfte €.

¢ o 3feRd! AT S Tk TEERS o, T AYHA ik e~ 3% sfean fot. # g=fieg 7. gTeiifh, seh T ot
TEl 2, Toheq SieRehTlt Ut (IUSHET T TS T A1) A= 1970 o d&d a2, S I fisd e g
b 2. 31q: S Wi wHeS % 919 g g R F G 49 % TEUH F 6 HHT T, &l % fo Sifeht1 ot
(IUhHT T 3T T o) ff=m, 1970 Ta R fotd s grr 38 wey 8 S feenfaden < sraemt =61 3ged

¢ 31 TAfeE 3 gAR Sk ol HIUNS TTaH YT o Ty ‘Hisfiem3+ (Igaiiva Hisierr 3 wid) e ggm i 2. 37 e
T IE T 21 @ T 31 1 IaHH T g ¢ Toh U Wad ol A 389 e shl TATY, 09U U Higal i R Fd §C
R 2, TE® a7 e Taad 6 e W 39 Tl THRRT ST 1 I TR IGH L T,

AECHER |

¢ Sfeh T TS SRR HUAT (IJUSHHT T TS T TAT0T) ATIFTH, 1970 (THI-TWI T AAT-TINET), o A& T
T R, AW e, feenfide va S 3 e yeee & AfeRr ek tea & u fifed ¥, et sremeran, stewe
T ey freEre grr i S 2.

¢ S o (I A 1 TS Al afEH, 1949, SRRl FHUHT (IUSHHT T TS U IFAOT) IEE, 1970, T
T Ud UgiEehd oo (Yaed ud fafag sae™) FSE, 1970, F91 HNEE o gRT AT g 2.
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6]

¢ THfieefiv a¥ HAYUMd 2014-15 & gRH, S g 1 TS Feed o

doga d'e il sTaar
Central Bank of India

.

LIt

oTRa ug

arafa
(8-7h)

e

31.03.2015
w qF &
it gfente
VRt
HEA

fersterren
T o

fear® 31.03.2015 & A=

6 Hewar/ AeAeran i

fomten

31.03.2015

$1 v

I FT HAA

T f2. 30
T, 2014
H afom
gSiTeR <6t
ek

Suteafa off

BEREicEL

HeaY
LCRCE)

01.08.2013
E

o

TSR,

38! SR
% 1.

AN
wrEY . fo.

St &

oft ST

11.01.2013
E

- G 5% B
i o,
- U %

Hlow .

ot &

o SwY =EH

05.08.2013
i
31.12.2014

T,

- ¥ TW
TR fa.

Sft &

31




6' dHogos '@ 3T shEan .
Central Bank of india afere arives @ 2014-15
. [7m oita ug |arafy foarm  |Fetwman |Temien 31.03.2015 ® ¥ |faie T . 30
(|-T%)  [31.03.2015 [F1 &[S offws gfeam &S wiufd  [31.03.2015 |, 2014
Eak-ck:o N v/ AFAA R [ A HUA | AT
oTia 3fenfe # v |welon B
IR qok |
T sufeafa oft
RS FY
ft i, fae.  |[FEwes [23.01.2014 [f ClER pcic i - U dh Em [Sft &
fews |8 T, I fo.
ARuH, - U %
TS TUhHT RN
g, gl for.
e,
THIATH,
FETHHANTH,
i,
@3“-{7
THIAH,
3. o dier  [FRTe® |11.03.2015 |FR GIERI T, i = TS i
frem |4 T, g
T, foeeen T
T RHT
g,
e,
TEAEH,
HETHHANTH,
i,
@3“-{7
THIATH,
3. ghw W 19.02.2014 | TEd (v, e foocht- gog [Sh &
@[3 AR, geftead FHMEn
2R A LSE[REa] T
fgr e,
it
THIATH,
LEELS
off JR werR | Wit g (13.03.2014 | Sfep Pl i i S T
RIS T,
frewe e,
EIEIEE
. T, SIAEVE | IEERE (20.11.2008 160 Ll ST, eI, I) Ht-gie 31ea [Sft &
fegs [@9.11.2011 enfiehl (e, g 3 fmd g
w e, .fa.
10.01.2012 THHATH Il) gt oy
¥ 9.01.2015 T =it
1 3fea
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%, [Tm uTia ug | sty Ecica festamren  |femien 31.03.2015 &Y Feet |famien 7 2. 30
(|-T%)  [31.03.2015 (&1 &% |de i sfean avS whufd  [31.03.2015 |, 2014
w6 & N vewar/ AGAAE @ A HUA | AT
uTia gfenfe $ et |weiow i
T qow |
T Sutearfa off
e HeAE
9 |4 T firR T (08.08.2011 | Yarga [T, e e Sft &
- T T T,
Tl [07.08.2014 e el
[RIED HATSTHATH
10 |4t T, e | SR 03.01.2013 | FhA pericif s fag et St 7
- 3 ST, T (1)
Ecanil T, fa.
e TR,
LEESI
11 |4t o &3 IS |28.02.2013 | TR | TER, Tt i St &
- | T,
rcat| GBI
e HTSUHANH,
12 |t AT AR (02.04.2013 |133 EET T, s i Sft &
FE |3 ISR
frexen e,
THAREH
13|t Teew FAR [FHHER {10.07.2013 |FRe EEDny i = = Eill
Elkl FE (@ g,
frewmen e,
THAREH
14 |4t O30, T | Skt [ 19.12.2013 | U e [T, i = it &
T (& AT,
IR THITH,
e,
A
HEAY TG Yo IR qT HRIUTeTsh (eI Seh o quishtiotes feEek 2.
Tt - oI i yeud "iufd
T - S i o yher gt
SR - Sifew yeue gt
fugC L) I I od g gat afufa
HruwEt - 7T Tar AfEfd
AEfTE - gEe Senfieh s afafa
THITEH - Wrhelest Ty gt
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At - itk afafa

ARUFARTH - STy foxf foifen wres afif
EiEIEE - Tdchar |fufd

Bl - U7 3YqHIed TfEfd

TR - ¥Hd "EEE At

AR - gl afufa f

faevre wew it weym wiafa:

Frereh Hea 1 yaea afufd 1 Ted UEEEd S (Yad Ud fafag waee) FisHT, 1970 Hgafed SRRl Ul (JUsRHT
35 Td IAN) ATUEE, 1970 % JTER R T 7 w9 ¥z oS § ffga foxita wfisfaan, awsiia/ae @rd e deed
TETE U 91G gRR /3T eatte Haeft skt o1 9o et 8, ek 31.03.2015 1 3@ Afufd O 8 wewn o, S sreae
g yaY e, 3 FEues vk, Y fied §% o aaa Fewes @ 3 o= ek, A 1 iRl -uiei
fregR, 1 FHAR HEER Fewes qur 1 R swier fFewes e 2. ST /HHeR SR 1 9o ©: ue o
e R St 2. a9 & 2, v Hed ft 59 yaum wfufa f 17 Soh smnfea i TS,

/T SFTHIGH AHIA:

TEIFa s (Y wd fafag yaegm) 9i9m1,1970 # e ™ T @ 130 & SR, e 31.01.2012 & Fewe Aved
I Tk R AT Tfifa w1 A fRA T 2. % 400.00 FUS T % /U YEGE, T 10.00 FAS dh - THSAIT/IE T,
%.15.00 ARG d & Yfda (TTEfor &), T 25.00 ARG o & Ufday (2wl &7), T 50.00 ARG e & Ufdad (wred &)
TF T 1.00 HUS d o Sfaas (U &) & ufer g&are gaeft oS o ffga skwat &1 s ot 2. adae afufa o steas
g yay Feweh, wrures ey, e vemeds (Sifen yeem) e 9vr memeys (), g9 geeess (fowr), gum
TeTee (TRER) TH TR HET e (aget) i &

g A @ gdten wiufa

g st i@ adter aftfa(vesft) i me ard ot s o femfee % rgEn, e ded g foher mn 2. wehs feanfad
31 ¢H o TY-T1Y o T ATk o alier 3R fdieror < wwreq, it ugha qen Toraear fesor stk stk <t aifafere /s
TG Heq g AR o e o fei i SAgad! wrars afgd S % qHy @l HE % GRETeE] 1 qdae s 2.
S il orET qiie gfufd § rdTees HeseRor, YRa TR o ATHd Heseh, ARdT Sd s o Aidd ek @ @ i
TN T -FhrfuTers FHewer, S8 & 0 § 7 T T9¢] d@ehR 841 91ed, IMHA 8. 2% eseh THist 1 i T8
foRd ST, o % W, Sramadten |fafa fi 12 S Smita .

Sifem yeua afufa

IR ordl sfeh o it 6. Setendl . it (el )aie /98 /21.04.103 /39 &7 7 3TEsR, 1999 TS fedish 20.04.2002
1 AN 9IS F3eh 6 HREg 4. Sfiww/01/2002-03/3.2 q91 T 25.11.2002 S ARG o€ o Sl HR
T, #Ua/09/2002-03/3.9 o AR S A Ay yaeA Afbfa w1 a4 foran mn 2. afafa § s1ee1 wd yay fagms,
FHTITee TR, YR TR gy A1id feres, wiitd g Anfia fewres e ir-weeil strekTtors e i 2.
SAYHTAH N -FLhH) TSRl 1 Tk Tk ¥ & 9Tq 3Trera foram Siran 2. a9 o AvH, 39 |ftfa < 4 Sosh smrnfaa i .
Tiertues wfufa

ui-ehifereh fewmehl w1 SEIfSITE Terg MicaTed UM & e & foe, ek dea i uiffies afufa 1 7w fom @aem
o GYYUT Uh.F.20.1.2005-3f7-1 T 09.03.2007 % FAER foran . s wfafa § wwa wer g nfia fewres, wwd

o o= g e figere wa 2 @aa foes e 2. fom a9 2014-15 % fog qoferrforss fFewmehi =it wRifsIe deg
Treamed o W fomm &+ & fore unfisfies afufa it 9o o1 s feames 20.05.2014 =6t T mm.
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Fraurert =1 urfisfier ¢

T-Tthrl Tada feweht / I Ut fAesreht ot quee it Icish 93 H 3ufed g9 & fofe . 10,000/ - 3% £ wg
a1 A fafirs 3u-afufat 6t yds do® § 9w | % fAw . 5,000/ - 36 G A1 A fomAm S 2, S foh A A
e ol W= =99 o T B, ALTeT U YaiY (eweh, ShriuTeieh (e e fHesehn, S Wid SRR/ IR fiod S
% IR €, 1 Yook G 1 YA Tl R ST 2.

forftr ad 2014-15 & A, 19 vd Yoy w3 FruTes eyl w1 Fd daqd, v vd uiaferi & w9 "
frefafea afsr 1 gram feram w2

%.E |9W LR ek

1. ot Tefe Y 25.59
(1eaeg vd ey feereh)

2. St TS FUR MIA 24.28
(GIRRIRERRERED)

3. ot Ay =EH 17.91
(CaRRISEREEED)

4. ft ft. &, feamm 17.47
(CaREISEREEED)

5. ot ST, ©i. <en 0.91
(GaRRIGERTEED)

grftemefia oy & GE, S 3 u fewent B S ft d3et 0 3ufed @ % fT ®. 8,00,000/- (¥UF IS AT HIF) qUT
S T u-Tffa 6 gt & ufeed T & I E. 5,90,000/ - (¥ UM ATG ool IR HIH) o S3F Yooh 1 YA T,
IERUWehRI <l Tae wfufa

AN T T AR Ffafd 3R fafmg o (Tt o feenfeen o q8a Giehon il & @S 49 o AJIH H, TLHITHI
i gay wiufa (@ 7 Tz Ierement /e frewra afifa % 9w & S S oft) @ T S % st arfies far S
I T ST, AT Sl 9ITH T B 3Tte O Heltod IRReeh /fawment it frehrerdi o framr & fo foren man 2. ad % g,
frawreRt @ e |l eyl /Rreerral w1 I e S g 2 /fder o s g 2. amrra: ekt i frerral W s,
Hrelg TR ITH 81 o A1d feqi & it o oft et 2. 39 afufa o 7egey ug yay ez, s Hesemmr ua @
T ¥ @ 39 T o STeq& oo o Gk HSo o Uoh T R -THHI TG W1, TH.ATAFVH k! HaTHA T oo
09.01.2015 T @ 3T 37k 9T 4 Fo07 3l IaHM H EqE 8. IWehIeH R-TLhR] e Hl A& 2w a9 &
geyTd foRa STTaT B, 99 % SR, 39 AT T 4 3ok TS i T,

a¥ 2014-15 (G 01.04.2014 & 31.03.2015 ) o S FHawres fermEa =1 faawo = g 2

1 |=d % gy ° dferd fEreked e
2 STITH I JHTOIT 06
3 STYTH AT IR 106
4 79TH aTfyes e 27
5 STITH SFaTIE] 3T i
6 |gdamaE fored ® gam 28
7 |3 (THuws, sfuws, wef) 2
8  |umd Fet Rreprrd 169
9 fuers /e & TS A e 169
10 |o¥ % 37 | ferd Fol R i
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79 gfE o 2 T Fawmes 1 &8 oft freera 30 o7 @ eifes srafyr g form s fou)/<ifora 721 @ 2.
JUTAA STferRt
oft 3G FIR M, TETIH HeTIeesh- TSl /Ul Tfva, Teih Tades o a1 fohy e 3fendt gefieru R & TIOR
% STATeH AR .
9 o SR, Seh 4 AR Siae sia1 e o1 feqmeh 1 3R, 2014 U9 1 SHad, 2015 i & shH T SATEEH STMER 9T Shu:
7,10,75,753 Td 8,28,90,000 XAH I HTeed Hd 8T, X 1207.84 Flg (A Aiga) I TR I 2. 9 AN, o
J YR TR g 91Rd 2 1617.00 S (I T 10.00 AfRd qod % 161,70,00,000 FoFeidieg) & dqot wormf sre=ri
SAfeTTa S (Feeidiy) =1 Juiadd sd gu, 9T SN &1 15,38,68,113 3fedl | ot IR fohu 2. 39 Ffemi =it
e 1 G e -1 Ta Foaw-11 it Srereht Yofl JatHdT STIATd HSted ShiAT AT Sfeh o Sramary SEreHi § Afghg we
2. 9eré 8 Fifrat 1 s sug sewl 2q R o T 2.
HUYUT & HILEAW
femmg foefrar afoomy (T-remrdiféne; wWg aifafres ceradieent &t @ifta adien & o1efi7) o oremifea anffes afomy
TTHTIGAT SIS TS0, BT T, foeiaa ©ves, qert (wrdt), soanfe S s, fadl, audt ud s T
Waﬁﬁﬁﬂﬂﬁ%ﬁwﬁﬁwﬁﬁﬁﬁqwiE:IqﬁUTﬂﬁ‘cﬁafﬁEﬁaa“éﬂ?z?jwww.centralbankofindia.co.in‘R"i-ﬁ
yefsfa foram .
AT FERIRE o1
ek <kl 8ff aTfiier Temr A3
feqt wd fedie : |iwaw, fedie 30 S, 2015 1 g 11.00 =9 T HRES Grer@MeTel swH e qereened, Fu
gifeuea /e wsff #mter™ & o, S whm, foat et (ufam), ge-400056
1. g GIYR 16 i3k foeia oy 2014-15 § Haed 2.
2. wE-sd A : fediw 25 59, 2015 @ 30 94, 2015 (AT faw afza)
3. IR WTAH dR : TR 30 IR, 2015 1 TeET 36 @

HIROT I3 :
Y. |J3% hH Uhfd T e T
1. |=ae anfifes aramer Sew e 30 54, 2014, q@f= 11.00 [T ARG Te@HETE e freo
EE] eI, FWR aieded /e wsi
FRITed & T, S whm, foer et
(af3rm), GeI5-400056
2. | ®3! aftih AER S feme6 29 S, 2013, @@= 11.00 | ----- qed-———--
EE
] aTfyer BTN S3eh fedmeR 27 S, 2012, "R 4.00 o | —---- qed——————
=eft arfifes rom 3 femR 29 e, 2011, Qe 3.00 | ----- T
EEl
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Teieh TS WX et

Sk o IR ATES TeTeh T TATHE T 3¥Me Teieh U=t sfean fafiee, gt # gefiarg fore Sird 2. foru e fieem 2:
St Teieh Tages fofies (sfuas) 532885

IIFA Eeieh TS 1% sfean fafiee (Tums) CENTRLBK

SETHTETA Fo ST 483A1010

T ek TFEES Sl a9 2015-16 6 oI aTfiies gefieor yeeh o1a7 R fgam mm 2.
Sk 4 THA-HHT W FEE-IA 6 €9 H W-qREd- arve (-1 goft) S fore €. acgeedt stehmn foawor fed 2:
&1 31.03.2015 W B¢ deh ATH FreaT drvga—TeaR-|| git i feufa:

e feramon EUREEIE) Tl gl ATSTATETA
(.0 H)

AR e - di x 28.03.2006 578.20 IATETCZ48309146
AR oo 1- F= xi 04.10.2006 700.00 IATETCIZ48309153
AR e - F X 03.03.2008 389.10 IATETIZ48309161
AreR o= 11- disxin 10.02.2009 270.00 IATETIZ48309187
AR fe - Fwxiv 21.12.2011 500.00 IATITIZ48309245
IR foer 11— =i 14.11.2008 300.00 IATETIZ48309179
IR &= 11— i 17.02.2009 285.00 IAETIZ48309195
e fomm 11— =S 23.06.2009 500.00 IATETZ48309203
I few 11— Hfsv 20.01.2010 500.00 IATETIZ48309211
IR foer 11- Hifsv 11.06.2010 1000.00 IATITCZ48309229
I e i1- Hifwvi 21.01.2011 300.00 IATETZ48308015
A 1l STATIA 6.1 08.11.2013 1000.00 IATETCZ48309260
FA 6522.30

3 oft g YA Teieh TaHES A sedn fafide stuan afre weieh Tades fafide ¥ Fefiag fohu o 2. o 7 o 2015-

16 o foTT TSt 1 ST FATRToT S[esh ol YA fohaT 2.

TR Ged 3The:

HTfYeh 3= TF = W19 Td AU T IR 6 563 - forshar <l S (S o SR oo Y vAees et @ gern afed) a2
LGUGH

g SIferehad geg (%.) | =aau ued (5.) | sifveaw uea (8.) | gFaw ged (%.)

3, 2014 57.20 48.30 57.20 48.30

T, 2014 85.60 52.00 85.60 51.90

SH, 2014 89.00 72.80 88.85 72.80

SIS, 2014 81.45 66.30 81.35 66.50

3T, 2014 71.95 61.90 72.00 62.00

foaw, 2014 68.80 60.00 68.90 60.00

SRR, 2014 67.45 58.15 67.40 58.05

A, 2014 78.50 67.20 78.55 67.20
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ﬁ‘élﬁﬂ, 2014 92.65 65.95 92.50 66.60
S, 2015 106.00 91.35 105.90 91.35
B, 2015 120.60 100.70 121.00 100.35
HTET, 2015 109.50 101.20 109.60 101.25

VIR 30T e EReReht /favrent 6t fremaat w1 famo:

IR SO, GA-TIEH ST, ATHI P T Fawert & gafera o= nfafafemt w wias gon (ver @ gaw e &
FHEter H ST 2. 39 o fRet off gEarast ot S e iR TRt ot ymaTs /et /wfesal & TeY § SRR U
FrawrRt @ fe 9d W U A F TG B:

foreh serem sfean wsae ffies

H-13, T=TeTd e fied Suss

wersteg urt, wigd (ufim)

TqE-400 078

et 022-25946970

T 022-25946969

é—ﬁa 311?@3: rnt.helpdesk @linkintime.co.in

S ¥ UATR A hT gl

TR HETIEeh-THe Sl /Rl Tfva Ta SATaTeH STt

oeff afSrer, et

T uige

He$-400 021

T J. 022- 6638 7818

e : 022- 2283 5198

§—ﬁ?f 31T§3Qf: agmcompsec @centralbank.co.in; investors @ centrabank.co.in

feATR 31.03.2015 1 I=RYTREAT T @&

fearer 31.03.2015 1 JRETREAT &1 FTET
FRRUWeRT 61 Joft bkl IRRUWERT hl AT | Fel WAE | STiaT %
10 [ Wit e Wifaew
g LT 1350827438 0 1 0| 1350827438 81.46
i TR 1785002 0 276 0 1785002 0.11
I FHiane FHm 27013244 90 938 1| 27013334 1.63
HiaRe FeTeRTor 133 0 1 0 133 0.00
ot geam 222440769 0 1 0| 222440769 13.41
IEEUREEHER I 5525146 0 33 0 5525146 0.33
LRI HH T 700 0 1 0 700 0.00
Teg stfawiiva afEr 102322 0 2 0 102322 0.01
IR REERE 74973 0 2 0 74973 0.00
TYRIFd sk 246382 0 5 0 246382 0.01
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@ Aogo A 3w sEar
wferea o Rure 2014-15 Central Bank of India
-TFRIHd S 452450 0 3 0 452450 0.03
SAfaTe W 646221 121600 818 1 767821 0.05
SAfaret (TyeaTad) 171476 0 271 0 171476 0.01
BICEIEED 42312575 15146 156378 119 42327721 2.55
= 121948 0 19 0 121948 0.01
ShtaTrsEt ua 3wl SNiE 6334239 0 5 0 6334239 0.38
foreaft adwiferan A (iaRe) 81327 0 2 0 81327 0.01
T 1658136345 136836 158756 121] 1658273181 100.00
g w1 fEefEersse

Sk % I A sh-foska rfemia: S w9 § TR ST 7, S 3 usel A & S o Smefegeny & fore gt feuifredt
Fera faeRgfds feutoreds fafiee (Tuadina) wa g feuifoett afdem (3fe) fafite (Hdumue) & arer s fomm 2.
AT 31.03.2015 I IPRYURR gRT e Ud Wifdeh Ta&y | oTita s o foeror femgen 2 -

g ¥t SIS/ UEieTR /anue 1an uiigd-a forad s & 2.
ETETHRA Iud WAt § I
AR IR % @UE ST I 9di o AR, foieh 31 AT, 2015 I SASTaTehd Iod @raT § s 94 e €

RN hl TE&AT el akse gTiET w1 %
e Ty 0 121 136836 0.01
TATHE A 102158 282152028 17.01
Hiugua™ 56598 1375984317 82.98
Fed 158877 1658273181 100.00
*oheg, ORI g SIMC &Y O &1 1350827438 (81.46%) Hfed.

%.49. | foaewo IERUWeRT 6T | THT TR
qHY wE=; v
() |ad & YRy 4 STeaThd 39d WIal § THY IR hl T&AT Td i ITH 262 34,725
(i) | o o SR, SRR FI TEAT, MR AGETRd 39d @il 8 FH & A 5 7 426
o Siierat @ wueh T
(i) | = 2 g, SRemER 6 T, RS sTeaTsRd 39 Wral ¥ IR fafa fohu . 7 426
(iv) | % 37 § STeTaTeRd 39d WAl § TR el IRRENEh U9 I hl T 255 34,299

THIUNE a9 o ATETE STTae o AFUTAT T THTOTIS
T2leh TFH o 19 foRT 7Y GAooT R o6l Il o TR, HARS Ta8 % AR STl o SFIIEH d Halod o5 o
Tifaferes SrEmiarhi % G S SHTS §oE .
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@ Hoges A 31T SR
Central Bank of India wferea arfies fae 2014-15

F TS |

AR AfEAT o ATUTEA hI =IO

§ gfy st g T oS o wefl weedl vd afte yeuas | faxia ad 2014-15 % fog o & sm=m d@iear w1 figd w9
SCRIGERERINS

(Tsfrar wfw)
aeay vd yay v

T |Evc‘4|
feamep: 25 W8, 2015
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doges & 3w shEar
wfere arfies RUre 2014-15 @ Central Bank of India

ufd,

Areed Tk AT SfEAT & TS,

T4 T 31 W=, 2015 1 TETH 99 % AU Aeee Sk 31T Shean g iaie o= Y Tt o SIS 1 ST R o 2,
ST foR Teleh TS o WY UG U % GRS % @S 49 T fHeifa 2.

THITNE T4 6t 3T o STIUTC 1 GTIIca TSI T 7. AN T4 h Il ok ST ol GHIET i o foIw ot gra
sifieha UfshaTeTl qe S - a% & TARI I8 i Hifed off. I8 Hut % foea foefimt o ot e § o T
2 37 W afirsafe 2.

FHT T T gAY Afha ™ AHHR & STTAR 371 0 4T 70 Taeisntil & ST9&9, g9 I8 THTd hid § foh Sfeaiad et
R A it sidie Targ 1 3t 1 Aeget S A6 3fean 7 rurer fha 2.

BN %A 2 foh sremes wffa g @ U RS % STHER, Teed S ATE sfean o fawg ot oft fare & farerea
o &, g g off %eF R fh 38 a1 SAgUed T dt St il wiell SaggEidn @ 3 9 @ veYdT gR S & hRER
Tayeft I9eh SHITTA TUT JHTFIAT <1 ST 2.

Fd FAR ST TS THITTIEH Fd di.%. gomforEm e . Fd TS WS TAITITTZH
FAST AETHR FAST AETHR FAS AGTHR
TH.3R.A. 000131TH Th.3L.H.-0041350H TH.ATA. 00056177
(¥T 3R, & 3nET) (T ofmaTe 3= (¥ftu gerwT TrEe)
aTfigR TR iR
Hewdl 9. 081510 Hewdl 9. 210087 Hewdl 9. 081810
Td TA. AHR TE . & ot oA s e . T TETHTE TIE TG
TS AEThRR TS AWTHRR FAS AWThRR
TH.SRA. 3010753 TH.SRA. 3210953 TH.TAA. 101647 g
(i . ¥) (g ft. T, fasm) (g st U, 59)
ATER ATfieR iR
Tl H. 012940 YeQadT 9. 083927 He&dl €. 049289
T ;g

faames @ 12 W8, 2015
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@ Waﬁssﬂms’fg'm .
Central Bank of India afere arives @ 2014-15
FUR TUST WS TR it . e TUe . TTS WS TEITEEE
-12 (v 11-5-23, whifdeh higeiad 13, A T,
SFHIfeA=al AT, oot S & W, I 3L AT HeaTl
TERHT =T % a1, TR - 584 101, T8 faeett — 110 065
72 faeelt - 110 065 HATEh.
TH G{hR TS &, =t.uq. fasm wus w. T W FTEHT
21, Ypod TR T ww\-29, T R, B-11 208 HifieE g4, U fam,
o aa Hcqq SaATHE Hel o AT 462 GATIMd ST9E AAT, AR Wl
HIARTAT — 700 072 ¥R — 751 023 g - 400013
uf¥m s SLEL TERTY
A AT gdtereht Y ford
9fd,
TR % FEmeH Tgafd
foitar fererfirt w fod

1.

B Tegdt Sfeh AT sfean it feis 31 9, 2015 6 gow foxfiw foafort, e feamr 31 7, 2015 =1 goH-74, 3®
ferTeR =1 T 99 % T w7 @Td den Fehg YaTe foeR vd Heaqul erieRd Hif qen S SameIteTe geTe
gfafed &, i oran whern it 2. 37 foei faaefomt 8 4689 smansti wa Fa 80 &tT FEieR § ¥ g9R gRI aramadifara
20 SETeAT, 37 &g SEteal S e qur o= o et g e vifad 1819 et shi foerfora wanfEd
2. 3O IAET go UF H I 2850 YRGS, 43 & wmEtert it faaxfie oft wfre €, St R o wlenea @
2. 3 oEmifaa sranet § et AT il 9.97%, SHISA H 30.75%, A I H 6.69% AU AN AT hiY
24.37% TEE0eR B, TN g0 Q9T 31 oRaT TdieTeht gl i@l UifaTd SIEnaTl o sieh g =, MR T fed s g SRt
femféit = sy fomam 2.

Tt fererfurt <6 ufa geuds &1 e

2.

ek o1 YeYad 34 oty foaarforn, S st fafremm sifefaem, 1949 & SEeo qon auo-a9e W I IR o s
% feanfeen & suTer § d 6t foxfi feufa wa focfra s -fsuren =61 @€t g fsue fmor weffa s & fore dam
H o Ufd ITER B, 39 STREcd | wufehd foxf feret & fwio wa segfa @ weifod st fmor & g,
TR Td weETd afEfed 7, S U Tl g fae feufa weqa e € a9 ot oft wehR o Ffaw sreEn swuedt ¥
HEaqUl STIHIA ¥ T &

@ Tereht T SR

3.

U gTfed BAR gRT sl T8 i@ W & MR W 37 gufehd fordta foerforn w gum 1fiva sk o 2. 809 gard
T A FEEICSIE AT TATEE HAFSomel 1 AT G SR TR A o T 1 3. I AH TI& FLd @
T W aTTervareh Afrhel 1 STIITEH id Y i Fa i 39 R GRRTaa TR 6= i o 31 anfeq foacha e
% Tl wd TRt oft TR % Heeaqul STUReH ¥ ek B T T SATTATEA Tk B Toh.

T @ Tl #§ F uikar afthfad w2, e aufea o et @ & v ofyen w@ seRdew % am §
Edferd Te atH fhu S Heh. 3T Uk 1 wEA @ qleres o Ui sl wiar 7, e wnfea o
forarforat % wecaqul TaeReH, =R JfeTw 1T FUATYUl &, | BN JTell SHEH 1 3o ff i &t 2. 37 et
o ARl § oren e it auferd facfiar foerfor & fmior va seqfoeror & S & gafea srafes e w ot fomm
A 7, Sk sieh o TTANeR =01 Y i W 7d & W & 399 o for1 vega uitfeufaat § 59 yer it 3ugeh
T gl ufshan 9 % fow §, S adt va fsaer femor o ook, ws ot wlen § e wE Ao i swwar
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@ Hoge &' 31w SEan

wfera arfye fare 2014-15 Central Bank of India
Thei TF JeEda gRT foRT 70 SaieRd ST9ATHT o Siifacd & ang—any aufera fomfi faerfort o awm segfoeton
et o e e 2.

5. g9 foam ook td € foF gAR g TH oRan wiie dred, gHR oiEn udien Afind o uatd U 3Ugth g o fofe Sem

IUSY HUT 8.

arfira
6. S I GEAehl § AT YERid Ud gART Tarad SHeRI o STTER a7 g8 g3 U Tqeiehu & AJER gaR Afymd § g9
fdre wed 8 o6 -

(i) wEcaqEl <@ Aifadl @ 31 W R & @y u9fed ger-u9 w9 vd Ty ged-u 7, e |
Tavash e wuited 8, 1 agfaa aieh ¥ daR ok a2 anfer wRa § | e @i gl
IEY Tk 31 A, 2015 i S o foRamehamdl 1 w8t va fvue fomor wefia form S .

(if) wETaqUl TraTeRd Aifadl @ 3 W fCforE o w1y 9fsd TH-gTH T YRa § Smad Wi @i g
% ITTEY 3 T hal FRI TC i@l # I o i T feafa qwiian 8, w@

(iii) <Tehg, yaTg Toawolt 3@ ari@ 1 auTe a¥ & foru TEt ua fsuer Tehg yaTg 1 gefiid e 2.

= AT Ue farfaames smaene w fae
7. qAA-UA AAT AN TS BT @ral, sfRn fafem stfafrem, 1949 S fud SggeEt o e wiH T g wiE ot § @R

T .

8. 3IUgH U0 1 T 5 ¥ [y oran wien dimedt % 1efiq wa Sfer st (SuskHl w1 SAfemgwr we SFawon) aftEm, 1970

quT 398 STUfeTd Tehdiantor shi Himett & 3efiT 7w fuid o § T

(v) & 3 At geEmTsti vd TusieRn st I foRa 2, S EHT Saan SHerl Ud faam § gurl e uden % fo
AT o qUT  HAITYg ITT T,

(Sft) TR GFH | I e % TG ik 1 kAl o @A gC 2.

(oft) Seods g TEqd GETRl o |1y Sk Sl IRETe Ud wrEterdl | e foeefur s ga s e % 3evd 8 i
TR T

43




@ Hoge &' 31w SEan
Central Bank of India

wferea =anfdes fOe 2014-15

9. TAM I | GeH-T3, AY-EIH Qa1 UF ke JaTg forawofl m] Saieh HTehi I e & 8.

FHd FAR AGST YIS THITRTICH

HAE AEThRR
TF.SR.F. 000131T

(iU oR.*. 3rETeT)
aTiigr
Hedl 9. 081510

&d TH. THR TUE .

TS AEThRR
TH.3LA. 3010758

(Hiw . ¥)
ATfIER
Hedl 1. 012940
W : gy
faares : 12 wE, 2015

T Ui.h. GFAUEH TIS .

A AWThRR
TH.AR.9.-004135TH

(i sfrmuTe g=mT)
ATfIER
He=dl 9. 210087

& &Y. faem we &,

TS AWTHRR
TH.3LA. 3210958

(% <ft.wA. fasm)
iR
Hedl 9. 083927

F T3 TS THITITICH
TIE FETRR
TH.3M.A. 000561T

(¥ftu gerwT TEe)
ARTER
Hewdl 9. 081810

Hd TAGTHT TIE TEHHH
TH.AXA. 10164785

(¥T st UL g9)
ATfIER
Hewdl 1. 049289

44




wferea =fdes fOe 2014-15

@ Hoge &' 31w SEan
Central Bank of India

e fafar faroft w et wierst & fure

T. HAR TAUST WIS THITIEEH o, ft.%. geufiEm e . |, IS WS THIDRE
#-12 () 11-5-23, hifdeh Hiaciad 13, HRIMS AX,
EAIREARCICICI o S % I, IS 3 SATH helll
HEWHT 1T % O TR - 584 101, 73 Tagt 110 065
73 fagt 110 065 HATCH.
. UF. TR TUE . 7. =ft. w7, fusn e = . TSI WE TEHATT
21, Py TR Ee w-29, Bt fagr, Ha- 208 HifFe g=4, T fam,
feda = Hcqq SIATHE Tl o A 462 BT S92 AW, AT WA
HIGTERTAT 700 072 JaIgR - 751 023 qrEE - 400013
ufym smme SIS TERTY

g Ak ATH FEAT & TGERTOT

B Teged sk AT 3fean (g d’) & ik 31 9, 2015 & Hom Giag qods a9 39 aiig =i gETE a9 & Girs oy
g BT @I q97 Tehe, JaTg et qen 39 w el (3o a1 3 aférea foeier faaxfimn & am @ gefifa foran m ?)

6 S 2.

S g 3 Higw foxa faaxfmn fog oo™, wRa TR % U UhH.7/116/2012-S13TT faqreh 1 3T, 2012
T | dIR A E § 991 A feAmeR 31 ", 2015 R guE a¥ & fofu S i cremdifad foxfe e w st €,
St St fafeema srferfaem, 1949 i amr 29 & YEHT % FTET TIR A TE § 3 AR TaT or@Taiiershi S T

feie 12 WS, 2015 | el I TS 2.

Fd FUR AIST TS THITITIEH a .. GerHfUEE T .

T AETHR
TH.3ALA. 0001317

(U 3TR. %, 3rrETer)
ATeR
Hewdl 9. 081510

Fd TA. THR TS &.
T4 AETRR
TH.3LA. 3010758

(e . ¥)
RICAY
HeEIdt 9. 012940
T : grEg
faames @ 12 W8, 2015

A AETHR
TH.3LA.-0041350H

(T SfmaTe 3=
AFGR
HeEdT 9. 210087

& ot oA s we .
T AETRR
TH.3LA. 3210958

(+fiu =ft.ua. forsm)
ATieR
HeEdl 9. 083927

P g TUES THIITTEH
FAS AGTHRR
TH.3TR.A. 000561TT

(¥ftT gehvr M)
HqTTER
He&adT §. 081810

T TGIHT S TEHTT
TG AR
TH.SARA. 10164789,

(¥fig 1w . 39)
ATTER
Hewdl 1. 049289
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wferea =anfdes fOe 2014-15

fadier 31 |TeL, 2015 W Ager ek ATw SfeaT w1 G qem-ux

(ot = o)

Teramor 31 ®T=, 2015 1 31 |, 2014 &

(TrduTT =) (T ad)
it 165,827.32 296,743.93
urtea ffeat e efera
gifaferes yrfera fFfern 206,359.79 191,198.79
gt yferd ffer (A 1) 235,509.86 232,722.89
R ifew 995,540.23 743,838.93
Toied Ud 31 yRfard ffern 234,731.30 234,731.30
SR ATI=E % 36 (1) (viii) o FavTa fomy grfea Fiemn 10,000.00 10,000.00
Y TS g @Td | 99 [l (102,277.26) (130,380.08)
T 1,579,863.91 1,282,111.83
AT
T SHITSE 1,320,243.00 1,353,698.53
A S SRS 7,380,988.98 6,647,374.61
grafy sfseEn 16,856,007.51  16,005,825.73
T 25,557,239.49  24,006,898.87
IUR v
1. YA § 39 Tivm
(v) wrdig figd d% 1,420,712.41 633,898.35
(&ft) o= S - 319.04
G EIEREREI T 376,795.94 426,740.21
(1) srrfera yfaea sfegm (TMoT =Hor) 243,730.00 263,730.00
(3) TR fea 11 ai—gm 288,500.00 288,500.00
() FEY ST T forea 108,300.00 108,300.00
() erfera qamtert Tl s 1 s 100,000.00 100,000.00
2. YR & STel 3UR [RME 59,375.00 386,490.00

F (179 2)

I TFATE T AL
BUGIERIATK

AR -FATAT TARISH (I5)
3ufaa ==

S AT 7 Tae
el = T (I5)
Hq

FA
Tl Yl T ATy

2,597,413.35

2,207,977.60

86,827.60

155,192.33

11,001.00
1,040,684.88

76,552.24

166,092.09
65,793.78
59,660.00

787,792.10

1,293,705.81

1,155,890.21

31,194,049.88

28,949,622.44
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6]

doga d'e il sTaar
Central Bank of India

oA 31 W, 2015 T Age S STE 3TeAT HT AW qAT-UA

(af3r o ® )
ferem 31 ®TE, 2015 1 31 |, 2014 &
(A =) (@ =)
arfeeat
R e §6 & U Aehdl T AW T 1,411,484.87 1,192,662.93
Tl § FTHRIRNET TS /I T €T gEAT W iy
qRA & Shi | I AT TR 30,449.94 26,045.09
R | HFT 9 37e9 o1 | U 20,000.00 -
qRA o ST AT ARE 19,093.49 19,095.28
FA 69,543.43 45,140.37
fam
1. YA o
(v) TRt wfasfaa 7,541,014.88 6,789,112.10
(et w71 it s - -
(&) s 128,344.62 140,055.81
(1) feaiwr wd s7gm 1,004,543.77 981,904.67
(3) NAEl w@ / Ayan g 399 30,399.87 30,399.87
(T%) 1= 838,339.84 671,975.60
2. MG & ST 4,748.85 65.94
T (1 T 2) 9,547,391.83  8,613,513.99
e
1. Ra °
(v) wiig T ud g M e 209,532.33 223,493.15
(sft) 7Tehg 3GW, 3TeR Q¥ T WM W Yided Kol 7,284,969.13 6,667,215.79

CORIRIEES
2. YT % oTel
Fe (1T 2)
e STt
e et
M FHATAT THRSH (I3)
3ufea =T
AT P /i T HTeT T R
AT L AT (IG)
Tt i wqfE # ww S - e
I Td W
A

ES
HA Tfeaat

11,353,251.79

10,840,808.23

18,847,753.25

17,731,517.17

283,316.15 280,438.93
353,964.76 308,897.55
183,977.19 175,750.83
303,929.28 284,997.10

1,862.36 1,779.97
190,826.76 314,923.60

1,034,560.35

1,086,349.05

31,194,049.88

28,949,622.44
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ngi Hoge &' 31w SEan
Central Bank of India

wferea =anfdes fOe 2014-15

T 31 W, 2015 & Aga S ATE sfeaT w1 Aiyw qea-ua

kutiksuck: D)

Teramor 31 W=, 2015 St 31 WTE, 2014 <Al
(FEH™ =) ("Ta =)
HTHITHE JAATT
S = foreg T, o2 o1 & &9 # 7€ 7 T R 10,942.50 11,963.46
STdiel, TENeH 3Afe o i foanfad 3TereR | 181,340.88 140,058.95
Sehren AT foeElt gt wiaersti o SR g 6,677,461.78 6,406,023.89
UTEehl <l 3T ¥ Yecd T 1,150,783.62 1,090,367.93
ehfan, Isaieh a9l 31 Qe 991,238.33 1,123,326.17
319 He, o fou e aTenfeires ®9 9 39eR 2 77,500.00 83,511.07

EXd

9,089.267.11

8,855,251.47

augu gq T

110,608,049.00

767,173.57

e 1 : 5. 181416.00 (T T¥ . 184012.04) & YAHearwa unfea ffer afza
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wferea =fdes fOe 2014-15

6]

doga d'e il sTaar
Central Bank of India

& 31 W, 2015 &1 GATH 99 o foT0 Aeeet ek 31T STEaT T WIH ATH-FIH @Tan

(Tt == #)
Teramor 31 WT=, 2015 1 31 W=, 2014 U
U 99 o fu @wT 99 & foru
(Tdu= 99) (TTa av)
=
RN s
1T /forett T 1,951,728.25 1,861,999.27
o w 670,705.68 576,385.23
TR e e e 31 Ta-se [fer § 9w ufyr w 3,146.08 3,283.88
= 15,297.93 1,086.59
T 2,640,877.94 2,442,754.97
I AT
e, fafa wa gerett 87,725.69 82,167.12
Frarem 6 forsft W 31g @y 61,765.83 45,536.69
qfy, wadi Td = i i fosht & 3 oy (64.30) (119.30)
fomr o 1 W 3 9 20,202.68 19,872.37
IR/ forewr ® o1t Shufreit ua/stera Ty ST & A IR 6 g T 341.50 278.50
fafaea s 19,451.75 44,522.67
T 189,423.15 192,258.05
FA A 2,830,301.09 2,635,013.02
qd
Uew ST
SRR 9T 1,752,030.52 1,637,456.53
TR fied deh / 3T S 3R TRE 34,784.63 38,088.35
) 129,355.90 117,771.58
T 1,916,171.05 1,793,316.46
gfETe ==
AT ! YA T 3ok fofT Jraem 382,493.98 353,700.97
o, o g forerett 36,790.08 33,356.13
YR RECEEs Ll 5,012.51 4,718.32
IEEIRERECR CIta ciry 2,544.25 2,654.35
S I guft W g™ 22,924.21 20,854.74
FreemeRt it FiE, v @ @ 73.58 89.81
et Sl B Td T9 (TRaT AETaiersht afEd) 2,243.76 1,734.54
fafer gum 1,948.71 1,848.23
T, AR, SHIBIA caTfe 6,516.28 5,285.37
T Ud W 7,438.99 5,876.88
EjE 24,455.02 19,612.64
T 65,776.55 68,161.56
FA 558,217.92 517,893.54
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@ Hoge &' 31w SEan
Central Bank of India

wferea =anfdes fOe 2014-15

e 31 W, 2015 1 AUTH 99 o {oTU Aeeet Sk 31T STea T WIW ATH-TH @ran

utiksic ki)
ferem 31 WTE, 2015 1 31 W=, 2014 &t
T 99 o o T 96 % forn
(U a9) (TTa a9)
T Ue SATeh (EHehdTd
IEERIIE L R R G LI (1,855.77) 25,655.74
it femifea snfeaat 7g saam 206,214.98 329,201.15
S AT g e 3,901.84 (734.36)
I (T BIgH ) 58,621.65 69,143.02
T 266,882.70 423,265.55
ENACERCR DI 2,741,271.67 2,734,475.55
R gd e/ (1) 89,029.42 (99,462.53)
e - -
AT 28,384.60 26,821.66
T ggma «e/ (1) 60,644.82 (126,284.19)
/M AT A A= T (130,380.08) 157.79
EXyl (69,735.26) (126,126.40)
Tt
=1 =t erafa
grafees JRfad 15,161.00 -
o unfera 5,383.00 4,253.68
HHART heamor fHfer 1,819.00 -
T IRfera - -
EESIECESIRINIEEC B Sl el - -
AT TTHI - SfeRdt el 8,291.00 -
i & wed ffy 200.00 -
AT T 1,688.00 -
LEECER:RCRSICIRIC L 28,102.82 (130,380.08)
(IMR.TH. wrer) (sh. . feamer) (3. . M) Eickar))
EIREIGCACIHNED EIPEIRCACINED EIPEIRCACINED e Td gaY feweh
RN T TR WEATR TH. T ITRTETeT Heor At
E e E e B[ E e
sfimet uT. 0|, gt .. TREEYT FHR A
fress E e E e
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@ doges & 3w shEar
Central Bank of India

Fd FAR AUST LIS TEIRTTH
TS AETRR
TH.ATA. 00013107

(Hiu IR, & rETe)
qTfigR
Hedl 9. 081510

Fd TA. TR TS .
T4 AETRR
TH.3LA. 3010758

(¥fg . ¥)
ATfER
HeIdl 9. 012940

39 feien 01 gar Fad & S1gEn

T : gres
feameh: 12 W8, 2015

T W.%. GEHUEE W .

TS AETHRR
Th.AR.9.-004135TH

(i sfrmuTe g=mT)
ATfER
Hedl 9. 210087

FHa o7 e woe &,
T4 AETRT
TH.3ALA. 3210958

(+fu =ft. wa. fasm)
qTfier
YeoqdT |, 083927

Fd S TUS THIUZH
FAE FETHRR
TH.3MA. 000561T

(¥ftu gerwt TEe)
ARfIER
Hewdl 9. 081810

Td TETHT TIE TGN
TH.TAA. 101647 g,

(¥ et T, )
qrfigr
He&adl H. 049289
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@ Hoges A 31T SR
Central Bank of India wferea arfies fae 2014-15

feATer 31 W1, 2015 Bt THTR 99 % oI Hem Sk orfw sfean <t wiemw fowfiar forarfuren w fevaforan

1. dOR A T AR :
fereh 31 W, 2015 1 T 99 o foiu S i dEmifea Tvestan focd foafirn % smur W afar facdi
Torerforn £ (3Tek a1g 3= ‘Mfves TvgeTedd facdia faexforn’ & am & wefifa foram mn 2) focd womera, wia @R &
AT THA.7/116.2012-f3TT 7R 1 30, 2012 1 SATGAT o S0 § GI) Al T8 2.

2. HECAqUl iR Hifea:
e il Heccaqul oRaieR it ‘T Rvsstan foedta foaefomn’ it st 17 # afafa 2.

3. W@l Ud 3 UehIeRluT | Hated fevafura:
TG T I TR ¥ et feraforn anffer wvestaH facdf faarfor ot o= 18 ® @ M8 2. qunfy, SE
TR Aot o afterda 2 stean STet amaiters 6 fard # ifafied geATe steEn s stk st g, 9et g feouft

(sm.H. =er) (sht. ok, feamem) (3T Mae) (Tt =)
EIRLINEREIHED EIREIREREIHC EIPEIRCACINED FEI T gaY feweh
Ry T TR WEATR AW ITRTETeT T AT
e fresen BT e
sftaelt . T, T T A TEET AR et
EENED RENES RENED
TIH : grTg

femeh: 12 W8, 2015
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@ Hoge &' 31w SEan
Central Bank of India

foter 31 WL, 2015 S GHTE 99 i Aehe TR faeruh

(70 U o)
%.4. faem 31- 03— 2015 31— 03— 2014
T Ui Tfafafe & Tehe Targ
R YA Tg AW 890.40 (994.55)
' % HHTENE 3 ¢
I AT W GeogTd 229.24 208.55
et W geweE (wite fes=ri afea) (18.56) 256.56
T fsure smfeaat & gmel § STeney s fufaf@d e 2,062.15 3,292.01
A SATfER & foe Jraem 586.95 689.57
31 Hel % foIT yraam (1g) 38.18 (5.57)
IR WS (Ig) - (10.87)
s et i fasht woemy /7 (33) 0.64 1.19
o7 K0T T AT o FA YA /Saee (9o | R ) 696.03 642.26
SN & 9T S (3.42) (2.79)
ST F W A - 5.17
Iq-Tq 4,481.61 4,081.53
I &% oo R e
ST § ghg/ () 15,503.40 14,030.67
3uri # gfg/ () 3,894.35 3,774.26
3T qIarei wd yaEEl § gig/ () 1,744.77 3,285.57
sttt ¥ (3fg) /=t (13,811.46) (9,360.91)
ot # (3fg) /=t (9,273.39) (13,777.91)
1= amfea ® (3fg) /=t 669.03 (3,355.52)
A&l U 1 PIAE (A9 1 3G MG ) (959.85) (700.54)
Iq-Tq (2,233.15) (6,104.37)
uftarem wfafafest & g 7o vaE () 2,248.46 (2,022.84)
Ht  FEw vfafaf= | o veE
oA I i forshi /fuem 815.15 49.45
I AT i @lig (1,099.77) (405.01)
Tt/ STufET & e e 3.42 2.79
g /SN § e (46.83) (10.00)
T wfafafemt @ g g vag (328.03) (362.77)
@t fomowor nfafafiet & T yarg
IR A 1,207.85 1,799.99
Ty =t <6t wnfeeRn /g e fee i oeft - -
Fafe e afga sfaadt e e - (411.64)
AT T - (69.49)
SJATATE T FIH T A - (5.17)
T ol T ST (696.03) (642.26)
oo wfafafeat @ g Te waE 511.82 671.43
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@ Hoge &' 31w SEan
Central Bank of India

wferea =anfdes fOe 2014-15

femres 31 =, 2015 Y THTH T 6 The Targ foareit

(T S )
%. 9. e 31- 03— 2015 31— 03— 2014
& THhe UF ThE qod (T+A+E ) 0 (TR -3) § g gfeg 2,432.25 (1,714.17)
3 Y % TRH W Aehg AT The god
Johe T4 MRS T 99 11,926.63 13,560.17
SRl § SIS qAT W TE AT FIAT WO 451.40 532.04
TH & URY H g e aUT The god 12,378.03 14,092.21
TE a9 Y GHIH W The TS Tehg THHE
Tohe U WIS | 9 14,114.85 11,926.63
fent o I AT T TH 3T FIAT W €A 695.43 451.40
T & 3d W Yg Thg AUl The ARG 14,810.28 12,378.03
(3R, ) (.. fearem) (3. . M) (Trfra =&fw)
EAREIEACIHED EADEICEAELHNED EAPRICERCENED e Ud yae feweh
Fd FUR AUST WIS THITISH Fd .. Ge{UEw TS . Fd TS TS THIRTUEH
TS AEThRR TS AETHRR TS AETHR

TH.3R.A. 000131TH

(Hiu IR, & AT
iR
T 9. 081510

Fd TA. AHR TE .

HAE AEThRR
TH.3LA. 3010758

(g . )
qIfER
HeIdT €. 012940

T : g
femeh: 12 W8, 2015

TH. AR F.-004135Td TH.ARA. 000561UA

(¥frg sfiiraret g=iret) (¥ftT gehwr i)
AFfER arfigR
T 9. 210087 Hewdl 9. 081810
& ot oA e e . Td FETHTE T TG
FAE AGTHRR FAS AGTHRR

TH.3ALA. 3210958 TH.TIA. 101647 T

(g ft. T fasm) (T ervawr U )
RRILAKY iR
He=dl 9. 083927 Hawrdl |. 049289
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@ Hoge &' 31w SEan
wferea =fdes fOe 2014-15 Central Bank of India

FAR TAUST TUL THITIUEH ot.%. geiueEy e &. TS TUE THIITUEH
#-12, qad 11-5-23, whifdeh hirgeiad 13, FRE T,
EAINEARCASIE ot S % I I3 3 ATH HelTl
73 feeeft - 110 065 TIER 584 101 HUTIeHh 73 feeett - 110 065
TA.6{hR UUE . . uq. fasm we w. TG TIE TGN
21, 5g TR EIe w-29, ¥ foER, %9 208, i g1=39, T fam,
o aa o9 SaAIHE Wl o AT 462, GATIMd ST9E AR, AR W,
HISTRTAT 700 072 YR — 751 023 qrag 400013
oty s anfean WENTY

TifeRa faredta fererforat W werds oran wherest it fare
ufd,

1. BHA Bget o 31T 3fear (3 d), suahl ufiEt ot waifieey (afes €9 @ 32 9ug % &9 § Gaife e e 2)
& wafeRa focdta foerfor, fma feame 31 7, 2015 1 wuferd gom-va 9o 39 9@ 1 guTed 9y @ fore @afra
A - W1 T THfRd Tohe JaTs foawolt vd v wame Ao ud 3= saretesss AT Sfie &, 1 i@ wieo
fora 7, foewt ffafaa amfa 2
(i) TR g @ Sege Sk 3 A (2 W) % wEmdiiG o,

(ii) 3= <haET el g SHeRl 2 TN, TE 3 & U7 Sehi, S |l 3 TREThi GRI TR g .
(iii) T ATE Y @Yy * foru TAITULH W1 T AWTHR gRI oh@ifehd q9m 31 W, 2015 I F@TH fourd % faw 3@
THIRTEE T iR .

TifeRa feredta faerfir & forw weiuds =t g

2. VU 3 TR foedia foerfr, s oqg & anfed o feufa, aafra facda wr-fsaer v Toe vamw 1w
ug forsqeg femor st 8 qon S wRa ® GG Tt e i % e § dam i s §, e wmfed foade
Toraont = fmior v wegfa @ weife stafien s 1 e, frare v e afafea & 9o < ues a8 vd e
feurfa seqa e  dor s foReft oft W % e s1eEn Ay wecaqul SUseH | gad 2.

@ giiershi &1 i

3.1 BUT ET¥ica AR g <ht 715 oRaT UHieTT o SN W 3 T fehd fored1a foerfomt W gawy SAfmd sged T 2. 809 8AR1
QT el S ATE AIES IFhE3-2ad ATh e g T A@ish WHehi o STEY I 2. I A U Fd & foh
FH TS ATl 1 STIITEH Fd 5T W@l T&T Fl 389 JhR G ST T0 o 39 gafera ot foaefort
% TEl T foreft oft TR o wecaqul Tushed | Had B o1 dyfud oTvared fafed & O,

3.2 Uk ol qhen | 9 giskad afmferd gt 8, e wwfed facda foerfim & &) w8 ufimn we weRdiehr & SR |
Tt |ne gTed foRT ST Heh. 39 USRATST ST = i@ UieTsh o g W i gran 7, formw emfed faeda
oot o wEcaqul STTeheH, =R TN AT FHACATU &, H B aTel SIEd 1 HATeha H S BT 2. 37 e
o fremer 9, oRarieres, Yed aifeufaat 8 Iuge orariar gfsanet & i 2q, 37 sfed foxier faaforn & fmto
TS TR | oo h dUR | Heted Araies HEEe W El vd feue foeor seqa war 8. oifehd og i STaies
Frerror <t yanferar W TR SoE R o I ok foTu TR, U i e ®, 319Ars g Ao i Sugedar 1 sTehe v
YeEad gRT foht 7T oR@mehd ATHHT & I o TA-T1Y, Tfehd faredta foarfomi < aw seqfaer i1 qeamhd oft
A 2 2.
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Waﬁssﬂmsﬁ_w .
Central Bank of India afere arives @ 2014-15
3.3 g9 fovame =aed id 8 foF gAR U9 1= i udiershl g g of@l wie |nes TEfehd faanfiet wognR o wlar
AT 1 YR TgH L & I 73fed v 3ug 2.
arfiraa
4. AW T H UF B Hatead SHERRT o STTER g6 T3 Y TRt qun SN o vEikiee i e e w

= i wlietent sl i € T2 el o STaeliehd o SR W ¥ GHhd e wra # g e e

Hifeat & gEy v Tt feger famor weqa @

(i) wwfehd qom -3 < WHel § feAmR 31 HTE, 2015 I T & fshamkamdt i feufd,

(ii) TWfeRa -7 @raT % A | 3% aRi@ ol 9uTd 99 % e @y

(iii) TEferd Fehg aTg Taawoft o amet § 39 i =i Ut 9y & T TR yarg

fow= =1 wEea
5. @i (TIT) 706 % W W HHFS & JTER * forgemg Tmmd w gard) 13’ =i ufafda feru fomn, g0 fremganr s
mﬁawﬁ%

(i) @ S g wigAE fo1. J adue 9N % G TP STEE S % I |, Tt (T €)/ diemed /il g
65/2014~15 feamer 22 31, 2014 gRT SR} feenfaden & equed § s stfufam, 1961 6 g 36(@) (Vi)
% 3 TaTE o safEt g W o1 @ faew sRfaa el wE. 3 WU i sTeufia g gia # 2.

(i) T S B FEE F @i g fuie R w2 T Sueht i =1 Saa ekt =) it @ it 8
T 2. 39 STEGeH T YSUas gl S a1 S SATEv .

(iif) Fwfera forcdia forafora, T we &t amfior s svefa Sege wed wamt Ao o (Fedisiist) & . 3.24 g
o1y <t feemer) e 2. SRaTadiers § T dee Sd R, 3T, JSIUE, TaTeh aUT Y AT hi S
YISt & THREISH % G99 § YE9H 3cTe W &M o o e g9 31mme foRn 2, e dieadistist S foeda
Torerforn @ ugr wura feifa & foran S weR 2.

(iv) 35 R, 3eat forgr ooy e (Fefisfieft) it wafera foedta faawoft 4 wmfte =, 35.46 *s i fewderd & e
T TETIiersh o TR o T <hl 3T & SATehfia feram 2, foraes Fefisfielt it foredta faarfori w o wura =
Fraffa 2 form s Temt 2.

6. 3T HTHA

T IfertEa foedia foemfom =it o e =72 1 8 (i) 31 e, fmeh foedia foexfimt § 31 4, 2015 1 Fa

ST %.896.53 IS AT Fol TTE .88.98 HUS qYT IH ARG sl THTG ¥ o folU I[g Tohg TATE %.23.22 S

ZIAT TRAT &5 AT (i) CHINICEE (3 &g wrion ok w1 3 wEifig), e 39 a1 g o fore 3 e

%.173.76 g (S 1 TE e %. 52.06 Hg) gui T 2. 3 facd foaeiom s o whemsh g oren gdferd 8

aon freht e gl welerds gr Sueied hUs TS 8 AT B TR 34 1 i@ wdiereht i el ot guia: emenfia 2. 5@

e § gurt o w76 2.

Fd FAR AIST TIL TAITITEH Fd .. GeH{UEw TS . Fd TS WS TAITITEH
HAd] AWTRR HIdl AWTRR HIE AQRR
Th. 3. H.000131T THIN F.004135TH Th. AR, F.000561T7
(T 3R, 3rrETer) (g =frRramEET TieT) (¥fre gereT Mae)
RRICLAY AFfER qrfigr

HeEqdT 9.081510 He=IdT 9.0208698 HeEqdT 9.081810
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doges & 3w shEar
wfere arfies RUre 2014-15 @ Central Bank of India

Td TH.OHR TUS . T t.TH. fuem e . T TETHTI TIE TGN
Hd] AWTRR e QTR e QTR
TH. 3N, H.301075% TH, AR, H.321095% TH. 3R H.1016475e
(¥ftu Sft. gETuTeET™) (+fu &ft.ua.fasm) (U st U, €9)
qrfigR EH I T R qrfigR
HewIdl 9.010534 GeEIdl H.083927 GEEIdl §.049289

T : faoet!
feieh: 25 WS, 2015
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@ Hogor d'® 31T SR

Central Bank of India wtere arfyes Rare 2014-15
Hferw Fafha fomta fererfomn @ oran et 6t fard

FUR IS TE THIITEH ot . GoHfuEe T . FTE TS THITIIEH

#-12, qad 11-5-23, Shifdeh hiFaclad 13, HRMS A,

HIfAl SHicAT o S % I SIS 3E SATH helll

2 faeelt - 110 065 TIER —-584 101 HUTIeH 72 faeelt - 110 065

TH. TR UUE . =t.uq. fagm wos w. TEIHE TUE T

21, 5g TR Ee ww-29, 85t foEw, wE 208, HifFeE B84, T fam,

e o= HeIH SIAIHS Hel o HHA 462, TAMIA ST9E AT, AT T,

HISARTAT 700 072 a9 - 751 023 s 400013

uf¥m e anfean WERTY

ufa,

AgeA Sk ATk gfean & Fevreror

B Tege Sieh AT 3fean ud skl SN v TeAifiEl (e ®9 ¥ 3 @’ % ®9 § qE1 T ) % {31 A,
2015 <1 Giw THfRT o0 o1 39 ARG 1 9uTH a9  Giw THfed o v g1 Wrar qen gufed e yare e
qUT I Hod feoafori (g@eh oe 3¢ @fere mifera forehar foraforai o am @ wesiiferg fomen e ) Y < <t s,

S g ¥ gfew gfed focie faaeforn fo weme™, WRa SRR & Ui UhH.7/116/2012 -3 femmes 1 7r, 2012
1 ST % HAFET | AR AT TS § A1 fER 31 WIE, 2015 I HEH 9 o foqw wyg’ f cremifaa foxf faefat
T IYNG 8, 3feees)e 16 =es AHRPeH % 30T g’ T TRaehd U 21 THfha foxfir foeifirn’ wa oraiea
e 23 - ‘Trfed ol faaefore & smifiteen § fas o1 c@me’ 6t sTensti & &Y s gy 49 fohu T 8 3
femR 25 W8, 2015 w1 S & R ged H TEqd AT FAd | e foRam T 7, S SHeh W19 T 2.

A FAR AUST TS TAITIEE FA %, gemiEm e @ FHd TS TS TAIRIGCH
Td] AWTHR TE AR Td] AWTRR
TH.3TR.A. 000131TH TH.ATA. -004135TH TH.ATA. 0005610
(T 3R . srrETeT) (+ru =frrameET TiteT) (¥fte gerwT TEe)
aTfigR grfier aTigR
HeEIdT H. 081510 Hewdl 9. 208698 Hewdl 9. 081810
Fd TH. TIHR TE . ELCIREREE IR Fd TGIHTT YIS TEHE
Fd] AWTRR TE QTR Td] AWTRR
TH.ARA. 3010753 TH.HARLA. 3210958 TH.UA.A. 101647859
(¥t Sft. gETeAT) (+fru =ft.ua.fusn) (i ereavT UL 9)
aTiigR grfier qTigR
Hedl 1. 010534 Hewrdl H. 083927 Hewdl 9. 049289
T : foeett
famien @ 25 W, 2015
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wferea =fdes fOe 2014-15

6]

doga d'e il sTaar
Central Bank of India

e 31 W, 2015 *F Aga S oTw sfeam w1 Al wufehra goa-ux

(afe @ #)

Teramur 31 WT=, 2015 i 31 T, 2014 <At

(Eciicicl D) (7@ = )

il 165,827.32 296,743.93
yrfera ffiet e snferera wfdn

Hifaferes grfera fFfern 207,491.31 192,330.31

ISt yferd e (e 1) 235,509.86 232,722.90

IR fiftem 995,540.23 743,838.93

Toied Ud 31 yRfard ffern 231,958.83 231,865.83

IRt e & 36 (1) (viii) % 3Taia foow yrfera ffern 11,067.37 10,705.17

™ Ud B @ # 9w afy

Ky

HISATRE getee

ELute

T SRS

S Sk TR

grafer SERIEET

£y

IR v

1. A ¥ IR Tl

(v) W fiord s

(sft) o1 =

(&) = TIH vg TR

() siera wfiea si-eq (0T KoT)
(3) IR fea 11 ai-gm

() FATY SfHATEt o1 fored

() ergeiera qamiertT et sma 1 atogg (e 1)

2. WRA o STe YR UM
Fe (174 2)

I JIATY T T
A fora

IR -FRTAT THRISH (IG)
3ufed s

e el &g Iae™
ST Tl (G)
el

F
Fo Yt T A

(73,898.09)

(107,187.33)

1,607,669.51

1,304,275.81

3,273.08

1,319,234.56
7,380,988.98
16,893,936.38

3,081.98

1,352,775.27
6,647,374.61
16,034,302.73

25,594,159.92

24,034,452.61

1,420,712.41
389,341.32
243,630.00
288,500.00
108,300.00
100,000.00

59,375.00

633,898.35

319.04
432,518.08
263,630.00
288,500.00
108,300.00
100,000.00

386,490.00

2,609,858.73

2,213,655.47

86,827.60

155,447.30
58,713.00
11,027.16

983,777.61

76,552.24

166,100.29
66,039.66
59,667.07

788,895.30

1,295,792.67

1,157,254.56

31,276,581.23

29,009,464.36
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wferea =anfdes fOe 2014-15

e 31 W, 2015 *F Aga S oTw sfeam w1 Al wufehra goa-ux

Rurcuck: D)
Teramor 31 @I, 2015 St 31 AT, 2014 <6l
(Eciicicl D) (@ =¥ )
arfea=t
R e § & U Tehd! Ua 919 it 1,411,637.43 1,192,663.08
epl # FHRIRET T A G e FEAt W at
qRA § Shl o I8 9 TR 33,072.00 26,873.26
A § W 9 379 A1 W 20,000.00 -
IR o ST&T I AR 19,093.49 19,095.28
oy 72,165.49 45,968.54
Fraw
1. YA °
(T) TR wfasfaan 7,541,578.78 6,789,466.02
() 7= st st - -
(&) v 128,344.62 140,055.81
() feoi=r wa sigm 1,004,543.77 981,904.67
(3) Tt § faaw 41,574.19 37,532.27
(TH) 4 838,339.86 671,975.62
2. 9Rd & ST&l 11,154.34 5,306.04
Fa (1 19 2) 9,565,535.56 8,626,240.43
arfim
1. YA °
(v) Wiig MU ud YA Y fore 209,532.33 223,493.15
(<ft)ehg 3R, ST g% T AT T faed 0T 7,280,354.16 6,665,875.27
() et =wor 11,416,866.18  10,886,092.41
2. IR & ST - -
FA 1 TF 2 18,906,752.67  17,775,460.83
A ATET=T 283,406.06 280,544.54
I et
M FHEATAT THRISH (I5) 353,964.76 308,897.55
3Iutad = 184,298.06 176,005.26
AT X PTAH /E T I T 304,612.12 285,718.17
ST AT (IG) - -
grat Y wqfe § urg f 18 - snfean - -
T TE T 1,862.36 1,779.98
I 191,457.76 315,297.02
T 1,036,195.06 1,087,697.98
THEHT W e 888.96 888.96
FA AT 31,276,581.23  29,009,464.36
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e 31 W, 2015 *F Aga S oTw sfeam w1 Al wufehra goa-ux

Rutiksick: )

Teramor 31 W=, 2015 i 31 AT, 2014 <Al
(FdE™ =y ) (@ = )
HTHITHE JIATT
S & fawg @, = o1 & &9 7 7 7 W R, 10,942.50 11,963.46
STdiel, FENeH 3AMfe o Taid foranfad 3TereR | 181,376.60 140,058.94
St arer faeEht ger dferersti o wror ar 6,667,461.78 6,406,023.89
UTEehl <l 3T ¥ Yecd T 1,150,783.62 1,090,367.93
TR, IeaTeh qe 3T SR 991,238.33 1,123,326.17
31 He, ook fou S smerfars w9 o Saer 2 77,575.00 83,831.28

Eay

augu gq T

e 1 5. 181416.01 (T4 99 &. 184012.05) % YAHedATR4 URfewa ffer w@fzga

9,089.327.83

8,855,571.67

1,106,080.49

767,173.57
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wferea =anfdes fOe 2014-15

feqten 31 W, 2015 o AUTH o9 o foT0 Aeee S a1 fean vt wftr wufea ev-gi @

(Tt == #)
Teramor 31 WT=, 2015 1 31 W=, 2014 U
auw g4 & fw @wmw 99 & foru
(w99 ) (TTa a9 )
=

RN s
1T /forett T 1,958,363.92 1,866,956.40
o w 670,788.87 576,505.26
TR e e e 31 Ta-se [fer § 9w ufyr w 3,146.08 3,283.88
= 15,298.88 1,086.00

EX
T I

wtyH, fafa e et

Frarem 6 forsft W 31g @y

qfy, wadi Td = i i fosht & 3 oy

fafrra et W 3g @

a /foew & STt shufel ua/sterer 9 Il | AT 3 % g
I

fafae sm

K3

FA A

qg

Yo =

SHRIRET T

TR fied deh / 3T S 3R TiRE ©
I

K3

gfETe ==

AT 1 YA TF Ik ToTT T
o, = wa et

HguT TF e

oo e TER- 9ER

e il HUR W g™

fregment it iE, v T @S
TETaiErsht it B Td T (I AGTRIh ded)
fater gum

T, AR, SHI%IA gcaTte
pireasro e IRRCERC G

i

I

ES

2,647,597.75

2,447,831.54

88,321.26 82,168.47
61,765.83 45,536.69
(64.30) (119.30)
20,202.68 19,872.37
0.10 -
19,813.85 45,679.49
190,039.42 193,137.72

2,837,637.17

2,640,969.26

1,754,859.24
35,741.78
129,364.35

1,639,692.52
38,844.30
117,771.58

1,919,965.37

1,796,308.40

383,061.22 354,148.61
36,969.91 33,580.85
5,022.22 4,729.80
2,554.34 2,660.24
22,962.07 20,880.30
112.82 129.11
2,250.47 1,738.45
2,073.12 1,897.89
6,537.78 5,296.63
7,443.13 5,884.00
156.34 131.21
24,455.57 19,612.80
66,065.20 68,317.79
559,664.19 519,007.68
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feqien 31 W, 2015 A AUTH 9 o foT0 Aeew S arfwR fean vt witrm wAfea Av-gi @

(T =@ #)
Teramor 31 WTE, 2015 st 31 WT=, 2014 U
T a4 & flu @w™ 99 & foru
(T J9 ) (T T4 )

T Te 3ATeh (EHehdTy
IEERIIETC L R R G R (1,855.77) 10,618.10
i feurfea enfeaat &g waem™ 206,214.98 329,111.46
S AT g e 58,697.02 (681.84)
I (3T BIgH ) 3,968.39 84,173.10
T 267,024.62 423,220.82

T I T A@UH

2,746,654.18

2,738,536.90

R A e/ (F1) 90,982.99 (97,567.64)
1] 540.83 27,647.70
SR 28,612.61 (64.13)
T gy o/ (2f) 61,829.55 (125,151.20)
SIS TIIUed | o @ feen 5,207.31 4,230.89
HTU: AT 52 (430.94) (402.16)
eTu; Afewgur yd & - (14.71)
U N 66,605.92 (121,337.19)
I /ZT TR & AT 1= (107,187.33) 24,136.67
TETU : STEIUEH | fAa9r & 3a¥ur & HNUT TRl ETY TC WHikha v - 5,261.48
et
3yl (40,581.41) (102,462.00)
fafreem
=1 =t ofafa
raftres Trfara 15,161.00 -
e yrfera 5,383.00 4,253.68
T Shearor iy 1,819.00 -
Tored Ifera 93.00 79.00
TREATI AT - SR gEft - -
ST TTHIST - SfeRdt geit 8,291.00 -
i & wedt ffe 200.00 -
AT T 1,776.93 79.95
€T 36(1) (viii) o 3T foRy sTRfaa 362.20 312.70
ATt feemfage o s1gaR foni smfaa # Sidtua w1 fafsm 211.28
ot srferfem o STER Hemer smfda 19.27
LEECER:RCESICIRIC IR (73,898.09) (107,187.33)
(TR, T 71T (.. fearem) (3R, &, TEA) (Trfra =&fw)
EAREIGEACIHED EADEIG A CLHNED EAPRICERCENED e Ud e e
T et
foies : 25 WE, 2015
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feqien 31 W, 2015 A AUTH 9 o foT0 Aeee S arfw fean vt wftrm wAfea Av-gi @

HRY Wi
frews

il U3, U, 9T
B e

Fd FAR AUST TUS TAIITOLH
I AETRR

TF.R.F. 000131T

(T 3R, 3raTe)
ATiER
HeEgdl 9. 081510

Fd TA. THR TS &,
I AETRR
TH.3LA. 3010758

(¥t Sft. gETeAT)
IR AR

He=qdl 9. 010534

TR WEATR

freses

.t e
EENED

&d Uik, U TUe &.
TG @R

TH.ANT. -004135TF

(o dframeET TieT)
R
HeEIdl 9. 208698

& st.uq. s woe &.
G AETRR
TH.3A. 3210958

(+fu <t w. fasm)
ITER

He=qdT 9. 083927

TH. U STRTETEAT
EENED

TREEYT FHR A9
s

T TSt
fress

 QUS THITITIEH
o

TH.R.F. 000561T

(¥fte geryT MEe)
rfleR

He=qdr 9. 081810

RECARSICIEay
TH.TA.A. 1016478503

(¥fiT st UL q9)
qrfigR

HeEqdT 9. 049289

W T & gt KU & gER

T : faeett
famres : 25 WE, 2015
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TR 31 @, 2015 & 9HTE 99 & fT0 Aot 9 o1k siear 6t
wtera gafera foxta fererfurat w fewfurat

1. QIR T o1 ST :
feqieh 31 A, 2015 1 99 99 & fou @ftm wafea foxfe foafrn o wome, wd R g 1 o
THA.7/116/2012-13ATC TR 1 37, 2012 6t SRS o FAFET § Seh 38R AT U9 TAIRTIE 6T o
wiiferd wafera focfa Tl & oaR W, (39 a1 3= G fohd il faerforn’ & 9@ @ weifed foran STem. ) dom
1 T 2.

2. WEEYU TR At
THRRT W IR i o YR Tfgd s 6t Tyl aie Hifaar anfed fodf foafri’ 6t sgg=h 17 o afafea
2.

3. ORGl U 31T YheIehiul & TE(ed [t
W@l Td S YRRl 8 wrsfia fevafet wifea foelt foerfor B srgEn 18 # 2 v €. qunfy SEf el e
ifoert # gfterd 2 a1 drEmdierent i faret § uftads Stuer eam sTesd s et ferafurn we yeRdienr fetatad
90 4, 5T 6§ feuw 2.

4. T S B BIZAE 1§ TAHM T8 o SN TEH ST seh o GRS H. T () /amed /uifes 9l 65/2014-
15 femer 22 3rEq, 2014 gr1 SRT feenfagen & stquTe o st stfufm, 1961 St & 36 (1) (viii) & SFarld
sTard fora shufat grr v 5 @ e stfara ffeei w2 3 e i et s g givia A R

5. W S B BIEAE % cr@TiEe g ST TRt e 2 TR st o =) ST 3uehl TTe uhwufe @ sifie @
TS B, 36 IFGe W YeHd gRT A & ST STawd 2.

6. THfera foacdta faaefom, fomw e et unfior S srafa doa aea gew urfior S (doadisfis) & . 3.24 *g am
i feeter mite 2, Sramdierss 3 T oo T i, ST, A, TR a7 3d Rt 6t dhE g
o HATIISH o Teel § ITFeM 3e1fe W &I ¢ o fofe g3: smig foken 2, e diuadisiisht it faedta faaefomt «w g
guTg &1 fAerfer FE R S a2,

3 YR, Icat forgr oy ok (FEfishislt) it Tufera facda foewoft 4 wfie €. 35.46 #0e H ewed & ama o
TGN F ST o YL I SR €A ki foham 2, fores efisfielt i facdiar foatfir w a8 v =t fuffa
&l foram < Tt 2.

7. UHIRITE JAT SSI-SFEAT Sieh ol T Y, helUet a4 2. aaTfy oy § f&der, Srariféra stienei o 3R W 9 HIE

% foTu wa 3 918 & fou sreramdifard aTehel & SR W ot 7S 2.

(emR.HY. <hreT) (ht.=%. feame) (MR.F. MIe) (Trfra =)
EAPEIKEAC D EAPEIRCAELHNED EAPRICER D J1ee] ug yae feweh
(FRw ) (=R WEATR) (T| . oY, STRTETeT) (T BEY)
s EEHED s EENED
(sfraeht .|, TewT) (T . ) (TREET HHR A1)

RENED RENES RENED
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feATeR 31 |1, 2015 I TUTH 99 & 10 Aeed ok S1T® ST hi

wfera wAfRa faxta faerfoet w fewfurat
Fd FUR AT WS THITATH Fa ft.%. gewforem we & Fd TS TS THITTH
Td] AWTRR HE] AWTRR el AWTRR
THITRTA.00013 1TH THITRTA.004135TH THITRTA.00056 1TF
(Hiu TRk, RETe) (i daraaT TireT) (¥ftu gerwT TEe)
RRICLAY RRICLAY arfigR
He&Idl H9.081510 Hadl H.023488 Hetdl H.08181
Fd 1. TEHR TS . & st.uq. fusn woe &. Fd TSIHE YU TEIHTH
FE] AWTRR Hd] AWTRR e AWTRR
THITNTA.301075% THITRTA.321095% THHANTA. 101647853
(+fu Sft. gEuTeaT) (+fu ft.ua. farsm) (+fiu ereawT U, 2)
RRICMLAY RRICMLAY arfigR
Tl 9. 010534 Hetdl H.083927 Hatdl H.049289
T : foeett
faais : 25 W8, 2015
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foTes 31 WT™, 2015 I GHTH 99 <hi AR Tohe g fereruft

(uf =g W)
w4, faemo 31- 03— 2015  31-03-2014
t  ufEres afafafiat @ awe gae

W g G AH 909.93 (975.67)
' & HHTENE 3
I AT T GeaTd 229.62 208.81
et W gewe (wite fes=ri afza) (18.56) 256.56
sfafea sTened w1/ fFeofeq snfeaat § gau™ 2,061.98 3,291.16
e N o fore wraem 588.55 690.10
3= Hel & o yraem (31g) 38.18 (5.62)
AR W N (TG) - (10.87)
s et st fosht woemy /7 (33) 0.64 1.19
o7 K0T T AT o fT Y /Sraee (9o | R ) 696.03 642.26
ot & @em W E - 0.01
SIS FOH T A - 5.17
39 IR 4,506.37 4,103.10
I &% owmEeE g
ST H ghg/ () 15,597.07 14,125.44
3uwi # gig/ (FH) 3,962.03 3,741.26
3T Al U9 YEgEi § gig/ (FH) 1,853.29 2,760.79
st # (3fg) /=t (13,963.45) (9,429.83)
et # (3fg) /=t (9,379.63) (13,778.82)
1= amfea ® (3fg) /=t 665.80 (3,301.86)
Yeged A 1 YA (STaEt 1 g el ) (967.74) (709.80)
gfaTed Tfafatest & g Twe (T) (2,232.66) (6,592.82)
uftarem wfafafest o Twe g vae 2,273.71 (2,489.72)
@t e nfafafaet @ T ar
Irad et i forsht/ e 815.27 49.51
I e i wlie (1,100.11) (405.14)
SRAREH /erdifsmee § fam (46.83) (13.41)
T wfafafert @ g 7o vaE (331.67) (369.04)
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feTes 31 WT™, 2015 Rl GHTH 99 <hi AR Tohe TaTg fereruft

SURICER))
w9, oo 31- 03— 2015 31-03-2014
@t fomifya wfafafa @ e vae
IR it 1,207.85 1,801.90
AT -~ AN TS Afga sfrafe o (1.34) (1.22)
AT T (0.81) (0.65)
SITAETE 69 U T ST - (5.17)
T el WSS (696.03) (642.26)
Tt wfafafest @ yg e waE 509.67 1,152.60
N AHe TE Tohg god (T+Ei+H ) T ((Uw -3) ® g Ifg 2,451.71 (1,706.16)
3 T o URH W Ahe YT g ged
Fohe Td TS o 419 9 11,926.63 13,560.17
o H q1 W W 99 TG T g1 § A9 459.69 532.31
T o URH W I Thg qAT The THHRE 12,386.32 14,092.48
UE o9 sh! THIH W e U Aehd THERS
Johe TS WIS o T ;W 14,116.32 11,926.63
e T HIT WA 1 7T I § AW 721.66 459.69
oY & 3fd H Yg Tohg AYUT The THGR 14,838.03 12,386.32
(3. =) (.. fearem) (3R, TMIer) (Tt =&fw)
AT eweh FHrUTAS eweh EIERICEREENED HeAH v g s
Fd FAR AT IS THITHTEH & fI.%. geuiEm e &. Fd TS TUE THITAUZH
e AR e AR HIE AR
THANTA.00013 1T THATTA.004 13 5TH THINTA.00056 1T
(¥ om.%. sryETer) (¥fe e TisT) (¥fe gebr Tiraren)
TEEIal €.081510 eIl H.023488 eIl H.08181
Fd TA.OHR TUE . & St.uA. e e . T FSHE YIS AT
T AWTHR T AWTHR T TR
THIARTA.301075% THIRTA.321095% THIARTA. 101647809,
(vftg ft. gEiuTeET) (g sf.ga. fasm) (g srearer T )
[T |, 010534 [EEIAT H.083927 TEEIAT H.049289
3q faTe i gart Fuie & eiganr
T : fooett
feamep: 25 =8, 2015
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@ doges ' 3t SRaT
Central Bank of india
" “CENTRAL” TO YOU SINCE 1911

1911

YN HETE: T, FuT uise, a8 400 021

e
Tieret e
(AT G U T w1 foram )
g arfier @ I3k

TS G, A1 AT /e ST
IR T HE
& /zm foameh fore )
T Tget ek AT sfean o/ I SR Y 2fEa @
st [geft forameft Rem
T I ST 3Tk ST ot /gaft
e e T %! {HaR, 30 S, 2015 A&

11.00 o, TIM: T TR TeEGHTETE St ST shicts, R TEqaret /femee wsff wrafas & am, Sedie whim
foret (ufsm), g - 400 056 H Aeger Seh ATk 3TEAT & U At AN g9 arefl 8o i amr= das |
W /EAR fore oi B8 /gur SR & wa 24 % fore Fged /w8 /w8

akig aTE a9 2015 sl I8 AT Tk T
HT
et o gEATER ﬁqﬁéﬁ
T /Ueshel TGN & FEATET
I
(TT8 Feq W)
adr
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YTt ThiH ehi A8 U T%dd ot 2 STded

1. i) =1 s off 9= ad deh 9Y T8 B, S ek o

(v) Safeheh reramer i feufa #, a7 3o w9 & o1 3u g fafaa # faftaa wiftera fore o st gro swaafa
T8

(St )yegeh aweni st et W, a8 Toret T fore 3T Yeom W aTel RGN gRT &6 A1 fdfed | fofted mitepa et
T a7 .

(ef)shraRe frepma <t feufa #, o5 3ok sifeeerdt = fafea & faferea wiitrera st gro sxaafa 7 &1

2. UF SeRuRe S fREt oft SRer @ oo AW forem § swEmed B, 39 S B waie 9 ¥ gEaieia 3 S ate
3T YU T 3ok IS hl B T 7 vF 8 =iy, e, AwEiE o TR A1 99-TNRR 91 SR Tsnd
Il a1 gt Sk AT 3fean & eAfersrrt gro Tnefera foham o &Y.

3. s off ieRdt 9a aek A& T AT STt S 9o ok a7 fafeaa Rfta 78 2 ot 38 9% & T, Time uise, gus
400021 Tea@ Ja™ FETe™ o 9o I 79 @ 8 A & FH 4 fed 98 AATd 25 S, 2015 H G- 5.00 5 § @
AT (el @ 1Y) a1 3= gifeeer, (afe g R), faes starfa o7 sEarai@ it 1 8 A i afsers @
ARTEee g1 SHIUTG GEarAT™T (qiat 317 31T a1 TTfershr <t ufd o |1l Sga = o foam i,

4. S H S foRan e Wit 1 gu stafed- qen sifam g

5. et =1 Yo Afg faeheq o @9 g @ o g T e @ a1 oA Uk g gu fsarfea feram o,

6. o Sreremes = wiet o1 forea fAvare = fean 21, a8 39 dos § w3 qagH aq I &l g, e for foraa frsafea
feram T &

7. S % AR A1 FHHEW HI fafEd wiitepd Sfafte o st o w9 4 e T8 e S aen.

8. el w i weft -1 W FvuTeTehdl grT 94 @Y FEATeR by S =teu,

9. w1 9o % &t § 9 EH W 3y TE 9 S
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Aoz A 31w sBar
Central Bank of India

w21 deh 3T® Sfeam
I FHRTE: TeUE, T fse, a8 400 021

Iufearfa =it
T ATHTA d8eh, WTAAR, T 30 A, 2015

USipd a1/ € ASE U urEen 3MTEEl/
IR Y T
GeEd 1 AT T UqT (TI8 A § )

GIH ITh

3ufedra Wietemes,/ gfaffer 1 9m
(e werdf #) (afe g @)

Jufedra TeE /il /afatier o g&dien

g7 o fere | wietam, e e 30 4, 2015
T T AEST Te@HTETe shd ST shicsl i SFeudre /Nemg ust sRifed o O, St w@hm,
fot uret (ufem), g 400 056

A9 I
(S5 o GRH R THT T I W)
TSfiehd O SRR AT It TS} /TTeeh STIEe
IR
T H AW
IRRT i FEn

Iufeerd wee /wieet/ wfaff e I IEU T TEE

1 AT T FEATER

SPERYTERT /| et ament /fafafert @ smta @ fF 3 Hifdn g 8 wow & & fore 38 sufeufa wg-vavds ua w fafied
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CHAIRMAN AND MANAGING DIRECTOR’s MESSAGE

Dear Shareholder,

The Financial Year 2014-15 has been a year of consolidation for the Bank. Growth has been moderated to align it with the
market scenario. The Bank strategized its focus on business segments like Agriculture, SME & Retail Advances, which has
started yielding results during the year.

Growth prospects of major economies, though look brighter for the year ahead, continue to be subdued in the near term
outlook. Developing countries are widely expected to have a better year ahead given the soft oil prices, low global interest
rates and a stronger US economy. While growth in China is slowing down to the official target of around 7%, India is set to
grow faster in the next two years.

In a major development, the Central Statistics Office, Government of India released the new GDP series shifting the base year
to 2011-12 from 2004-05. The new series deploys improved methodologies and uses more data thereby bringing India on par
with international standards of GDP estimation. Using the new estimate, the GDP growth of the country for 2015-16 at market
prices is expected to be in the range of 8.1 to 8.5%. The Economic Survey published by Government of India, however, takes
a balanced view of the growth estimate and states thus in the report: “The balance of evidence and caution counsel in favour
of an interpretation of a recovering rather than surging Indian economy” .

The series of policy measures undertaken by the Government, ongoing moderation in inflation and the prospects of a softer
interest rate regime would provide necessary impetus for reviving industrial production and domestic consumption. Prospects
of recovery and growth, therefore, offer reasons to be optimistic about sustainable growth in all business segments.

During the Financial Year 2014-15, Business of the Bank increased to Rs 4,50,539 crore from Rs 4,23,390 crore in Financial
Year 2013-14 registering a growth of 6.41%. The Deposit and Credit growth of the Bank stood at 6.46% and 6.35% respectively.
The CASA share as a percentage of Total Deposits stood at 34.05% as against 33.33% in Financial Year 2013-14. To ensure
profitable growth in Business, High Cost Deposits have been shed considerably. The share of high cost deposits as a
proportion of Total deposits has been reduced to 10.73% as on Mar-2015 from as high as 21.84% as on March-2014. This is
well reflected in growth of Aggregate Core Deposits at 21.59 %.

The operating profit of the Bank increased to Rs 3559 crore from Rs 3238 crore in Financial Year 2013-14 registering a growth
of 9.91%. Further, Bank posted Net profit of Rs. 606 crore as against a Net Loss of Rs (1263) crore in previous year.

The Bank’s Cost of Deposits reduced to 7.22% from 7.24% in Financial Year 2013-14, the Net Interest Income of the Bank
increased to Rs 7247 crore from Rs 6494 crore in Financial Year 2013-14 registering a growth of 11.60%. The Other Income
or Fee — based Income of the Bank has reduced to Rs 1894 crore from Rs 1923 crore in Financial Year 2013-14.
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Asset Quality has been the concern of the Bank for last couple of years. The percentage of Gross NPA to Gross Advances
reduced to 6.09% from 6.27% in Financial Year 2013-14 and percentage of Net NPA to Net Advances reduced to 3.61%
from 3.75% in Financial Year 2013-14. This is on account of stress in some sectors like Infrastructure, Textiles, Iron & Steel,

Engineering & Manufacturing, Gems & Jwellery etc. Your Bank has been proactive in respect of NPA Management and shall
continue its effort to contain the percentage Gross NPA below 5.25% and Net NPA below 2.20% for Financial Year 2015-16.

Bank is fully engaged in inclusive growth through various Financial Inclusion initiatives to reach ‘the last mile’ of economy. The
Direct Benefit Transfer (DBT) programme of the government is being implemented in various districts out of which we are
lead bank in eight districts .Further progress in these districts and in new districts will be made during the FY-2015-16. This
programme paves the way for the Bank to canvass more CASA Deposits and also for Credit Expansion. Further, Bank has
successfully implemented ‘Pradhan Mantri Jan Dhan Yojna’ and have opened around 57,17,895 accounts as on 31t March,
2015.

A Bank with 4689 branches as on March 2015, of which 2/3 rd of the Branches are in rural and semi urban areas and 3677
Ultra Small Branches shall continue to position itself as a Retail Bank. Your Bank shall be ensuring that the retail and priority
sector portfolios grow much faster than they have been so far.

I am happy to present the Annual Report of the Bank for the year ended 31t March 2015.

With best wishes,

Yours sincerely,

Sd/-
Rajeev Rishi

Place: Delhi
Date: May 25, 2015
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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Eighth Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of Central Bank of India will be held on
Tuesday, 30" June, 2015 at 11.00 A.M. at Sir Sorabji Pochkhanawala Banker’s Training College, Near Cooper Hospital/
Reliance Energy Office, JVPD Scheme, Vile Parle (west), Mumbai, 400056 to transact the following business :

1)

2)
3)

To discuss, approve and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet of the Bank as at 31st March 2015, Profit and Loss Account
of the Bank for the year ended 31t March 2015, the report of the Board of Directors on the working and activities of the
Bank for the period covered by the accounts and the Auditors’ report on the Balance Sheet and Accounts.

To declare dividend for the financial year 2014-15.

To elect two Directors from amongst shareholders of the Bank other than Central Government in terms of Section 9
(3) (i) of the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 (hereinafter referred to as “the
Act”) read with the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, Nationalised Banks (Management and Miscellaneous Provisions)
Scheme, 1970 (hereinafter referred to as “the Scheme”), Central Bank of India (Shares and Meetings) Regulations,
1998 (hereinafter referred to as “the Regulations”) made pursuant to Section 19 of the Act and Notification No. DBOD.
No. BC.N0.46/29.39.001/2007-08 dated 01 November 2007 and No.DBOD.BC.N0.95/29.39.001/2010-11 dated 23 May,
2011 of Reserve Bank of India (hereinafter referred to as “RBI Notifications”) by passing the following resolution:
“RESOLVED THAT two Directors elected from amongst shareholders other than the Central Government pursuant to
Section 9(3)(i) of the Act, read with the Scheme, Regulations made thereunder and RBI Notifications, be and are hereby
elected as the Directors of the Bank to assume office from the date following the date on which he/she is elected/deemed
to be elected and shall hold office until the completion of a period of three years from the date of such assumption”.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Place:Delhi A KDAS
Date: 25.05.2015 Assistant General Manager-MBD/

Company Secretary

NOTES:

1.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT
The Explanatory Statement setting out the material facts in respect the business of the meeting is annexed hereto.
SPECIFIED DATE

Pursuant to Regulation 12 of the Central Bank of India (Shares and Meetings) Regulations, 1998, Friday, the 29" May,
2015 has been fixed as Specified Date for the purpose of determining the names of shareholders entitled to participate in
the election i.e. to nominate, contest and vote for the election of Directors from amongst the shareholders other than the
Central Government .

APPOINTMENT OF PROXY:

A SHAREHOLDER ELIGIBLE TO ATTEND AND VOTE, IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE
INSTEAD OF HIMSELF / HERSELF AND SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE A SHAREHOLDER OF THE BANK.

The instrument appointing proxy should, however be deposited at the Head Office of the Bank situated at Chandermukhi,
Nariman Point, Mumbai, 400021 not less than four days before the date fixed for the meeting i.e. on or before 5.00 PM
on 25" June, 2015.

APPOINTMENT OF AN AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE:

No person shall be entitled to attend or vote at any meeting of the shareholders of Central Bank of India as the duly
authorized representative of a company unless a copy of the resolution appointing him as a duly authorized representative,
certified to be a true copy by the chairman of the meeting at which it was passed, has been deposited at the Head Office
of the Bank situated at Chandermukhi, Nariman Point, Mumbai, 400021 not less than four days before the date fixed for
the meeting i.e., on or before 5.00 PM on 25" June, 2015.

No officer or employee of the Bank shall be appointed as Authorised Representative or proxy of a shareholder.
ATTENDANCE SLIP-CUM-ENTRY PASS:

For the convenience of the shareholders, attendance slip-cum-entry pass is enclosed with this notice. Shareholders/proxy
holders/representatives are requested to affix their signature at the space provided therein and surrender the same at the
venue. Proxy holders / representatives should state on the attendance slip-cum-entry pass as “proxy or representative”
as the case may be and should have proof of their identity by getting their signature attested by the shareholder.
CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF SHAREHOLDERS:

The Register of Shareholders and Share Transfer Books of the Bank will remain closed from 25" June, 2015 (Thursday)
to 30" June, 2015 (Tuesday) (both days inclusive).

VOTING RIGHTS

In terms of the provisions of Section 3(2E) of the Act, no shareholder of the corresponding new Bank, other than the
Central Government, shall be entitled to exercise voting rights in respect of any shares held by him/her in excess of ten
per cent of the total voting rights of all the shareholders of the Bank.

Subject to the above, as per Regulation 68, each shareholder who has been registered as a shareholder shall have one
vote on show of hands and in case of a poll shall have one vote for each share held by him.
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10.

EXERCISE OF RIGHTS OF JOINT HOLDERS

As per Regulation 10 of the Regulations, if any share stands in the names of two or more persons, the person first named
in the register shall, as regards voting, be deemed to be the sole holder thereof. Hence if shares are in the name of joint
holders, then first named person is only entitled to attend the meeting and is only eligible to vote (by poll or by show of
hands) in the meeting.

Shareholders are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the Meeting.

11.1 Intimation to shareholders holding shares in physical form:

As you may be aware that the shares cannot be traded in physical form and in order to impart liquidity to the shareholders,
we request you to convert your shares into Dematerialised form. You may convert your shares into Demat by opening
an Account with the nearest bank’s branch providing Demat Service. The list of branches providing Demat services is
available on website of the Bank. There are various advantages associated with converting your shareholding in Demat
form viz. avoidance of loss, bad deliveries, faster settlements, paperless trading, etc. Further, intimations regarding
change of address, bank mandate, nomination and request for transaction are required to be given only at one place i.e.
with the branch where you open your Demat Account even if you hold shares of more than one Company/entity.

However, if you are still interested in holding the shares in physical form and not opting for demat, please provide us with
the following Bank details to enable us to credit your Account with the dividend (as and when declared) directly.

»  Name of the Bank

»  Address of the Branch

»  Bank Account Number

»  9digit MICR code of the branch

» IFSC code of the Branch

(preferably, send us a cancelled cheque/ copy of a cheque leaf).

Please note that the bank Account should be in the name of the 1st holder of shares.

11.2 Intimation to shareholders holding shares in dematerialised form:

12.

13.

It is our constant endeavor to provide the best services to our valued shareholders. We observe that there are some
shareholders who are holding shares in demat form but have not registered/updated their Bank account details with
their Depository Participants (DPs) for getting Dividend amount directly credited to their Bank accounts. Accordingly,
Dividend declared earlier, was paid to them by sending Dividend Warrant (DW) to the addresses maintained by them with
Depositories.

It is worth noting that if such shareholders had registered / updated their Bank Account particulars with their DPs, the
Dividend Amount would have been credited directly to their bank account thus, ensuring faster receipt of Dividend right
on due date, saving time spent on receiving dividend warrant by post, no requirement for visiting bank for depositing the
Dividend Warrant, non-apprehension of loss / theft of dividend warrant in transit or the likelihood of fraudulent encashment
thereof.

We accordingly suggest these shareholders to register/ update their Bank Account details i.e. Bank Name, Branch
Address, Account No., Account Type, Nine Digit MICR Code Number as appearing on cheque issued by their banks, with
their Depository Participant with whom they are maintaining their Demat Account, to facilitate credit of dividend amount
(as and when declared) directly to their Bank accounts right on due date. In addition to this, they may also send directly
to the Bank or its RTA namely, Link Intime India Pvt. Limited abovesaid bank details with mandate to credit all future
dividend amounts, refund amounts or other remittances, if any, to their bank accounts instead of sending any Dividend
warrant, cheque, Demand Draft , etc.

UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND, IF ANY

The shareholders who have not encashed their Dividend Warrants / or have not received dividend for any of the previous
years are requested to contact the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent or the Bank for arranging payment thereof directly
to their Bank A/c or for issue of duplicate dividend warrant/Demand Draft.

As per Section 10B of The Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970, the amount of
dividend remaining unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years from the date of transfer to the Unpaid Dividend
Account is required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) and thereafter no claim for
payment shall lie in respect thereof either to the Bank or to the IEPF.

Voting through electronic means

. In compliance with clause 35B of the Listing Agreement entered into with the Stock Exchanges read with Rule 20 of
the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Bank is pleased to offer e-voting facility as an
alternative mode of voting which will enable the Members to cast their votes electronically. Necessary arrangements
have been made by the Bank with Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) to facilitate e-voting.
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The process and instructions for e-voting are as under :

(i) The voting period begins on Saturday, 27" June 2015 at 10.00 AM and ends on Monday, 29™ June
2015 at 05.00 PM. During this period shareholders’ of the Bank, holding shares either in physical form
or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date i.e. Wednesday, 24" June 2015, may cast their vote
electronically except Agenda item no. 3 for which cut-off date is Friday, 29" May 2015. The e-voting
module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

(i) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.
(iii) Click on Shareholders.
(iv) Now Enter your User ID
a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,
c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Bank.
(v) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

(vi) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier
voting of any company/entity, then your existing password is to be used.

(vii) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for both
demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

e Members who have not updated their PAN with the Bank/Depository Participant are
requested to use the first two letters of their name and the 8 digits of the sequence
number in the PAN field.

e In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of 0’s
before the number after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If
your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter RAO0000001 in the
PAN field.

DOB Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the Bank records for the said

demat account or folio in dd/mm/yyyy format.

Dividend | Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat account or in the Bank records for the

Bank said demat account or folio.

Details » Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Details in order to login. If the details are not
recorded with the depository or Bank, please enter the member id / folio number in the
Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in instruction (iv)

(viii) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

(ixX) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Bank selection screen. However,
members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to
mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also
used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company/entity on which they are eligible to
vote, provided that company/entity opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to
share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

(x) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions
contained in this Notice.

(xi) Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name> on which you choose to vote.

(xii) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option “YES/NO”
for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution
and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

(xiii) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

(xiv) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will be
displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and
accordingly modify your vote.

(xv) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

(xvi) You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting
page.

(xvii) If Demat account holder has forgotten the same password then Enter the User ID and the image verification
code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.
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(xviii) Note for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians

o Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are required to log
on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates.

. A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and signature of the entity should be emailed
to helpdesk.evoting @ cdslindia.com.

e After receiving the login details a compliance user should be created using the admin login and password.
The Compliance user would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

. The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting @ cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts
they would be able to cast their vote.

o A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour
of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the
same.

(xix) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions
(“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under help section or write an email to
helpdesk.evoting @ cdslindia.com.

The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share capital of the
Bank as on the cut-off date of Wednesday, 24" June, 2015 for agenda nos. 1 and 2. For agenda no.3, the cut- off
date will be Friday, 29" May 2015. However, in terms of the provisions of Section 3(2E) of the Banking Companies
(Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 no shareholder of the Bank other than the Central Government,
shall be entitled to exercise voting rights in respect of any shares held by him/her in excess of ten per cent of the
total voting rights of all the shareholders of the Bank.

A copy of this notice has been placed on the website of the Bank and the website of CDSL.

IV. Shri Pramod S. Shah, Practising Company Secretary (Certificate of Practice Number 3804) has been appointed as

V.

VI

the Scrutinizer for conducting the e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

The Scrutinizer shall immediately after the conclusion of voting at the general meeting, first count the votes cast at
the meeting, thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of at least two witnesses
not in the employment of the Bank and make, not later than three days of conclusion of the meeting, a consolidated
scrutiniser’s report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or a person authorised by him
in writing who shall countersign the same.

The Results declared alongwith the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the Bank’s website www.centralbankofindia.

co.in and on the website of CDSL within two (2) days of passing of the resolution at the AGM of the Bank and
communicated to the BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited.
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

ELECTION OF TWO SHAREHOLDERS’ DIRECTORS

RIGHTS OF SHAREHOLDERS TO ELECT DIRECTORS

Shareholders other than the Government of India hold 18.5401% of the equity share capital of the Bank. As per Section
9(3)(i) of the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertaking) Act, 1970, Board of Directors of Central
Bank of India shall include two directors representing the shareholders of the Bank (other than the Central Government).
Accordingly, two directors are required to be elected by the shareholders other than Central Government to fill up the
aforesaid vacancies.

Therefore, an item of agenda is included in the Notice for the AGM to pass necessary resolution for election of
two directors representing the shareholders of the Bank.

The shareholders (other than the Central Government) are therefore entitled to send their nominations as per the procedure
detailed in the Act, Regulation Act, Scheme, Regulations, Notification, the relevant provisions of which are indicated
hereunder. Two directors will be elected either after the scrutiny of the nominations (if the number of valid nominations
are equal to the number of vacancies) or in subsequent election on 30" June, 2015, if there are more contestants. The
elected directors shall be deemed to have assumed office from the date following that on which he is, or is deemed to be
elected and will hold office for a period of three years from the date of assumption of office.

LEGAL PROVISIONS
The following table indicates the provisions contained in various Acts/Regulations / Notifications applicable in this regard:

ACT/ SCHEME/ REGULATIONS / PROVISIONS SHORT PARTICULARS
NOTIFICATIONS
The Banking Regulation Act, 1949 | Section 20 * Restrictions for granting loan or advance to or
on behalf of any of its directors
The Banking Companies | Section 3 (2E) ¢ Restriction on voting rights
(Acquisition and  Transfer  of| 5o ntion 9(3)i e No. of directors to be elected by the
Undertakings) Act, 1970 lon 93)(0) shareholders Y
Section 9 (3A) (A) to (C) e Special Knowledge in certain fields
Section 9 (3AA) e No person shall be eligible to be elected

as director unless he is a person having fit
and proper status based upon track record,
integrity and such other criteria as RBI may
prescribe

Section 9 (3AB) e RBI may also specify in the notification
issued under sub section (3AA), the authority
to determine the fit and proper status, the
manner of such determination, the procedure
to be followed for such determination and
such other matters as may be considered
necessary or incidental thereto.

Section 9 (3B) * Right of RBI to remove a director so elected

who does not fulfill the requirements of
Sections 9 (3A) and 9(3AA) of the said Act.

Section 13(2) e Obligation as to fidelity and secrecy
The Nationalised Banks Clause 9 (4) e Term of office of elected directors
(Management and Miscellaneous | Clause 10 e Disqualifications from being elected as a
Provisions) Scheme, 1970 Director of the bank

Clause 11 e Vacation of office of Directors

Clause 11A * Removal from office of an elected Director

Clause 11B e Filling of Casual vacancy in the office of an

elected Director
Clause 12 (8) * Disclosure of interest by directors in certain

arrangements in which they are interested
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ACT / SCHEME/ REGULATIONS / PROVISIONS SHORT PARTICULARS
NOTIFICATIONS
Central Bank of India (Shares and | Regulation 10 e Exercise of rights of joint holders
Meetings) Regulations, 1998 Regulation 61  Voting at General Meetings
Regulation 63 ¢ Directors to be elected at general meetings
Regulation 64 * List of Shareholders
Regulation 65 * Nomination of candidates for election
Regulation 66 e Scrutiny of nominations
Regulation 67 e Election disputes
Regulation 68 ¢ Determination of voting rights
Regulation 69 ¢ Voting by duly authorized representative
Regulation 70 e Proxies
RBI Notification No. DBOD No.BC | Pursuantto Section 9 (3AA)and | ¢ Fit and Proper criteria for elected directors on
No. 46 and 47/29.39.001/ 2007-|Section 9 (3AB) of The Banking the boards of nationalized banks
08 dated 01t November 2007 |Companies (Acquisition and
read with Notification No DBOD. | Transfer of Undertakings) Act,
BC.N0.95/29.39.001/2010-11[1970
dated 23 May, 2011.

e EXTRACTS OF ACTS/SCHEME/REGULATIONS/NOTIFICATION IN WEBSITE

For the convenience of the shareholders, the relevant extracts from Regulation Act, the Act, the Scheme, the Regulations
as well as RBI Notifications No.DBOD.BC.No0.46 and 47 /2939.001/2007-08 dated 1t November, 2007 and No.DBOD.
BC.N0.95/29.39.001/2010-11 dated 23 May, 2011 will be hosted on the Bank’s website www.centralbankofindia.co.in
Such extracts will also be e-mailed to the intending candidates on receipt of a request addressed to the Assistant General
Manager-MBD/Company Secretary, at the Bank’s Head Office, Chandermukhi, Nariman Point, Mumbai 400 021, on or
before the last date fixed for submission of nomination forms viz. Tuesday, 16" June 2015.

¢ QUALIFICATIONS FOR A CANDIDATE

The candidate shall comply with the qualifications prescribed in Section 9(3A) of the Act and shall not suffer the

disqualifications specified in Clause 10 of the Scheme and shall satisfy the conditions mentioned in Regulation 65 of the

Regulations, are detailed herein.

(a) Interms of Section 9(3A) of the Act, a candidate being a shareholder of the Bank and who desires to be a Director of
the Bank shall -

(A) have special knowledge or practical experience in respect of one or more of the following matters namely,-

agricultural and rural economy,
banking,

co-operation,

economics,

finance,

law,

small scale industry,

any other matter the special knowledge of, and practical experience in which, would, in the opinion of the Reserve
Bank of India, be useful to the Bank;

(B) represent the interests of depositors; or
(C) represent the interest of farmers, workers and artisans.

(b) Interms of Section 9(3AA) of the Act and RBI Notification, a candidate being a shareholder of the Bank and who files
nominations to be a Director of the Bank should possess ‘Fit and Proper’ status based upon track record, integrity and
such other criteria as the Reserve Bank may notify from time to time in this regard.

(c) Further, the elected director should execute the Deed of Covenants and is required to furnish annual declarations as
prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India in this regard.
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e DISQUALIFICATION FROM BEING ELECTED AS A DIRECTOR OF THE BANK
(A) In terms of Clause 10 of the Nationalised Banks(Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970, a
person shall be disqualified for being appointed, as and for being, a director —
(a) if he has at any time been adjudicated an insolvent or has suspended payment or has compounded with his
creditors; or
(b) if he has been found to be of unsound mind and stands so declared by a competent Court; or
(c) if he has been convicted by a Criminal Court of an offence which involves moral turpitude; or

(d) If he holds any office of profit under any nationalised bank or State Bank of India constituted under sub-section (1)
of section 3 of the State Bank of India Act, 1955,or any subsidiary bank as defined in section 3 of the State Bank
of India (Subsidiary Banks) Act, 1959, except for holding the post of a whole-time director, including the managing
director and directors nominated under clauses (e) and (f) of sub-section (3) of Section 9 of the Act from among
the employees of the Bank.

and

(B) In terms of Notifications of Reserve Bank of India - DBOD. No. BC.No.46 and 47/29.39.001/2007-08 dated 01t
November 2007 read with No.DBOD.BC.N0.95/29.39.001/2010-11 dated 23 May 2011, if he is not found to be ‘Fit
& Proper’ person, by the Nomination Committee of the Directors of the Bank.

e LIST OF SHAREHOLDERS to CONTESTANTS

A list of Shareholders of the Bank as on Friday, 29" May 2015 will be available for sale on and from Tuesday, 2" June
2015 onwards on payment of Rs. 50,000/- (Rupees Fifty Thousand Only) by Demand draft in favour of “Central Bank
of India” payable at Mumbai alongwith a request addressed to the Assistant General Manager-MBD/Company Secretary,
Central Bank of India, Head Office, 9" Floor, Chandermukhi, Nariman Point, Mumbai — 400 021. The intending candidates
may also inspect the List of Shareholders and take extracts there from. .

¢ INSPECTION OF REGISTER OF SHAREHOLDERS

The Register of Shareholders is open for inspection at the Central Office of the Bank from Monday to Friday between 11
A.M. to 3 P.M. and on Saturday from 11 A.M. to 1 P.M. (other than Bank Holidays). If any shareholder requires a copy or
computer prints of the register or part thereof, the same shall be supplied to him on pre-payment at the rate of Rs. 5/- for
1000 words or fractional part thereof required to be copied.

e PARTICIPATION IN ELECTION

Such of those shareholders whose names appear on the Register of Members/Beneficial owners as furnished by NSDL/
CDSL/RTA as on 29th May, 2015, shall be entitled to participate i.e. nominate, contest and vote in election of directors
from amongst Shareholders other than the Central Government.

As per Regulation 68, each shareholder who has been registered as a shareholder as on 29" May, 2015, the Specified
Date, prior to the date of a general meeting, shall have one vote on show of hands and in case of a poll shall have one
vote for each share held by him.

e NOMINATIONS:
Validity of Nominations

In terms of Regulation 65 of the Regulations and in terms of Notifications of Reserve Bank of India-DBOD.No.BC.No.46
and 47/29.39.001/2007-08 dated 01-11-2007 read with No.DBOD.BC.N0.95/29.39.001/2010-11 dated 23 May, 2011
and other applicable provisions of various Acts, nomination of a candidate for election as a Director will be valid provided:

(a) heis a shareholder holding not less than100 (One hundred) shares in the Bank as on Friday, 29" May 2015 being the
Specified Date for participating in the election;

(b) as on Tuesday, 16" June 2015 (the last date for receipt of nominations), he is not disqualified to be a director under
the Act, the Scheme or RBI Notification;

(c) the nomination is in writing signed by atleast one hundred shareholders entitled to elect directors under the Act
or by their duly constituted attorney, provided that a nomination by shareholder who is a company may be made
by a resolution of the directors of the said company and where it is so made, a copy of the resolution certified to
be a true copy by the Chairman of the meeting at which it was passed shall be dispatched to the Head Office of
the Bank addressed to Assistant General Manager -MBD & Company Secretary, Central Bank of India, 9" Floor,
Chandermukhi, Nariman Point, Mumbai 400 021 and such copy shall be deemed to be nomination on behalf of such
company;

(d) the nomination by the shareholders (Minimum 100) is accompanied by a declaration by the candidate as per the
specimen forms of nomination and declaration furnished in this Notice, duly signed by the candidate before a Judge,
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Magistrate, Registrar or Sub-Registrar of Assurances or other Gazetted Officer or an officer of the Reserve Bank
of India or any Nationalised Bank, that he accepts the nomination and is willing to stand for election, and that he
is not disqualified from being a director, either under the Banking Regulation Act or the Act or the Scheme or the
Regulations or the RBI Notification alongwith his/her personal details (bio data) duly signed and affirming that such
details are true to the best of his knowledge and belief and also his/her undertaking to keep the Bank fully informed
as soon as possible of such events which are relevant to the information, subsequent to the declaration.

the Nomination Forms and the Declaration Form are as prescribed by the Regulations and as per the Proforma
annexed (the Proforma is also available on the Bank’s Website- www.centralbankofindia.co.in).

SUBMISSION OF NOMINATION FORMS
Shareholders desirous of contesting the election of the Directors should submit

a)
b)
c)

duly filled in Declaration Form;
nominations from minimum of 100 shareholders entitled to participate in the elections;

Personal Information, Declaration and Undertaking together with the concerned documents, testimonials, viz., Bio
data, Certificates of Educational qualification, experience, etc. in the formats annexed to this notice, in a sealed
envelope to the Assistant General Manager — MBD & Company Secretary, Central Bank of India, Central Office,
9th Floor, Chandermukhi, Nariman Point, Mumbai 400 021, together with the connected documents, complete in all
respects, on a working day at least 14 days before the date of the meeting, i.e. on or before closing hours of the Bank
at 5.00 pm on Tuesday, the 16" June 2015.

e SCRUTINY OF NOMINATIONS AND ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

a)

b)

e)

Nominations shall be scrutinized on Wednesday, 17* June 2015, the next working day following the date fixed for
the receipt of the nominations and in case any nomination is not found to be valid, the same shall be rejected after
recording the reasons thereof.

Nominations shall also be subjected to scrutiny by the Nominations Committee of the Board in terms of the ‘Fit and
Proper’ Guidelines dated 01t November 2007 and 23 May 2011 issued by the Reserve Bank of India.

If there are only TWO valid nominations for the TWO vacancies to be filled by the election, the candidates so nominated
shall be deemed to be elected forthwith and their names and addresses shall be published as so elected. In such an
event there shall not be any election at the meeting convened for the purpose. The elected candidates shall assume
office from the date next to the date on which they are declared as elected.

In the event of an election being held, If the valid nominations are more than TWO, the candidates polling the majority
of votes at the election will be deemed to have been elected and their names will be announced by the Chairman and
also published in newspapers. They will assume office on 1st July 2015.

If there is any dispute, the same shall be settled as per Regulation 67 of the Regulations.

WITHDRAWAL OF NOMINATIONS

If any candidate desires to withdraw his nomination, he would be entitled to do so at any time prior to closing hours of the Bank
on Saturday, 27" June 2015.

INTEREST OF DIRECTORS

Directors of Bank may be deemed to be concerned or interested in the aforementioned item of business in case they contest

the election.
BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Sd/-
Place: Delhi A KDAS
Date: 25.05.2015 Assistant General Manager-MBD/

Company Secretary
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DECLARATION
(BY THE CANDIDATE)
( Refer Regulation 65 of the Regulations)

I,Shri/Smt son/daughter/wife of

Shri/Smt.

residing at hereby confirm that:

a. |am ashareholder holding equity shares of Rs.10/- each (fully paid up) of CENTRAL BANK OF INDIA under
FolioNo.____ /DPIDNo.__________ /ClientID No. as on Friday, 29" May,

9
h)

2015 being the Specified Date for participating in the Elections and

| have special knowledge or practical experience in* (i) Agriculture and Rural Economy, (ii) Banking, (iii)Co-operation,
(iv)Economics, (v)Finance, (vi)Law, (vii)Small Scale Industry, or ___ (special knowledge of and practical
experience of which in the opinion of Reserve Bank of India, would be useful to the Bank) and | represent the interest of
Depositors / Farmers, Workers and Artisans, in terms of sub section 3A of Section 9 of the Banking Companies (Acquisition
and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 and as an evidence thereof | submit herewith the relevant testimonials, and

| accept the nominations numbered from to and

I am willing to contest the election for Director of Central Bank of India, and

I am not disqualified from being a Director of the Bank under the provisions of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, The
Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970, the Nationalised Banks (Management and
Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970 , the Central Bank of India (Shares and Meetings) Regulations, 1998 and RBI
Notification, and

I neither hold any office of profit nor | am an employee of any nationalised Bank or State Bank of India constituted under
sub-section (1) of Section 3 of the State Bank of India Act, 1955 or any subsidiary bank as defined in Section 3 of the State
Bank of India (Subsidiary Banks) Act, 1959.

| enclose my personal Information details which are to the best of my knowledge and belief are true and complete; and

| undertake to keep the Bank fully informed, as soon as possible, of events, if any, which take place subsequent to this
declaration which are relevant to the information provided hereto and to execute the Deed of Covenants upon my election
as a Director of the Bank.

Name
Signature
No. of Shares

Regd. Folio No.
(If not Dematerialised)

DP ID No. and Client ID No.
(If Dematerialised)

Place
Date

The above declaration was signed before me

Signature with Seal and

Name of the attesting official

The declaration must be signed by the nominee before a Judge, Magistrate, Registrar or Sub-Registrar of Assurances, or
other Gazetted Officer or an Officer of Reserve Bank of India or any Nationlised Bank.

* Tick whichever is applicable.
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To,

The Chairman & Managing Director
Central Bank of India

Central Office,

Chandermukhi, Nariman Point,
Mumbai 400021

Dear Sir,

With reference to your Notice dated 25.05.2015, I, Shri/Smt

NOMINATION FORM
(BY THE SHAREHOLDER)

( Refer Regulation 65 ( d ) of the Regulations)

Sl.No.

Nomination for Election of a Director

shareholder of Central Bank of India, holding
29" May 2015 being the Specified Date for the purpose of participation in the election, do hereby nominate Shri/Smt.

residing at

a

son/daughter/wife of Shri/Smt.

equity shares of Rs. 10/- each (fully paid up) as on Friday,

for being

elected as a Director of Central Bank of India representing the shareholders of the Bank as provided in Section 9 (3) (i) of the
Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970, at the Annual General Meeting of the shareholders
to be held on Tuesday, 30th June, 2015.

Signature

Name

No. of Shares

Regd. Folio No.
(If not Dematerialised)

DP ID No. and Client ID No.
(If Dematerialised)

Place

Date

Notes :

1. In case nomination is made by a Body Corporate, the nomination form should be accompanied by a certified true copy
of the resolution passed by the Board of Directors under the signature of the Chairman of the meeting at which it was

passed.

2. Signatures of the shareholders nominating the candidate should match with the specimen signatures available with the

Share Transfer Agent of the Bank.

3. If any of the columns above is left Blank or the particulars are found to be incorrect, the nomination is liable to rejected.
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Affix Self
Attested
Passport
Size Photo
here

Declaration and Undertaking by the Candidate with enclosures as appropriate as on

2015

Personal details of the candidate

Name in Full (in block capital letters)

Father’s Name (in Full)

Date of Birth

Nationality

Al Il B el

(1) Permanent Account Number (under the Income Tax
Act).

(2) Name and address of Income Tax Circle/Division where
personal tax returns are being filed.

Permanent Address

Present Address
(For correspondence)

1) E-mail ID

(2) Telephone Number (Landline)

3) Cell Phone Number

Qualification and Experience

Qualifications (Educational/academic)
(Please attach self attested copies of the certificates
supporting the information).

Qualifications (Professional)
(Please attach self attested copies of the certificates
supporting the information).

Knowledge

(As required under Section 9(3-A) of the Banking
Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings)
Act, 1970.

Experience
(Please indicate your experience relevant to the
directorship of the Bank).

Any other information relevant to Directorship of the Bank.

Details of Relationships of the candidate

Details of Relatives, if any, who are connected with the
Bank in any way [Please refer to Section 2(77) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 4 of the Companies
(Specification of Definitions Details) Rules, 2014.]

List of entities if any in which he/she is considered as
being interested [Refer Section 2(49) and Section 184 of
the Companies Act, 2013].

Details of shares of the Central Bank of India held, if any,
in the name of the candidate: (Please indicate the number
of shares held, face value, ledger folio number(s) or DP ID
and client ID).

List of entities in which the candidate is considered as
holding substantial interest within the meaning of Section
5(ne) of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949.
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4.b

List of entities in which the related parties of the candidate
are considered as holding substantial interest within the
meaning of Section 5(ne) of the Banking Regulation Act,
1949.

Directorship/Membership on the Board(s) of bank(s)
during the past six years (Please give the name(s) of the
bank(s), the relevant provisions of the Act under which
the appointment/nomination was made and the period of
holding such Membership/Directorship).

Fund and non-fund facilities, if any, presently being
enjoyed by the candidate from the institutions listed at 3,
4(a) and 5 above.

Cases, if any, where the candidate or entities listed at 3,
4(a), 4(b) and 5 above are in default or have been in default
in the past in respect of credit facilities obtained from the
Central Bank of India Bank or any other bank.

Professional Achievements

Professional achievements (Please furnish the details
of the achievements which may have a bearing on the
directorship of the bank).

Proceedings, if any, against the Candidate

—t

If the candidate is a member of a professional association/
body, details of disciplinary action, if any, pending or
commenced or resulting in conviction in the past against
him/her or whether he/she has been banned from entry of
at any profession/occupation at any time.

Details of prosecution, if any, pending or commenced or
resulting in conviction in the past against the director and/
or against any of the entities listed in 1ll-2, 4(a),4(b) and 5
above for violation of economic laws and regulations.

Details of criminal prosecution, if any, pending or
commenced or resulting in conviction in the past against
the candidate including present litigation if any.

Whether the candidate/director attracts any of the
disqualifications envisaged under Section 164 of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Clause 10 of the
Nationalised Banks (Management and Miscellaneous
Provisions) Scheme, 1970 ?

Has the candidate or any of the entities at 1ll-2, 4(a), 4(b)
and 5 above been subject to any investigation at the
instance of Government department or agency?

Has the candidate at any time been found
guilty of violation of rules/regulations/
legislative  requirements by customs/  excise/
income tax/foreign exchange/other revenue authorities; if
so give particulars.

Whether the candidate/director had at any time come to
the adverse notice of a regulator such as SEBI, IRDA, RBI,
MCA, FEMA etc.

(Though it shall not be necessary for a candidate to
mention in the column about

orders and findings made by regulators which have been
later on reversed / set aside in toto, it would be necessary
to make a mention of the same, in case the reversal /
setting aside is on technical reasons like limitation or
lack of jurisdiction, etc, and not on merit. If the order of
the regulator is temporarily stayed and the appellate /
court proceedings are pending, the same should also be
mentioned).
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8. In carrying out his/her duties will the candidate/director
be acting on the directions or instructions of any other
individual or institution or bank or companies, etc. ? If so,
give particulars.

9. Has the candidate in his/her individual capacity undertaken
any business with the Bank ? If so, give particulars.

10. |Any other explanation / information in regard to items | to
V and other information considered relevant for judging
‘fit and proper’ status.

Undertaking
R Son/Daughter of Shri .....ccccoccericirninriennnes
................... confirm that the above information is to the best of my knowledge and belief, true and complete. |
undertake to keep the bank fully informed, as soon as possible, of all events which take place subsequent to my
election as a shareholder director of the bank, which are relevant to the information provided above.

| also undertake to execute the deed of Covenant required to be executed by the directors of the bank.

Place :

Date : Signature of the Candidate

Enclosures :

Note: 1. Wherever space is not sufficient, please attach the information as annexure in chronological order and with
appropriate cross reference.

2. All pages (including annexures) are required to be signed by the candidate.
Observations of the Nomination Committee:

Signature of Member Signature of Member Signature of Member

Place :
Date :
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TOTAL BUSINESS (RS. IN CRORES)

PARAMETERS MAR.07 | MAR.08 | MAR.09 | MAR.10 | MAR.11 | MAR.12 | MAR.13 | MAR.14 | MAR. 15
Total Business 1,36,265| 1,84,607 | 2,18,012| 2,69,225| 3,10,763 | 3,46,898 | 4,02,272| 4,23,390 | 4,50,539
YoY Growth 35.48 % | 18.10 % | 23.49 % | 1543 % | 11.63 % | 15.96 %| 5.25%| 6.41%
Total Deposits 82,776 1,10,320| 1,31,272| 1,62,107 | 1,79,356 | 1,96,173 | 2,26,038 | 2,40,069 | 2,55,572
YoY Growth 33.28 % | 18.99 % | 23.49 %| 10.64 % | 9.38%| 15.22%| 6.21 %| 6.46%

Total Loans & Advances 53,489 74,287| 86,740| 1,07,118| 1,31,407| 1,50,725| 1,76,234 | 1,83,321 | 1,94,967

YoY Growth 38.88 % | 16.76 % | 23.49 % | 22.67 % | 14.70 % | 16.92%| 4.02%| 6.35%
Investments 29,037 | 32,646| 44,445| 52,008 54,847| 59,577| 72,662 86,384| 95,655
YoY Growth 12.43 %| 36.14 % | 17.02 % | 5.46 %| 8.62%| 21.96 %| 18.88 %| 10.73%
CD Ratio 64.62 % | 67.34 % | 66.08 %| 66.08 % | 73.27 % | 76.83 % | 77.97 % | 76.36 % 76.29
Return on Assets 0.62%| 0.54%| 045%| 0.66%| 0.70%| 0.26%| 0.44 %| (0.47 %) 0.21%

PROFITABILITY (RS. IN CRORES)

PARAMETERS MAR.07 | MAR.08 | MAR.09 | MAR.10 | MAR.11 | MAR.12 | MAR.13 | MAR.14 | MAR. 15
Gross Income 6,710 8,787| 11,525| 13,799| 16,486| 20,545| 23,528| 26,350 28,303
YoY Growth 30.94 % | 31.17 %| 19.73 % | 19.47 % | 24.62 % | 1452 % | 11.99 % 7.41%
Gross Expenses 5,444 7,518 10,088| 11,741| 13,895| 17,730| 20,355| 23,112| 24,744
YoY Growth 38.10% | 34.18 % | 16.38 % | 18.35%| 27.60 % | 14.81 %| 13.54 %| 7.06%
Operating Profit 1,266 1,268 1,437 2,058 2,591 2,815 3,173 3,238 3559
YoY Growth 0.20 % | 13.28 % | 43.24%| 2590 %| 8.65%| 12.72%| 2.05%| 9.91%
Net Profit 498 550 571 1,059 1,252 533 1,015| (1,263) 606
YoY Growth 10.47 % | 3.83%| 85.36 % | 18.24 % |(57.43 %) | 90.43 % | (22443%)| 147.98
NIM (%) 3.28 2.53 1.97 1.86 3.31 2.78 2.65 2.73 2.79
Net Interest Income 2,474 2,223 2,228 2,545 5,326 5,169 5,738 6,493 7,247
YoY Growth (10.16%)| 0.22%| 14.23 % [109.27 % | (2.95%)| 11.01 %| 13.16 %| 11.60%
Non Interest Income 476 791 1,070 1,735 1,265 1,395 1,667 1,923 1,894
YoY Growth 66.31 % | 35.26 % | 62.15 % |(27.09 %) | 10.28 % | 19.50 % | 15.35 % | (1.51 %)
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT 2014-15

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Annual Report of the Bank along with the Audited statement of Accounts, the
Profit and Loss accounts and the cash flow statement for the year ended March 31, 2015.

1. PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS

%
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%%

% 6 %

Total Business of the Bank increased by Rs. 27149 crore to Rs. 450539 crore from Rs. 423390 crore in previous year,
registering y-o-y growth of 6.41 per cent.

Total Deposits increased by Rs.15503 crore to Rs. 255572 crore, registering y-o-y growth of 6.46 per cent.
Total Advances of the Bank grew by Rs. 11646 crore to Rs. 194967 crore, registering y-o-y growth of 6.35 per cent.

Operating Profit increased to Rs. 3559 crore from Rs. 3238 crore in FY 2013-14, registering y-o-y growth of 9.91 per
cent.

Net Profit stood at Rs. 606 crore in 2014-15 as against net loss of Rs. 1263 crore in FY 2013-14, thereby registering
y-0-y growth of 147.98 per cent.

Capital Adequacy Ratio (as per Basel-Il) stood at 11.89 per cent with Tier | at 8.46 percent as against 11.96 per
cent in previous year. Capital Adequacy Ratio (as per Basel lll) stood at 10.90 per cent with Tier | at 8.05 percent as
against 9.87 per cent in previous year.

Net worth increased to Rs. 15643 crore from Rs. 13918 crore.

Gross NPA of the Bank increased by Rs. 373 crore to Rs. 11873 crore from Rs. 11500 crore in previous year. In
percentage term Gross NPA has decreased to 6.09 per cent in FY 2014-15 from 6.27 per cent in last year.

Net NPA increased to Rs.6807 crore from Rs.6649 crore in previous year. Net NPA percentage has decreased to
3.61 per cent from 3.75 per cent in previous year.

Provision Coverage Ratio (PCR) improved to 55.16 per cent from 50.68 per cent in March 2014.
Net Interest Margin (NIM) improved to 2.79 per cent from 2.73 per cent in FY 2013-14.
Business per Employee increased to Rs. 1138 lakh from Rs. 1025 lakh in previous year.

Return on Assets (ROA) is 0.21 per cent for the current financial year.

Credit to Priority Sector increased to Rs. 75997 crore from Rs. 68652 crore in previous year, recording y-o-y growth
of 10.70 per cent.

Agriculture Advance of the Bank increased to Rs. 35,957 crore from Rs. 35,387 crore in FY 2013-14 registering y-o-y
growth of 1.61 per cent.

Under the micro credit & other (credit upto Rs. 50,000 per borrower), Bank has extended credit of Rs. 206 crore during
FY 2014-15.

Advances to Micro & Small Enterprises (MSE) increased to Rs. 26503 crore during the year under review from Rs.
21515 crore in previous year.

Education Loan grew by 15.50 per cent during the year and the total loan reached to Rs. 3442 crore.

Bank has established 46 Rural Self Employment and Training Institute (RSETIs) in 9 States of the country viz.
Madhya Pradesh(18), Bihar(9), Maharashtra(6), Uttar Pradesh(5), West Bengal(3), Chhattisgarh(2), Rajasthan(1),
Orissa(1) and Assam(1). During the year 2014-15, the RSETIs conducted 891 training programmes and imparted
training to 24290 candidates. Out of this, 14816 (i.e.61%) trainees were settled through bank credit, wage settlement
and self-finance.

Bank has 3 RRBs as on 31 March 2015 in 3 states covering 47 districts with a network of 1622 branches.

Under Financial Inclusion Bank has covered 4,330 villages with population above 2000 and 18,371 villages with
population below 2000. Bank has covered all these villages through 6,382 BC Agents. We have also opened 238
Branches in unbanked rural centres. Bank has opened all its 3677 Ultra Small Branches attached to 1427 Base
Branches. Bank has opened 146.71 lacs Basic Saving Bank Deposit Accounts (BSBDA) through its BCs and
Branches. Total balance in these accounts is 763.99 crores as on 315t March, 2015.

Under Pradhan Mantri Jan Dhan Yojana our Bank has opened 57.35 lacs BSBD accounts and increased business
with a deposit of Rs.317.82 Crores.

The corporate credit of the Bank decreased to Rs. 97,608 crore from Rs. 97,568 crore in previous year registering
y-0-y reduction of 0.04 per cent.

The retail credit grew by 21.27 per cent from Rs. 28,811 crore in FY 2013-14 to Rs. 34,939 crore in FY 2014-15.
Total earning from Bancassurance business is Rs. 25.27 crore for FY 2014-15.
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% As on 31% March 2015, Bank has a network of 4689 branches, 3677 ultra-small branches (USBs), 4835 ATMs, 29
Satellite Offices & 4 Extension Counters across the country.

2. INCOME & EXPENDITURE
Details of income and expenditure for the period 2014-15 are given hereunder:

Rs. In Crores
31.03.2015 31.03.2014 Variation %

1 INTEREST INCOME 26409 24427 1982 8.11
-Advances 19517 18620 897 4.82
-Investments 6707 5764 943 16.36
-Others 185 43 142 330.23

2 OTHER INCOME 1894 1923 (29) (1.51)

3 TOTAL INCOME (1+2) 28303 26350 1953 7.41

4 INTEREST EXPENDED 19162 17933 1229 6.85
-Deposits 17520 16374 1146 7.00
-Others 1642 1559 83 5.32

5 OPERATING EXPENSES 5582 5179 403 7.78
-Establishment 3825 3537 288 8.14
-others 1757 1642 115 7.00

6 TOTAL EXPENSES (4+5) 24744 23112 1632 7.06

7 SPREAD (1-4) 7247 6494 753 11.60

8 OPERATING PROFIT (3-6) 3559 3238 321 9.91

9 PROVISIONS-NPA/INVST./OTHERS 2669 4233 (1564) (36.95)

10 |PROVISIONS FOR TAX 284 268 16 5.97

11 NET PROFIT 606 (1263) 1869 147.98

% Interest Income grew by 8.11 per cent during the year
% Interest expenses on Deposits increased by 7.00 per cent to Rs. 17520 crore in March 2015 from Rs. 16374 crore in
previous year.

% Expenses on employees increased by Rs. 288 crore during the year to Rs. 3825 crore from Rs. 3537 crore in previous
year.
3. PROVISIONS

Details of Total Provisions of Rs.2953 crore charged to the Profit and Loss Account during the year 2014-15 vis-a-vis previous
year are detailed as under:

(Rs. in crore)
31.03.2015 31.03.2014 Variation

Provisions for Standard Assets 39 (7) 46
Provisions for NPAs 2610 3989 (1379)
Provision on Investments (21) 258 (279)
Provisions for Taxes 284 268 16
Others 41 (7) 48
TOTAL 2953 4501 (1548)

4. PROFITABILITY RATIO

(In percentage)
31.03.2015 31.03.2014
Cost of Deposits 7.22 7.24
Cost of Funds 7.34 7.37
Yield on Advances 10.75 10.79
Yield on Investments 8.22 7.84
Net Interest Margin 2.79 2.73
Cost Income Ratio 61.07 61.53
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(In percentage)
2014-15 2013-14
Interest Income to Average Working Fund (AWF) 9.29 9.18
Non-Interest Income to AWF 0.67 0.72
Operating Profit to AWF 1.25 1.22
Return on Average Assets 0.21 --
Business Per Employee (Rs. in lakh) 1138 1025
Net Profit per Employee (Rs. in lakh) 153 --
6. CAPITAL TO RISK WEIGHTED ASSETS RATIO (CRAR)
The components of Capital Adequacy Ratio were as under:
31.03.2015 31.03.2014
Basel-ll Basel-lll Basel-ll Basel-lll
Tier-l 8.46 8.05 8.12 7.37
Tier-Il 3.43 2.85 3.84 2.50
Capital Adequacy Ratio 11.89 10.90 11.96 9.87

7. NET PROFIT & DIVIDEND

The Bank earned Net Profit of Rs. 606 crore for the financial year 2014-15. The Board of Directors are pleased to
recommend a dividend @ 5 per cent on the Equity Share Capital i.e. Rs. 0.50/- per equity share of Rs.10/- each.

8. CHANGES IN THE BOARD DURING THE YEAR
During the year under review, the following changes took place in the Board of Directors of the Bank:

o
o
o

Shri Guman Singh ceased to be the Part-Time Non-official Director of the Bank w.e.f. August 08, 2014 consequent
upon expiry of his term on August 07, 2014.

Shri Animesh Chauhan ceased to be the Executive Director of the Bank w.e.f. 31st December, 2014 upon elevation
as Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer of Oriental Bank of Commerce.

Prof. N. Balakrishnan, who was elected as Shareholder Director of the Bank under section 9(3)(i) of Banking
Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 for a period of three years from January 10, 2012
has ceased to be the Director of the Bank w.e.f. close of working hours on January 09, 2015 consequent upon
completion of his tenure.

The Board places on record its appreciation of valuable contribution extended by Shri Guman Singh, Shri Animesh
Chauhan and Prof. N. Balakrishnan who ceased to be the directors of the Bank during Financial Year 2014-15.
9. WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

Bank follows Central Vigilance Commission Guidelines on Whistle Blower complaints under Public Interest Disclosure
and Protection of Informers (PIDPI) resolution. Bank also has a web based portal in the name of “Cent Vigil” to facilitate
reporting malpractices by employees and directors without revealing their identities which would be known to the Chief
Vigilance Officer only. Directors and Employees may also approach Chairman of the Audit Committee on need basis. This
helps to curb malpractices, prevent frauds and boost up morale of the employees.

10. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILTY STATEMENT
The Directors confirm that in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2015;

.

6% 6 6 6

The applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departure,
if any;

The accounting policies framed in accordance with the guidelines of the Reserve Bank of India were consistently
applied;

Reasonable and prudent judgement and estimates were made so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs
of the Bank at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the Bank for the year ended March 31,2015;

Proper and sufficient care was taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the applicable laws governing banks in India ; and

The accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis.
Internal Financial Control are adequate and were operating effectively.

Proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and these systems
were adequate and operating effectively.
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11. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Board of the Bank is committed to adapt Corporate Governance practices in letter and spirit. The Bank has adopted
well documented system and practice on Corporate Governance.

12. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Board of Directors places on record its gratitude to the Government of India, Reserve Bank of India and the Securities
Exchange Board of India for their valuable guidance and support. The Board acknowledges with gratitude the unstinted
support and faith of its customers and shareholders. The Board wishes to place on record its appreciation of the dedicated
services and contribution made by members of staff for the overall performance of the Bank.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
Place : Delhi Rajeev Rishi
Date : May 25, 2015 Chairman & Managing Director
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Part A: ECONOMIC OVERVIEW

Growth prospects of major economies, though look brighter for the year ahead, continue to be subdued in the near term
outlook. Developing countries are widely expected to have a better year ahead given the soft oil prices, low global interest
rates and a stronger US economy. While growth in China is slowing down to the official target of around 7%, India is set to
grow faster in the next two years.

In a major development, the Central Statistics Office, Government of India released the new GDP series shifting the base year
to 2011-12 from 2004-05. The new series deploys improved methodologies and uses more data thereby bringing India on par
with international standards of GDP estimation. Using the new estimate, the GDP growth of the country for 2015-16 at market
prices is expected to be in the range of 8.1 to 8.5%. The Economic Survey published by Government of India, however, takes
a balanced view of the growth estimate and states thus in the report: “The balance of evidence and caution counsel in favour
of an interpretation of a recovering rather than surging Indian economy” .

The series of policy measures undertaken by the Government, ongoing moderation in inflation and the prospects of a softer
interest rate regime would provide necessary impetus for reviving industrial production and domestic consumption. Prospects
of recovery and growth, therefore, offer reasons to be optimistic about sustainable growth in all business segments.

Part- B- PERFORMANCE OF THE BANK
BUSINESS

As on 31 March 2015, the Total Business of the Bank was Rs. 450539 crore, registering a growth of 6.41 per cent from the
previous year figure of Rs. 423390 crore. The Operating Profit reached to Rs. 3559 from previous year figure of Rs. 3238
crore, making a growth of 9.91 per cent. The Bank has posted Net Profit of Rs. 606 crore in 2014-15 as against Rs. 1263 crore
loss in previous year.

RESOURCE MOBILISATION

The Total Deposits as on March 31, 2015 stood at Rs. 255572 crore, registering a growth rate of 6.46 per cent over previous
year. Saving Bank Deposits increased to Rs. 73810 crore with a growth of 11.04% in 2014-15 from Rs. 66474 crore in last
year. However, Current Deposits decreased to Rs. 13202 crore in 2014-15 from Rs. 13537 crore in 2013-14. The share
of CASA Deposits to Total Deposits was increased to 34.05 per cent as against 33.33 % in last year. Total Core Deposits
increased to Rs.228137 crore in 2014-15 with Y-o0-Y growth of 21.59 per cent from Rs. 187635 crore in 2013-14 whereas Core
Term Deposits grew by 31.13 per cent to reach a level of Rs. 141125 crore in 2014-15 from Rs. 107624 crore in 2013-14.

CREDIT

As of 31.03.2015, the gross credit of the Bank stood at Rs.194967 crore as against Rs.183321 crore in the previous year,
registering y-o-y growth of 6.35 per cent. The growth in credit is diversified in all segments as under:

Rs. in crore
As on 31.03.2014 As on 31.03.2015 Growth (%)
Corporate Credit 97608 97568 (0.04)
Agriculture 35387 35957 1.63
MSE 21515 26503 23.18
Retail Lending 28811 34939 21.27

CREDIT MONITORING DEPARTMENT

Bank has introduced a well-defined Monitoring Policy, containing detailed guidelines on SMA (Special Mention Accounts)
Management which encompasses all areas of SMA management, Early Warning Signals, Monitoring & Follow-up Measures
and Reporting System.

PRIORITY SECTOR CREDIT

As per RBI directives, 40% of adjusted net bank credit or credit equivalent amount of off-balance sheet exposure, whichever is
higher, is to be lent to priority sector. Lending under this sector is therefore, the thrust area of the Bank. We have focused on
the growth in lending to Agriculture, MSE, Housing, Education and others which are the major constituents of Priority Sector.
As a result, our growth under Priority Sector lending has been quite impressive. The credit deployment under priority sector
increased from Rs.68,652 crore to Rs.75997 crore during 2014-15, recording a growth of 10.70% over previous year.
RETAIL CREDIT

Total outstanding under Retail Lending Schemes increased from Rs.28811 Crore as on 31.03.2014 to Rs.34939 crore as
on 31.03.2015 to, registering absolute growth of Rs.6128 Crore with percentage growth of 21% over March 2014. The retalil
portfolio of the Bank was 17.92%per cent of total advances.

INTERNATIONAL DIVISION

% Foreign Exchange Business of the Bank is carried out through 89 Authorized Dealer Branches spread across the

country. For operational efficiency, Bank has a centralized Dealing Room at Mumbai for attainment of better funds
management and operational convenience.
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< During the current Financial Year, the Export Credit portfolio of the Bank increased from Rs.5509 crore as on 31.03.2014
to Rs.5571 crore as on 31.03.2015.

% Merchant trade foreign exchange turnover was Rs. 44,166.25 crore in FY 2014-15 as against Rs. 43,783 crore in FY
2013-14.

¥ NRE Deposits increased from Rs 2485.28 crore as on 31.03.2014 to Rs 3079 crore as on 31.3.2015 an increase of
23.89% over the previous year.

$FCNR Deposits increased from USD 142.12 million as on 31.3.2014 to USD 174.85 million as on 31.03.2015, an
increase of over 15% over the previous year.

TREASURY, FUNDS AND INVESTMENT

% The investment portfolio of the Bank has increased to Rs.95655 crore as on 31t March 2015 as against Rs.86384 crore
as on 318t March 2014 thereby recording an increase of 10.73% over the previous year. The ten year benchmark yield
closed at 7.74% as on 31st March 2015 vis-a-vis 8.83% on 31.03.2014.

% RBI took a slew of measures to provide stable liquidity by bringing in variants of repo, term repo, variable term and reverse
repo during the FY 2014-15. The Repo rates were reduced twice in FY 2014-15 by .50 %( .25% in Jan 15 and .25% in
March 15 respectively).

RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk Management System/Organizational Set Up

Risk Management systems are now well established in the Bank. Risk Management Committee of the Board of Directors

regularly oversees the Bank’s Risk Management policies/practices under Credit, Market and Operational risks & Pillar Il risks.

The Committee reviews the policies and procedures for pricing of products and assessing the risk models relative to market

developments and also identifies and controls new risks. The committee also regularly monitors compliance of various risk

parameters by the concerned departments at the corporate level.

RECOVERY

The bank has a well-defined Recovery Policy containing detailed guidelines for NPA Management. It encompasses all areas

of NPA Management, Monitoring and Follow-up measures, Compromise settlements, Staff Accountability, SARFAESI Act,

appointment of Recovery/Enforcement Agencies, Sale of assets to ARCs, Willful Defaulters and MIS. The Policy is reviewed
from time to time to incorporate the latest changes/developments in Economy and trends in NPA Resolution/Management.

During the year 2014-15, though Cash Recovery of Rs.1365 crore, Upgradation of Rs.2336 crore and Sale of NPAs Rs.1119

crores, aggregating to Rs.4820 crore, the performance was impacted by the fresh accretion of some high ticket accounts. (21

accounts of Rs.50.00 crore and above amounting to Rs.3092 crores).

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

The bank achieved 100% coverage of branches under Centralised Banking Solution (CBS) in December 2010. The contract
with System Integrator M/s TCS for Core Banking Solution has been renewed for 5 years starting from 15 October 2012. The
contract renewal process essentially involved augmentation/upgradation of the existing computing resources viz. hardware,
networking, software, security and other associated requirements including license renewal for CBS implementation in tune
with future business projections and other statutory and security obligations. The entire set up is now geared to cope up with
the Bank’s requirement till September 2017.

AUDIT AND INSPECTION

Branches of the Bank are subjected to Risk Based Internal Audit through Internal Auditors and Risk Rating is awarded to
each branch as per Composite Risk Matrix. As on 31.03.2015 there were 2195 branches with Medium Risk Rating, 2303
branches with Low Risk Rating and 60 branches with High Risk Rating. No branch of the Bank is rated under Very High Risk
or Extremely High Risk.
BRANCH EXPANSION

As on 31t March 2015, Bank has network of 4689 branches, 3677 Ultra Small Branches, 4835 ATMs, 29 satellite offices and
4 Extension Counters. Bank is having pan India presence covering all 28 States, 6 out of 7 Union Territories, 561 District Head
Quarters and 568 Districts out of 642 districts in the country.

CUSTOMER GRIEVANCES

Bank has launched new Grievance Portal with user friendly features as a part of Internal Grievance Redressal Mechanism. To
have zero tolerance for customer complaints against staff misbehavior bank has formed a panel of retired General Managers
of other PSBs for independent and impartial investigation in the misbehavior incidents.

CORPORATE COMMUNICATIONS

The Bank continued to get publicity mileage during the year as efforts were taken under Corporate branding exercise to give
wide publicity of Bank’s products and services and garner business out of the activities with the thrust on low cost advertising
and active engagement/involvement of the field staff.
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VIGILANCE

During the period 2014-15, the vigilance cases as also complaints have been disposed-off much faster. The disposal of
Vigilance cases & complaints have increased by 30% [YQOY] during the year.

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

At the end of March 2015 the staff strength of the Bank stood at 39,039 as against 40,661 in the previous year. The category-
wise break-up of staff is given below:

Category March 2015 March 2014
Officers 16,247 16,180
Clerks 14,098 15,424
Sub-staff 8,694 9,057
Grand Total 39,039 40,661

SUBSIDIARIES AND JOINT VENTURES

1. CENTBANK HOME FINANCE LIMITED
% Owned funds have increased from Rs 82.82 crores as on March 2014 to Rs 88.19 crores as on March 2015 due to

consistent growth in profits.

$ During the year the total advances of the company improved from Rs. 487.60 Crores in March, 2014 to Rs.803.53

Crores as on March, 2015, Y-o-Y growth of 71.60%. Housing loans have increased from Rs 356.03 crores in March
2014 to Rs.610.95 crores as on March 2015 registering growth of 64.60%. Non Housing loans increased to Rs 131.38
crore from Rs 112.49 crore registering growth of 16.79%.

1. CENTBANK FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

% Centbank Financial Services Limited is essentially providing Trusteeship Services including Debenture/Security
Trustee, Executor Trustee and Managing Charitable Trusts etc.

$ The Company is registered with SEBI to undertake Debenture Trusteeship and Merchant Banking activities; while the
Company has discontinued carrying on Mutual Fund Advisor activity.

iii. INDO-ZAMBIA BANK LTD.

% The Bank’s Joint Venture in Zambia is promoted jointly by Government of Zambia and three India Banks viz. Central
Bank of India, Bank of Baroda and Bank of India. While each of the 3 Indian Banks hold 20% equity, Govt. of Republic
of Zambia holds the balance 40% equity.

The Bank has been performing well in all parameters and is presently the sixth largest bank in Zambia.

During the calendar year 2014, Indo Zambia Bank issued Bonus shares to all the stake holders. Accordingly, our

Bank has received 1,21,24,763 shares of Kwatcha 1 each.

During the calendar year 2014, with the approval of RBI, Central Government and the Board of our Bank has infused

our share of capital to the extent of Kwatcha 48.60 Million.

As at the end of December 2014, our Bank is holding total 8,32,00,000 shares of Kwatcha 1 each value of which in

INR terms stood at Rs. 81.53 crore.
$  As on 31¢ March 2015, INR value of the shares was Rs.85.08 crore.

iv. Regional Rural Banks :

% We have 3 RRBs as on 315 March 2015 in 3 states covering 47 districts with a network of 1622 branches.

% Being sponsor Bank, we have invested Rs.277.11 crore as 35 % of capital of RRBs. Besides this we have invested

Rs.69.35 crore as perpetual Bonds in these RRBs.

AWARDS & ACCOLADES

$ During the financial yeaar 2014-15, Bank was awarded ‘Second’ prize of the year 2013-14 under linguistic area ‘B’ for
our bank’s house journal ‘CENTRALITE’ by Government of India, Ministry of Home Affairs, Rajbhasha Vibhag under their
‘house journal Puraskar Yojana’. The Shield was received by Shri Rajeev Rishi, Chairman and Managing Director at the
behest of Hon’ble President Shri Pranab Mukherjee in a glittering function organized a Vigyan Bhawan, New Delhi.

% During the financial year 2014-15, Bank also bagged ‘Reserve Bank of India Governor Shield’ for the year 2013-14 for the
Implementation of Official Language Policy in Linguistic Region ‘A’ and ‘C’. Both the awards were received by Shri Rajeev
Rishi, Chairman and Managing Director from Shri Raghuram G. Rajan, Governor, RBI.

¥ Further, our bank has also received ‘First’ prizes for the best performance in implementation of Official Language Policy
in state of Maharashtra, Gujarat and Andhra Pradesh by the state level bankers Committees of these three states.

¢ & 66
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% Bank won three awards at CIMSME - MSME Banking Excellence Awards - 2014 event at New Delhi - 1) Best MSME
Bank Award for Large Bank - Runner UP, 2) Best Bank award for Financial Inclusion and 3) Special Plaque for Best
Performance under ‘PMJDY’.

9 Central Bank of India was awarded with PMJDY Excellence Award in a glittering function organized by the Federation of
Industry Trade and Services at New Delhi.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Bank’s Philosophy of Corporate Governance

%

Thrust of the Corporate Governance of the Bank is to enhance shareholders’ value by pursuing ethical
practices in the conduct of its business and maintaining high standard of disclosure and transparency.
The Bank has adopted best practices, and standards of governance are monitored by various Committees
of the Board. The Board, the Executives and other functionaries have distinctly demarcated roles in
achieving the Corporate goals — improved performance and enhanced shareholders’ value.

The equity shares of the Bank are listed at BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited.
However, the Bank is not a company but a body corporate under the Banking Companies (Acquisition
and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 and is regulated by Reserve Bank of India. Therefore, the
Bank shall comply with the provisions of clause 49 of the Listing Agreement entered into with Stock
Exchanges to the extent it does not violate the provisions of the Banking Companies (Acquisition and
Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 and the Guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India in this regard.

ICRA Limited has reaffirmed the “CGR3+” (pronounced CGR 3 plus) rating to the Corporate Governance
practices of our Bank. This rating implies that in ICRA’s current opinion, the rated company has
adopted and follows such practices, conventions and codes as would provide its financial stakeholders
adequate level of assurance on the quality of Corporate Governance.

Board of Directors

%

$

The Bank is constituted under the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act,
1970 (as amended from time to time). The general superintendence, direction and management of the
affairs and business of the Bank is vested in the Board of Directors presided over by the Chairman and
Managing Director.

The composition of the Board of Directors of the Bank is governed by the provisions of the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949, the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 as
amended and the Nationalised Banks (Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970, as
amended.

% During the year under review i.e. 2014-15, the composition of the Board was as under:
Sr. |Name Position Held Period No. of Equity Area of Membership / Chairmanship of Directorship of Whether
No. (From—To) | Shares of the Expertise Committees of Board of Central | other Companies | attended last
Bank held as Bank of India as on 31.03.2015 | as on 31.03.2015 | AGM on June
on 31.03.2015 Member Chairman 30, 2014
1. |Shri Rajeev Chairman and From NIL Banking MCB, MCB, -Indo Zambia Bank Yes
Rishi Managing 01.08.2013 RMC, RMC, Ltd.
Director -India
LVFC, LVFC,
Infrastructure
CSC, CSC, Finance Co. Ltd.
ITS. IFRS,
SRC, VIG,
IFRS, CAC,
VIG HR,
CAC, MRC
HR,
MRC
2. |ShriR.K.Goyal | Executive From NIL Banking MCB, NIL -Cent Bank Home Yes
Director 11.01.2013 ACB Fin. Ltd.
RMC -Cent Bank
’ Financial Services
LVFC, Ltd.
CSC,
ITS,
SRC,
IFRS,
CAC,
HR,
MRC
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Sr.

No.

Name

Position Held

Period
(From —To)

No. of Equity
Shares of the
Bank held as
on 31.03.2015

Area of
Expertise

Membership / Chairmanship of
Committees of Board of Central
Bank of India as on 31.03.2015

Member

Chairman

Directorship of
other Companies
as on 31.03.2015

Whether
attended last
AGM on June

30, 2014

Shri Animesh
Chauhan

Executive
Director

05.08.2013 —
31.12.2014

NIL

Banking

MCB,
ACB,
RMC,
LVFC,
CSC,
ITS,
SRC,
IFRS,
CAC,
HR,
MRC

NIL

-Cent Bank
Home Finance Ltd.

Yes

Shri B.K.
Divakara

Executive
Director

From
23.01.2014

NIL

Banking

MCB,
ACB,
RMC,
LVFC,
CSC,
ITS,
SRC,
IFRS,
CAC,
HR,
MRC

NIL

-Cent Bank Home
Finance Ltd.

-Cent Bank
Financial Services
Ltd.

Yes

Shri R. C.
Lodha

Executive
Director

From
11.03.2015

NIL

Banking

MCB,
ACB,
RMC,
LVFC,
csc,
IS,
SRC,
IFRS,
CAC,
HR,
MRC

NIL

NIL

Not a Director
on the date of
AGM

Dr. Saurabh
Garg

Government
of India
Nominee
Director

From
19.02.2014

NIL

Administration

ACB,
RMC,
LVFC,
RC,
VIG,
MRC,
HR

RC

Delhi-Mumbai
Industrial Corridor
Trust

No

Shri Shekhar
Bhatnagar

RBI Nominee
Director

From
13.03.2014

NIL

Banking

MCB,
ACB,
RC,
VIG

NIL

NIL

No

Prof. N.
Balakrishnan

Shareholder
Director

20.11.2008 -
19.11.2011

and from
10.01.2012 -
09.01.2015

160

Information
Technology

RMC,
CSC,
ITS,
SRC

ITS,
SRC

i) C-DOT Alcatel
Research
Centre Pvt. Ltd.

ii) Data Security
Council of India.

Yes

13.

Shri Guman
Singh

Part Time
Non-official
Director

08.08.2011

07.08.2014

NIL

Retired Railway
official

MCB,
ACB,
CSC,
IFRS

NIL

NIL

Yes
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Sr. |Name Position Held Period No. of Equity Area of Membership / Chairmanship of Directorship of Whether
No. (From —To) | Shares of the Expertise Committees of Board of Central | other Companies | attended last
Bank held as Bank of India as on 31.03.2015 | as on 31.03.2015 | AGM on June
on 31.03.2015 Member Chairman 30, 2014
14. [Shri M.P. Part Time From NIL Lawyer MCB, NIL Vishwa Lakshmi No
Shorawala Non-official 03.01.2013 RMC, Exports (P) Ltd.
Director ITS,
IFRS,
HR
15. |Shri Krishan Part Time From NIL Professional ACB, ACB NIL Yes
Sethi Non-official 28.02.2013 RMC,
Director LVFC,
IFRS,
16. |Shri S.B. Rode Officer From 133 Banker MC, NIL NIL Yes
Employee 02.04.2013 LVFC,
Director csc
SRC
17. |Shri Gurbax Workmen From NIL Banker MCB, NIL NIL No
Kumar Joshi Employee 10.07.2013 CSsc,
Director TS,
SRC
18. |Smt. N.S. Part Time From NIL Social Service ACB NIL NIL Yes
Rathnaprabha | Non-official 19.12.2013 RMC,
Director SRC,
CSC,
RC

The Chairman and Managing Director and the Executive Directors are whole time Directors of the Bank.

MCB - Management Committee of the Board

ACB - Audit Committee of the Board

RMC - Risk Management Committee

LVFC - Large Value Fraud Committee

CSC - Customer Service Committee

ITS - Information Technology Strategy Committee
SRC - Stakeholders Relationship Committee

RC - Remuneration Committee

IFRS - International Financial Reporting Standards Committee
VIG - Vigilance Committee

CAC - Credit Approval Committee

HR - Human Resources Committee

MRC - Monitoring of Recovery Committee

Management Committee of the Board:

The Management Committee of the Board is constituted under The Nationalised Banks (Management and Miscellaneous
Provisions) Scheme, 1970 read with the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 and it
exercises all the powers vested in the Board in respect of financial sanctions, compromises/write off proposals and filing of
suits/appeals etc. As on 31.03.2015, it comprised 8 members consisting of the Chairman & Managing Director, 3 Executive
Directors, Reserve Bank of India Nominee Director, and 3 other Directors which include 1 Part-Time Non-Official Director,
1 Workmen Employee Director and 1 Officer Employee Director. The Part-Time/Workmen directors are rotated every six
months. The Management Committee of the Board met 17 times during the year.

Credit Approval Committee:

Pursuant to newly added clause 13A of the Nationalised Banks (Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970,
a Credit Approval Committee of the Board of Directors has been constituted w.e.f. 31.01.2012. The Committee exercises the
powers of the Board with regards to credit proposals upto Rs.400.00crs, compromise / write off proposals upto Rs.10.00crs,
premises proposals upto Rs.15.00lacs per annum (Rural Area), upto Rs.25.00lacs per annum (Semi-urban Area), upto
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Rs.50.00lacs per annum (Urban Area) and upto Rs.1.00crs per annum (Metro Area). The Present Committee comprises of
Chairman and Managing Director, Executive Directors, General Manager (Risk Management) & General Manager/s in charge
of Credit, General Manager In Charge of Finance, General Manager In Charge of Premises and General Manager In Charge
of Recovery. The Credit Approval Committee met 32 times during the year.

Audit Committee of the Board

The Audit Committee of the Board (ACB) has been constituted by the Board of Directors as per the guidelines of the Reserve
Bank of India. The ACB provides direction as well as overseeing the operation of the total audit function of the Bank, which
includes the organisation, operationalisation and quality control of internal audit and inspection within the Bank and follow-up
on the statutory/external audit of the Bank and inspections of the RBI. The Audit Committee of the Board shall comprise of
Executive Directors, Government of India Nominee Director, Reserve Bank of India Nominee Director and two non-official
non-executive directors, at least one of them should be a Chartered Accountant. Directors from staff will not be included in the
ACB. During the year, the Audit Committee met 12 times.

Risk Management Committee

In terms of Reserve Bank of India circular DBOD NO.DP(SC)BC/98/21.04.103/39 dated 7"" October, 1999 and vide Board
Agenda N.BM/01/2002-03/3.2 of meeting dated 20.04.2002 and vide Board Agenda No.BM/09/2002-03/3.9 of meeting dated
25.11.2002, the Risk Management Committee of the Board is formed. The committee comprises of Chairman & Managing
Director, Executive Directors, GOl Nominee Director, RBI Nominee Director and three Non Official Part Time Directors. The
Part-Time Non-Official Directors are rotated after every one year. The Committee met 4 times during the year.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors was constituted as per Ministry of Finance Communication
F.N0.20.1.2005-Bo-I dated 09.03.2007 for payment of performance-linked incentive to wholetime Directors. The Committee
consists of Govt. of India Nominee Director, Reserve Bank of India Nominee Director and 2 Independent Directors.The
Remuneration Committee met on 20.05.2014 for considering the performance-linked incentive to wholetime directors for the
Financial Year 2014-15.

Remuneration of Directors

The Non Official Independent Directors / Non Executive Director were paid sitting fees of Rs.10,000/- for attending every
meeting of the Board of Directors and Rs.5,000/- for attending every meeting of various Sub-Committees of the Board, apart
from the Bank incurring the usual travelling and stay expenses. Sitting fees are not paid to the Chairman & Managing Director,
Executive Directors and Directors who are officials of Government of India / Reserve Bank of India. During the financial year
2014-15, the following amounts have been paid to the Chairman & Managing Directors and Executive Directors as total salary,
allowances and perks:

Sr Name Rupees in lacs
1. Shri Rajeev Rishi (CMD) 25.59
2. Shri Raj Kumar Goyal (ED) 24.28
3. Shri Animesh Chauhan (Ex-ED) 17.91
4. Shri B K Divakara (ED) 17.47
5. Shri R C Lodha (ED) 0.91

During the year under review, the Bank has paid Rs.8,00,000/- (Rupees Eight Lakh only) to the eligible Directors towards
sitting fees for attending Board Meetings and Rs.5,90,000/- (Rupees Five Lakh Ninety thousand only) towards attending the
Sub-Committee Meetings of the Board.

Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee

In compliance with SEBI guidelines on Corporate Governance as provided in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, Stakeholders’
Relationship Committee (earlier known as Shareholders’/ Investors Grievances Committee) has been constituted, for redressal
of the grievances of the shareholders/ investors with regard to the transfer of shares, non-receipt of Annual Report, non- receipt
of dividends, etc. All the references/ complaints received from the investors during the year have been replied/ redressed till
date. Investors’ grievances are normally attended to within seven days, on receipt of the relevant information. The Committee
comprises of Chairman & Managing Director, Executive Directors and two independent Directors. It was headed by Prof. N.
Balakrishnan, Shareholder Director on the Board of our Bank till his retirement on 09.01.2015 and thereafter by Shri Krishan
Sethi. The Part-Time Non-Official Directors are rotated after every one year. The Committee met 4 times during the year.
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The details of Investor Grievances for the year 2014-15 (01.04.2014 to 31.03.2015) is as under:

1 Grievances pending at the beginning of the year NIL
2 Letters Non Receipt of Share Certificate (s) 6
3 Non Receipt of Dividend Warrants 106
4 Not Receipt of Annual Report 27
5 Non Receipt of Refund Order NIL
6 Correction in Refund Instrument 28
7 Others (NSE, BSE, SEBI) 2
8 Total Grievances received 169
9 Total Grievances attended/resolved 169
10 Total complaints pending at the end of the year NIL

We confirm that no investor’'s complaints remained unattended/pending for more than 30 days.

Compliance Officer

Shri Anand Kumar Das, Assistant General Manager-MBD/Company Secretary is the Compliance Officer of the Bank as per
Equity Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges.

Proceeds from Public Issues, Right Issues, Preferential Issues, etc.

During the year, Bank has raised Rs. 1207.84 crores (including premium) from Life Insurance Corporation of India in two
tranches on 1%t August, 2014 & 1! January, 2015 by allotment of 7,10,75,753 & 8,28,90,000 equity shares on preferential
basis respectively. Further, Bank has also issued 15,38,68,113 equity shares to Government of India by conversion of entire
Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Shares (PNCPS) of Rs. 1617.00 crore (161,70,00,000 PNCPS of the face value of
Rs. 10.00 each) held by Government of India (GOI). The funds are raised with the primary objective of augmenting Tier-I and
Tier-1l Capital for strengthening capital adequacy ratio and for enhancing the long-term resources of the Bank. The funds
raised, are being utilized for the above purpose.

Means of Communications

The quarterly financial results (unaudited but subject to limited review by Statutory Auditors) and audited Annual Results were
normally published in English, Hindi, Marathi and many regional languages in various leading newspapers, such as, Economic
Times, Financial Express, Business Standard, Pudhari (Marathi), etc. The results were also displayed on the Bank’s website
at www.centralbankofindia.co.in.

General Shareholder Information
8" Annual General Meeting of the Bank:

Day and Date: Tuesday, 30" June, 2015 at 11:00 AM at Sir Sorabji Pochkhanawala Banker’s Training College, Near Cooper
Hospital/Reliance Energy Office, JVPD Scheme, Vile Parle (West), Mumbai, 400056

1. The Annual General Meeting is relevant for the financial year 2014-15
2. Date of Book Closure: 25" June 2015 to 30" June, 2015 (Both days inclusive)
3. Dividend Payment Date: on or before 30" July 2015

General Body Meetings:

Sr. No. Nature of Meeting Date & Time Venue

1. Seventh Annual General Meeting | 30" June, 2014 11:00 AM | Sir Sorabji Pochkhanawala Banker’s Training
College, Near Cooper Hospital / Reliance Energy
Office, JVPD Scheme, Vile Parle (West),
Mumbai, 400056

Sixth Annual General Meeting 29" June, 2013, 11:00 AM | ------ Same as above ------
Fifth Annual General Meeting 27" June, 2012, 4:00 PM | ------ Same as above ------
Fourth Annual General Meeting | 29" July, 2011 3:00 PM | ------ Same as above ------
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Listing on Stock Exchanges:

The shares of the Bank are listed on BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited. The scrip codes are as

follows:

BSE Ltd. (BSE) 532885
National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. (NSE) CENTRALBK
ISIN Number INE483A01010

Annual Listing fee for 2015-16 has been paid to both the stock exchanges.
The Bank has issued Non-Convertible Bonds in the nature of Promissory Notes (Tier-1l Capital) from time to time. The relevant

outstanding details thereof are as under:

Central Bank of India Bonds-Tier-Il Capital position as on 31.03.2015

Series Particulars Issue date Total Value ISIN

(Rs. in crores)
Lower Tier ll-Series X 28.03.2006 578.20 INE483A09146
Lower Tier Il-Series Xl 04.10.2006 700.00 INE483A09153
Lower Tier Il-Series XII 03.03.2008 389.10 INE483A09161
Lower Tier Il-Series XlII 10.02.2009 270.00 INE483A09187
Lower Tier Il-Series XIV 21.12.2011 500.00 INE483A09245
Upper Tier II-Series | 14.11.2008 300.00 INE483A09179
Upper Tier II-Series Il 17.02.2009 285.00 INE483A09195
Upper Tier Il-Series 11| 23.06.2009 500.00 INE483A09203
Upper Tier ll-Series IV 20.01.2010 500.00 INE483A09211
Upper Tier ll-Series V 11.06.2010 1000.00 INE483A09229
Upper Tier Il-Series VI 21.01.2011 300.00 INE483A08015
Basel Ill Complaint Sr | 08.11.2013 1000.00 INE483A09260

Total 6522.30

All these bonds are listed either on National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. or BSE Ltd. The Bank has paid the Annual Listing

fee for 2015-16 to the Exchanges.

Market Price Data:

The monthly high and low on NSE & BSE are as under:

Month NSE BSE
High Price Low Price High Price Low Price

(Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.)
April 2014 57.20 48.30 57.20 48.30
May 2014 85.60 52.00 85.60 51.90
June 2014 89.00 72.80 88.85 72.80
July 2014 81.45 66.30 81.35 66.50
August 2014 71.95 61.90 72.00 62.00
September 2014 68.80 60.00 68.90 60.00
October 2014 67.45 58.15 67.40 58.05
November 2014 78.50 67.20 78.55 67.20
December 2014 92.65 65.95 92.50 66.60
January 2015 106.00 91.35 105.90 91.35
February 2015 120.60 100.70 121.00 100.35
March 2015 109.50 101.20 109.60 101.25
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Share Transfers and Redressal of Shareholders’/Investors’ Grievances:

Share Transfers, Refund Order, Dividend payments and all other investor related activities are attended to and processed
at the office of our Registrar and Transfer Agents. For lodgment of any of these documents and for queries/complaints/
grievances, shareholders and investors are requested to contact the Registrars at the following address:

Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd.

C-13, Pannalal Silk Mills Compound

LBS Marg, Bhandup (West)
Mumbai — 400 078
Tel: 022-25946970
Fax: 022-25946969

Email Id: rnt.helpdesk @linkintime.co.in

Address for correspondence with the Bank:
AGM-MBD / Company Secretary and Compliance officer

Central Bank of India

9" Floor, Chandermukhi
Nariman Point

Mumbai 400 021

Contact No. 022- 6638 7818
Fax No.: 022- 2283 5198

Email id: agmcompsec @ centralbank.co.in; investors @ centrabank.co.in
Shareholding pattern as on 31.03.2015

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN AS ON 31.03.2015
Category of Shareholders No. of Shares No. of Shareholders | Total Shares | % of holding
Demat Physical Demat Physical

Central Government 1350827438 1 0 1350827438 81.46
Clearing Member 1785002 0 276 0 1785002 0.11
Other Bodies Corporate 27013244 90 938 1 27013334 1.63
Directors 133 0 1 0 133 0.00
Financial Institutions 222440769 0 1 0 222440769 13.41
Fil's 5525146 0 33 0 5525146 0.33
Government Companies 700 0 1 0 700 0.00
Hindu Undivided Family 102322 0 2 0 102322 0.01
Mutual Fund 74973 0 2 0 74973 0.00
Nationalized Banks 246382 0 5 0 246382 0.01
Non Nationalized Banks 452450 0 3 0 452450 0.03
Non Resident Indians 646221 121600 818 1 767821 0.05
Non Resident (Non Repatriable) 171476 0 271 0 171476 0.01
Public 42312575 15146 156378 119 42327721 2.55
Trusts 121948 0 19 0 121948 0.01
G | C & Its Subsidiaries 6334239 0 5 0 6334239 0.38
Foreign Portfolio Investor 81327 0 2 0 81327 0.01
(Corporate)

Total 1658136345 136836 158756 121 1658273181 100.00
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Dematerialization of Shares

The Bank’s shares are being traded compulsorily in Demat form. The Bank had already entered into agreements with both
the Depositories viz., National Securities Depositories Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Ltd. (CDSL)
for dematerialization of shares.

Particulars of shares in Demat and Physical form held by shareholders as on 31.03.2015 are as under:

No. of shareholders No. of shares % shareholding
Physical 121 136836 0.01
NSDL 102158 282152028 17.01
CDSL* 56598 1375984317 82.98
Total 158877 1658273181 100.00

* Including 1350827438 (81.46%) held IN DEMAT form by the Central Government.
There are no outstanding GDRs / ADRs /warrants or any convertible instruments.

Shares in Unclaimed Suspense Account:

In terms Clause 5A of Listing Agreements, the Shares outstanding in “Unclaimed Suspense Account” as on 31t March,
2015 are as under:

Sr. | Particulars Aggregate number Aggregate
No. of Shareholders | outstanding Shares
(i) | Aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares lying in 262 34,725

the Unclaimed Suspense Account at the beginning of the year

(i) |Number of shareholders who approached the issuer for transfer of 7 426
shares from Unclaimed Suspense Account during the year

(iii) | Number of shareholders to whom shares were transferred from the 7 426
Unclaimed Suspense Account during the year

(iv) | Aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares lying in 255 34,299
the Unclaimed Suspense Account at the end of the year

Certificate of Compliance of mandatory stipulations of Corporate Governance

The certificate issued by the statutory auditors of the Bank, in compliance of mandatory stipulations of Corporate
Governance in the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange is attached

Annexure |

Declaration of Compliance with Code of Conduct

| confirm that all Board Members & Senior Management have affirmed Compliance with the Bank’s Code of Conduct for the
financial year 2014-15.

Place: Delhi
Date : May 25, 2015

Sd/-
[Rajeev Rishi]
Chairman and Managing Director
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CERTIFICATE

To the Members of Central Bank of India

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Central Bank of India for the year ended on 31
March, 2015 as stipulated in clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of Central Bank of India with stock exchanges.

The Compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited
to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by Central Bank of India for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of
the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of Central Bank of
India.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that Central Bank
of India has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned Listing Agreement.

We state that no investor grievance is pending against Central Bank of India as per the records maintained by the Stakeholders’
Relationship Committee.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of Central Bank of India.

For KUMAR CHOPRA &
ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.000131N

(CA R.K.AGGARWAL)
PARTNER
M.No.081510

For N.SARKAR & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.301075E

(CA M.RAY)
PARTNER
M.No.012940

For P.K. SUBRAMANIAM & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.004135S

(CA SRIGOPAL INNANI)
PARTNER
M.No.210087

For B. N. MISRA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.321095E

(CA B.N.MISRA)
PARTNER
M.No.083927

For DOOGAR & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.000561N

(CA MUKESH GOYAL)
PARTNER
M.No.081810

For CHANDABHOY & JASSOOBHOY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.101647W

(CA AMBESH A.DAVE)
PARTNER
M.N0.049289

Place : Mumbai
Date: May 12, 2015
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KUMAR CHOPRA & ASSOCIATES P K SUBRAMANIAM & CO DOOGAR & ASSOCIATES
B-12 (Ground Floor) 11-5-23,Kartik Complex 13, Community Centre,
Kalindi Colony, Above Vijaya Bank, Bresthwarpet East of Kailash,
Near Maharani Bagh, Raichur- 584101, Karnataka New Delhi - 110065
New Delhi- 110065
N SARKAR & CO B N MISRA & CO CHANDABHOY & JASSOOBHOY
21 PrafullaSarkar Street S-29 , MaitriVihar, Phase — Il 208,Phoenix House,
2nd floor In front of Satyam Development Centre | A wing,462,Senapati
Kolkata- 700072, Bhubaneshwar- 751023, Orissa BapatMarg,LowerParel,
West Bengal Mumbai-400013, Maharashtra

To

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

The President of India

Report On The Financial Statements

1.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Central Bank of India as at March 31, 2015 which comprise
the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2015 and Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement for the year then
ended and a summary of significant Accounting Policies and other explanatory information. Incorporated in these financial
statements are the returns of 20Branches, 37 Regional Offices audited by us out of a total of 4689 branches, 80 Regional
Offices,and 1819 branches audited by other branch auditors. Also incorporated in the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss
Account are the returns of 2850 branches, 43 Regional Offices which have not been subjected to audit. The unaudited
branches account for 9.97% of advances, 30.75% of deposits, 6.69% of interest income and 24.37% of interest expense.
The branches audited by us and those audited by other auditors have been selected by Bank in accordance with the
guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

2.

Management of the Bank is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give true and fair view of the
financial position and financial performance of the Bank in accordance with Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and complying
with Reserve Bank of India Guidelines issued from time to time. This responsibility includes the design, implementation
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that are free
from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

3.

5.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statement. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the Bank’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the bank’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

6.

In our opinion, as shown by the books of the bank, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, we report that:

i. The Balance Sheet read with the Significant Accounting Policies and Notes thereon, is a full and fair Balance Sheet
containing all the necessary particulars, is properly drawn up so as to exhibit a true and fair view of state of affairs of
the Bank as at March 31, 2015, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in India.
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ii. The Profitand Loss Account, read with the Significant Accounting Policies and Notes thereon shows a true balance of
Profit, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in India, for the year covered by the account; and

iii. The Cash Flow Statement gives a true and fair view of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory requirements

7. The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Forms ‘A’ & ‘B’ respectively of the Third
Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949.

8. Subject to the limitations of the audit indicated in paragraphs 1 to 5 above and as required by the Banking Companies
(Acquisition & Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 and subject also to the limitations of disclosure required therein, we
report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary
for the purposes of our audit and have found them to be satisfactory.

b) The transactions of the Bank which have come to our notice have been within the powers of the Bank.

c) The returns received from the Offices and Branches of the Bank, as supplemented with the information furnished by
the Management, have been found adequate for the purposes of our audit.

9. In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement comply with the applicable
Accounting Standards.

For KUMAR CHOPRA & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.000131N

For P. K. SUBRAMANIAM & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.004135S

For DOOGAR & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.000561N

(CAR. K. AGGARWAL)
PARTNER
M.No.081510

For N. SARKAR & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.301075E

(CA M. RAY)
PARTNER
M.N0.012940

Place : Mumbai
Date: May 12, 2015

(CA SRIGOPAL INNANI)
PARTNER
M.No.210087

For B.N. MISRA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.321095E

(CA B. N. MISRA)
PARTNER
M.No083927

(CA MUKESH GOYAL)
PARTNER
M.No.081810

For CHANDABHOY &
JASSOOBHOY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.101647W

(CA AMBESH A. DAVE)
PARTNER
M.No0.049289
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AUDITORS’ REPORT ON ABRIDGED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

M/S. KUMAR CHOPRA &
ASSOCIATES

B-12 (Ground Floor) Kalindi Colony,
Near Maharani Bagh,

New Delhi- 110065

M/S. P K SUBRAMANIAM & CO
11-5-23,Kartik Complex

Above Vijaya Bank, Bresthwarpet
Raichur- 584101,

Karnataka

M/S. DOOGAR & ASSOCIATES
13, Community Centre,

East of Kailash,

New Delhi - 110065

M/S. N SARKAR & CO
21 Prafulla Sarkar Street,
2nd floor

Kolkata- 700072,

West Bengal

M/S. B N MISRA & CO S-29,Maitri
Vihar, Phase-l|

In front of Satyam Development Centre
Bhubaneshwar- 751023,

Orissa

M/S. CHANDABHOY &
JASSOOBHOY

208,Phoenix House, wing, 462,
Senapati BapatMarg, LowerParel,
Mumbai-400013

To the Members of Central Bank of India

We have examined the attached abridged Balance Sheet of Central Bank of India (‘the Bank’) as at March 31, 2015, the
abridged Profit and Loss Account and also the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date annexed thereto together
with the notes thereon (hereinafter referred as Abridged Financial Statements).

These abridged financial statements have been prepared by the Bank pursuant to notification of Ministry of Finance,
Government of India vide its letter No.F.No.7/116/2012-BOA dated August 1, 2012 and are based on the audited financial
statements of the Bank for the year ended March 31, 2015 drawn up in accordance with the provisions of Section 29 of
Banking Regulation Act, 1949and coveredby our independent auditors report dated May 12, 2015, which is attached hereto.

For KUMAR CHOPRA & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.000131N

(CAR. K. AGGARWAL)
PARTNER
M.No.081510

For N. SARKAR & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.301075E

(CA M. RAY)
PARTNER
M.N0.012940

Place : Mumbai

Date: May 12, 2015

For P. K. SUBRAMANIAM & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.004135S

(CA SRIGOPAL INNANI)
PARTNER
M.No.210087

For B.N. MISRA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.321095E

(CA B. N. MISRA)
PARTNER
M.No083927

For DOOGAR & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.000561N

(CA MUKESH GOYAL)
PARTNER
M.No.081810

For CHANDABHOY &
JASSOOBHOY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.101647W

(CA AMBESH A. DAVE)
PARTNER
M.No.049289
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Abridged Balance Sheet of Central Bank of India as at March 31, 2015

(Amount in lac)

PARTICULARS

As at

March 31, 2015

(Current Year)

As at
March 31, 2014
(Previous Year)

CAPITAL & LIABILITIES

Capital

Reserves & Surplus

Statutory Reserves

Capital Reserve (Note 1)

Share Premium

Revenue and Other Reserves

Special Reserve U/s 36(1)(viii) of Income Tax Act
Balance in Profit & Loss a/c.

Total

Deposits

Demand Deposits

Savings Bank Deposits

Term Deposits

Total

Borrowings

1. Borrowings in India

(a) From Reserve Bank of India

(b) from other banks

(c) from other institutions and agencies

(d) Unsecured Redeemable Bonds (Subordinated Debt)

(e) Upper Tier Il bonds
(f) Innovative Perpetual Debt Instrument
(9) Unsecured Redeemable NC Basel Ill Bonds

2. Borrowings outside India

Total [1 & 2]

Other Liabilities & Provisions
Bills payable

Inter-office adjustments (net)
Interest accrued

Provisions towards standard assets
Deferred Tax Liability (net)

Others

Total

Total Capital and Liabilities

165,827.32 296,743.93
206,359.79 191,198.79
235,509.85 232,722.89
995,540.23 743,838.93
234,731.30 234,731.30

10,000.00 10,000.00
(102,277.26) (130,380.08)
1,579,863.91 1,282,111.83
1,320,243.00 1,353,698.53
7,380,988.98 6,647,374.61

16,856,007.51 16,005,825.73
25,557,239.49  24,006,898.87
1,420,712.41 633,898.35

- 319.04

376,795.94 426,740.21
243,730.00 263,730.00
288,500.00 288,500.00
108,300.00 108,300.00
100,000.00 100,000.00

59,375.00 386,490.00
2,597,413.35 2,207,977.60

86,827.60 76,552.24

155,192.33 166,092.09
- 65,793.78

11,001.00 59,660.00
1,040,684.88 787,792.10
1,293,705.81 1,155,890.21

31,194,049.88  28,949,622.44

109




@ Hoge &' 31w SEan
Central Bank of India

Abridged Annual Report 2014-15

Abridged Balance Sheet of Central Bank of India as at March 31, 2015

(amount in lac)

PARTICULARS

As at

March 31, 2015

(Current Year)

As at

March 31, 2014
(Previous Year)

ASSETS

Cash and balance with Reserve Bank of India
Balances with Banks and money at call and short notice
Balances with Banks in India

Money at call and short notice in India

Balances outside India

Total

Investments

1. In India

(a) Government Securities

(b) Other approved securities

(c) Shares

(d) Debentures and Bonds

(e) Subsidiaries and/or Joint Ventures

(f) Others

2. Outside India

Total [1 & 2]

Advances

1. In India

(a) Bills purchased and discounted

(b) Cash credits, overdrafts and loans receivable on demand
(c) Term loans

2. Outside India
Total [1 & 2]

Fixed assets

Other assets

Inter-office adjustments (net)

Interest accrued

Tax paid in advance/ deducted at source

Deferred Tax Asset (net)

Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims
Stationery and Stamps

Others

Total

Total Assets

1,411,484.87 1,192,662.93
30,449.94 26,045.09
20,000.00 -
19,093.49 19,095.28
69,543.43 45,140.37
7,541,014.88 6,789,112.10
128,344.62 140,055.81
1,004,543.77 981,904.67
30,399.87 30,399.87
838,339.84 671,975.60
4,748.85 65.94
9,547,391.83 8,613,513.99
209,532.33 223,493.15
7,284,969.13 6,667,215.79
11,353,251.79 10,840,808.23

18,847,753.25 17,731,517.17
283,316.15 280,438.93
353,964.76 308,897.55
183,977.19 175,750.83
303,929.28 284,997.10
1,862.36 1,779.97
190,826.76 314,923.60
1,034,560.35 1,086,349.05
31,194,049.88 28,949,622.44
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Abridged Balance Sheet of Central Bank of India as at March 31, 2015

(amount in lac)

PARTICULARS

As at
March 31, 2015
(Current Year)

As at
March 31, 2014
(Previous Year)

Contingent Liabilities

Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debts

Disputed income tax demands under appeals, revisions, etc.
Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange contracts
Guarantees given on behalf of constituents

Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations

Other items for which the bank is contingently liable

Total

Bills for collection
Note 1: Includes Revaluation Reserve of ¥181416.00 (last year 3184012.04)

10,942.50 11,963.46
181,340.88 140,058.95
6,677,461.78 6,406,023.89
1,150,783.62 1,090,367.93
991,238.33 1,123,326.17
77,500.00 83,511.07
9,089,267.11 8,855,251.47
110,608,049.00 767,173.57
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Abridged Profit and Loss Account of Central Bank of India
for the year ended March 31, 2015

(amount in lac)

PARTICULARS For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
Income
Interest earned
On advances/ bills 1,951,728.25 1,861,999.27
On investments 670,705.68 576,385.23
On balances with RBI and inter-bank funds 3,146.08 3,283.88
Others 15,297.93 1,086.59
Total 2,640,877.94 2,442,754.97
Other income
Commission, exchange and brokerage 87,725.69 82,167.12
Net profit on sale of investments 61,765.83 45,536.69
Net profit on sale of land, buildings and other assets (64.30) (119.30)
Net profit on exchange transactions 20,202.68 19,872.37
Income by way of dividends etc. from subsidiaries/ companies and/or joint 341.50 278.50
ventures abroad/ in India
Miscellaneous income 19,451.75 44,522.67
Total 189,423.15 192,258.05
Total income 2,830,301.09 2,635,013.02
Expenditure
Interest expended
On deposits 1,752,030.52 1,637,456.53
On RBI/ inter-bank borrowings 34,784.63 38,088.35
Others 129,355.90 117,771.58
Total 1,916,171.05 1,793,316.46
Operating expenses
Payments to and provisions for employees 382,493.98 353,700.97
Rent, taxes and lighting 36,790.08 33,356.13
Printing and stationery 5,012.51 4,718.32
Advertisement and publicity 2,544.25 2,654.35
Depreciation on bank's property 22,924.21 20,854.74
Director's fees, allowances and expenses 73.58 89.81
Auditor's fee and expenses (including branch auditors) 2,243.76 1,734.54
Law charges 1,948.71 1,848.23
Postage, telegrams, telephones etc. 6,516.28 5,285.37
Repairs and maintenance 7,438.99 5,876.88
Insurance 24,455.02 19,612.64
Others 65,776.55 68,161.56
Total 558,217.92 517,893.54
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Abridged Profit and Loss Account of Central Bank of India
for the year ended March 31, 2015

(amount in lac)

PARTICULARS

For the year ended For the year ended

March 31, 2015
(Current Year)

March 31, 2014
(Previous Year)

Provisions and contingencies
Provisions for depreciation on investment
Provision towards non performing assets
Provision towards standard assets
Others (excluding income taxes)

Total

Total expenses and provisions

Profit/(loss) before tax

Current tax
Deferred tax

Profit/(loss) after tax

Profit/ Loss brought forward

Total

Appropriations

Transfer to :

Statutory Reserve

Investment Reserve

Staff Welfare Fund

Revenue Reserves

Proposed Dividend - Preference Capital
Proposed Dividend - Equity Capital
Fund in lieu of Insurance

Dividend Tax

Balance carried forward to balance sheet

[R.C. LODHA]
Executive Director

[B.K. DIVAKARA]
Executive Director

Place : Mumbai

Date: May 12, 2015

(1,855.77) 25,655.74
206,214.98 329,201.15
3,901.84 (734.36)
58,621.65 69,143.02
266,882.70 423,265.55
2,741,271.67 2,734,475.55
89,029.42 (99,462.53)
28,384.60 26,821.66
60,644.82 (126,284.19)
(130,380.08) 157.79
(69,735.26) (126,126.40)
15,161.00 -
5,383.00 4,253.68
1,819.00 -
8,291.00 -
200.00 -
1,688.00 -
28,102.82 (130,380.08)

[R. K. GOYAL]
Executive Director

[RAJEEV RISHI]
Chairman & Managing

Director
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SAURABH GARG
DIRECTOR

KRISHAN SETHI
DIRECTOR

GURBAX KUMAR JOSHI
DIRECTOR

For KUMAR CHOPRA & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.000131N

(CA R. K. AGGARWAL)
PARTNER
M.No0.081510

For N. SARKAR & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.301075E

(CA M. RAY)
PARTNER
M.No.012940

SHEKHAR BHATNAGAR
DIRECTOR

Mrs. N.S. RATHNAPRABHA
DIRECTOR

For P. K. SUBRAMANIAM & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. N0.004135S

(CA SRIGOPAL INNANI)
PARTNER
M.No.210087

For B.N. MISRA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.321095E

(CA B. N. MISRA)
PARTNER
M.No083927

M.P.SHORAWALA
DIRECTOR

S.B.RODE
DIRECTOR

For DOOGAR & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.000561N

(CA MUKESH GOYAL)
PARTNER
M.No0.081810

For CHANDABHOY &
JASSOOBHOY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.101647W

(CA AMBESH A. DAVE)
PARTNER
M.No.049289

As per our report of even date
Place : Mumbai
Date: May 12, 2015
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NOTES TO ABRIDGED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF CENTRAL BANK OF INDIA
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2015.

1. Basis of Preparation:

The abridged Financial Statements have been prepared on the basis of the audited standalone financial statements
of the Bank for the year ended March 31, 2015 (hereinafter referred to as ‘Annual Standalone Financial Statements’)
pursuant to notification of Ministry of Finance, Government of India vide its letter No.F.No.7/116.2012-BOA dated
August 1, 2012.

2. Significant Accounting Policies:
Significant accounting policies of the Bank are contained in Schedule 17 of the ‘Annual Standalone Financial Statements’.
3. Notes to Accounts and other Disclosures:

Notes to Accounts and other disclosures are contained in Schedule 18 of the Annual Standalone Financial Statements.
However, as there are no notes and disclosures where there is change in accounting policy or are inviting qualifications
or attention in the Auditors’ Report, hence no further note/ disclosure is required herein.

(R.C.LODHA) (B.K.DIVAKARA) (R. K. GOYAL) (RAJEEV RISHI)
Executive Director Executive Director Executive Director Chairman & Managing
Director
SAURABH GARG SHEKHAR BHATNAGAR M.P.SHORAWALA
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
KRISHAN SETHI Mrs. N.S. RATHNAPRABHA S.B.RODE
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

GURBAX KUMAR JOSHI
DIRECTOR

Place : Mumbai
Date: May 12, 2015

115




@ Hoges A 31T SR
Central Bank of India Abridged Annual Report 2014-15

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2015

(Rs. In Crore)

Sn Particulars 31-03- 2015 31- 03- 2014

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit before taxes 890.40 (994.55)

| Adjustments for:
Depreciation on fixed assets 229.24 208.55
Depreciation on investments (including on matured debentures) (18.56) 256.56
Bad Debts written off/Provision in respect of non performing assets 2,062.15 3,292.01
Provision for Standard Assets 586.95 689.57
Provision for Other items (Net) 38.18 (5.57)
Interest on Income Tax (net) - (10.87)
Profit / Loss on sale of fixed assets (Net) 0.64 1.19
Payment/ provision for interest on subordinated debt (ireated separately) 696.03 642.26
Dividend Received from Subsidiaries (3.42) (2.79)
Interest on JNY coupens - 5.17
Sub total 4,481.61 4,081.53

Il Adjustments for :
Increase / (Decrease) in Deposits 15,503.40 14,030.67
Increase / (Decrease) in Borrowings 3,894.35 3,774.26
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Liabilities and Provisions 1,744.77 3,285.57
(Increase) / Decrease in Advances (13,811.46) (9,360.91)
(Increase) / Decrease in Investments (9,273.39) (13,777.91)
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Assets 669.03 (3,355.52)
Direct Taxes paid (Net of Refund etc) (959.85) (700.54)
Sub total (2,233.15) (6,104.37)
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) 2,248.46 (2,022.84)

B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sale / Disposal of Fixed Assets 815.15 49.45
Purchase of Fixed Assets (1,099.77) (405.01)
Dividend Received from Associates/Subsidiaries 3.42 2.79
Investment in Associate/Subsidiaries (46.83) (10.00)
NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (328.03) (362.77)

C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Share Capital 1,207.85 1,799.99
Proceeds / Redemption of Subordinated Debts Tier Il Capital - -
Dividend - Equity shares Inculding Interim Dividend - (411.64)
Dividend Tax - (69.49)
Interest on JNY Swap coupon - (5.17)
Interest on Subordinated Debt (696.03) (642.26)
NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 511.82 671.43
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED

MARCH 31, 2015

(Rs. In Crore)

Sn Particulars 31-03- 2015 31-03-2014
D Netincrease in cash & cash equivalents (A + B + C) or (F- E) 2,432.25 (1,714.17)
E CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

Cash and Bank Balance with RBI 11,926.63 13,560.17

Balance with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice 451.40 532.04

Net cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 12,378.03 14,092.21
F CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR

Cash and Bank Balance with RBI 14,114.85 11,926.63

Balance with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice 695.43 451.40

Net cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 14,810.28 12,378.03

[R.C. LODHA]
Executive Director

[B.K. DIVAKARA]
Executive Director

[R. K. GOYAL]

For KUMAR CHOPRA & ASSOCIATES For P. K. SUBRAMANIAM & CO

Executive Director

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.000131N

(CAR. K. AGGARWAL)
PARTNER
M.No.081510

For N. SARKAR & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.301075E

(CA M. RAY)
PARTNER
M.N0.012940

Place : Mumbai
Date: May 12, 2015

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.004135S

(CA SRIGOPAL INNANI)
PARTNER
M.No.210087

For B.N. MISRA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.321095E

(CA B. N. MISRA)
PARTNER
M.No083927

[RAJEEV RISHI]
Chairman & Managing
Director

For DOOGAR & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.000561N

(CA MUKESH GOYAL)
PARTNER
M.No.081810

For CHANDABHOY &
JASSOOBHOY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.101647W

(CA AMBESH A. DAVE)
PARTNER
M.No.049289
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KUMAR CHOPRA & ASSOCIATES P. K. SUBRAMANIAM & CO DOOGAR & ASSOCIATES

B-12, Ground Floor 11-5-23,Karthik Complex 13, Community Centre,

Kalindi Colony Above Vijaya Bank Bresthwarpet East of Kailash

New Delhi — 110 065 Raichur-584 101, Karnataka. New Delhi — 110 065

N. SARKAR & CO B.N. MISRA & CO CHANDABHOY & JASSOOBHOY
21, Prafulla Sarkar Street S-29, Maitri Vihar, Phase — Il, Infront of | 208,Phoenix House, A wing, 462,
2 floor Satyam Development Centre Senapati Bapat Marg,Lower Parel,
Kolkata — 700 072, West Bengal Bhubaneswhwar - 751 023, Orissa Mumbai-400013, Maharashtra

Independent Auditors’ Report On Consolidated Financial Statements

To The Board of Directors of CENTRAL BANK OF INDIA

1.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Central Bank of India (“The Bank”), its
subsidiaries and associates (collectively referred to as “The Group”) which comprise of the consolidated Balance Sheet
as at 31st March, 2015, the consolidated Profit and Loss Account and the consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year
then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, in which are incorporated:

(i) Audited accounts of the Central Bank of India (The Bank), audited by us,
(i) Audited accounts of two Subsidiaries & three Regional Rural Banks (RRB), all of which are audited by other auditors,

(iii) Accounts of an Associate for a period of nine months audited by other auditor and unaudited accounts of the said
Associate for the three months period ended March 31, 2015.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

2.

Management is responsible for the preparation of these consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance and consolidated cash flows of the Group in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in India; this responsibility includes the design, implementation
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

3.1

3.2

3.3

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Group’s preparation and fair presentation of the
consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by
the management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us and the other auditors is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on consolidated financial statements.

Opinion

4.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and based on the
consideration of the reports of the other auditors on the financial statements of the subsidiaries and associates as noted
below, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India:

in the case of the consolidated Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Group as at 315 March, 2015;

in the case of consolidated Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and
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in the case of the consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of matter

5.

In

accordance with Standard on Audit (SA) 706 “Emphasis of Matter Paragraph”, without qualifying our opinion, we draw

attention to the following:

(i

(ii)

During the current year,Cent Bank Home Finance Ltd. has created Deferred Tax Liability of Rs. 3 crore on Special
Reserves maintained by Housing Finance Companies under section 36(1)(viii) of the Income Tax Act,1961 towards
compliance of the guidelines issued by NHB vide circular No. NHB(ND)/DRS/Policy Circular 65/2014-15 dated August
22,2014.

The auditor of Cent Bank Home Finance Ltd. has reported that company’s current liabilities exceeded its current
assets. This mismatch needs attention of the management.

(iii) In the consolidated financial statement which includes share of profit of Rs. 3.24 crore of one of the RRB viz. Central

Madhya Pradesh Gramin Bank (CMPGB), the Auditor has again drawn attention regarding tracking of NPA movements,
provisioning in respect of Income Tax, TDS, Service Tax and outstanding entries in inter office adjustment account
etc., the impact of which on the financial statements of CMPGB could not be ascertained.

(iv) Similarly, in Uttar Bihar Gramin Bank (UBGB), share of profit included in consolidated financial statement Rs. 35.46

crore, the Auditor has drawn attention towards provisioning of Income Tax, the impact of which on the financial
statements of UBGB could not be ascertained.

Other matter

We did not audit the financial statements of (i) two subsidiaries whose financial statements reflect total assets of
Rs. 896.53 crore as at March 31, 2015 and total revenue of Rs. 88.98 crore and net cash flows amounting to Rs.
23.22 crore for the year ended on that date; and (ii) Associates (three Regional rural banks and one other associate)
reflecting net profit of Rs. 173.76 crore (the Bank’s share Rs. 52.06 crore) for the year ended on that date. These financial
statements have been audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by the management, and our
opinion is based solely on the reports of the other auditors. Our opinion is not qualified in respect of this matter.

For KUMAR CHOPRA &
ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.00O0131N

(CA R.K.AGGARWAL)
PARTNER
M.No0.081510

For N.SARKAR & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.301075E

(CA G.MUKHOPADHYAY )
PARTNER
M.No.010534

Place: Delhi
Date: May 25, 2015

For P.K. SUBRAMANIAM & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.004135S

(CA VEERABASANA GOUDA)
PARTNER
M.No. 208698

For B.N.MISRA & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.321095E

(CA B.N.MISRA )
PARTNER
M.No.083927

For DOOGAR & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.000561N

(CA MUKESH GOYAL)
PARTNER
M.No.081810

For CHANDABHOY & JASSOOBHOY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.101647W

(CA AMBESH A. DAVE)
PARTNER
M.No.049289
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AUDITORS’ REPORT ON ABRIDGED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

KUMAR CHOPRA & ASSOCIATES
B-12, Ground Floor

Kalindi Colony

New Delhi — 110 065

P. K. SUBRAMANIAM & CO
11-5-23,Karthik Complex

Above Vijaya Bank Bresthwarpet
Raichur-584 101, Karnataka.

DOOGAR & ASSOCIATES
13, Community Centre,
East of Kailash

New Delhi — 110 065

N. SARKAR & CO

21, Prafulla Sarkar Street

2 floor

Kolkata — 700 072, West Bengal

B.N. MISRA & CO CHANDABHOY & JASSOOBHOY
S-29, Maitri Vihar, Phase — Il, Infront of | 208,Phoenix House, A wing, 462,
Satyam Development Centre Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel,
Bhubaneswhwar - 751 023, Orissa Mumbai-400013, Maharashtra

To the Board of Directors of Central Bank of India

We have examined the attached abridged consolidated Balance Sheet of Central Bank of India & its subsidiaries & associates
(collectively known as the “Group”) as at March 31, 2015, the abridged consolidated Profit and Loss Account and also the
consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date annexed thereto together with the notes thereon (hereinafter
referred as Abridged Consolidated Financial Statements).

These abridged consolidated financial statements have been prepared by the Bank pursuant to notification of Ministry of
Finance, Government of India vide its letter No.FNo0.7/116/2012-BOA dated August 1, 2012 and are based on the audited
consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year ended March 31, 2015 prepared by the Bank in accordance with the
requirements of Accounting Standard — 21, ‘Consolidated Financial Statements’ and Accounting Standard 23 — ‘Accounting for
Investments in Associates in Consolidated Financial Statements’ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and
covered by our report dated May 25, 2015 to the Board of Directors of the Bank, which is attached hereto.

For KUMAR CHOPRA &
ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.00O0131N

(CA R.K. AGGARWAL)

PARTNER
M.No.081510

For N. SARKAR & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.301075E

(CA G. MUKHOPADHYAY)
PARTNER
M.No. 010534

For P.K. SUBRAMANIAM & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.004135S

(CA VEERABASANA GOUDA)

PARTNER
M.No. 208698

For B.N.MISRA & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.321095E

(CAB.N. MISRA )
PARTNER
M.No.083927

For DOOGAR & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.00O0561N

(CA MUKESH GOYAL)

PARTNER
M.No.081810

For CHANDABHOY & JASSOOBHOY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No. 101647W

(CA AMBESH A. DAVE)
PARTNER
M.No.049289

Place : Delhi
Date: May 25, 2015
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Abridged Consolidated Balance Sheet of Central Bank of India as at March 31, 2015

(amount in lac)

PARTICULARS

As at

March 31, 2015

(Current Year)

As at
March 31, 2014
(Previous Year)

CAPITAL & LIABILITIES

Capital

Reserves & Surplus

Statutory Reserves

Capital Reserve (Note 1)

Share Premium

Revenue and Other Reserves

Special Reserve U/s 36(1)(viii) of Income Tax Act
Balance in Profit & Loss a/c.

Total

Minorities Interest
Deposits

Demand Deposits
Savings Bank Deposits
Term Deposits

Total

Borrowings

1. Borrowings in India
a) From Reserve Bank of India
b) from other banks

~

C

(
(
(
(d
(e
(
(

~

from other institutions and agencies

~

) Upper Tier Il bonds
f) Innovative Perpetual Debt Instrument

2. Borrowings outside India

Total [1 & 2]

Other Liabilities & Provisions
Bills payable

Inter-office adjustments (net)
Interest accrued

Provisions towards standard assets
Deferred Tax Liability (net)

Others

Total

Total Capital and Liabilities

Unsecured Redeemable Bonds (Subordinated Debt)

g) Unsecured Redeemable NC Basel Il Bonds(Tier Il)

165,827.32 296,743.93
207,491.31 192,330.31
235,509.86 232,722.90
995,540.23 743,838.93
231,958.83 231,865.83

11,067.37 10,705.17
(73,898.09) (107,187.33)
1,607,669.51 1,304,275.81
3,273.08 3,081.98
1,319,234.56 1,352,775.27
7,380,988.98 6,647,374.61
16,893,936.38 16,034,302.73
25,594,159.92 24,034,452.61
1,420,712.41 633,898.35
- 319.04

389,341.32 432,518.08
243,630.00 263,630.00
288,500.00 288,500.00
108,300.00 108,300.00
100,000.00 100,000.00
59,375.00 386,490.00
2,609,858.73 2,213,655.47
86,827.60 76,552.24
155,447.30 166,100.29
58,713.00 66,039.66
11,027.16 59,667.07
983,777.61 788,895.30
1,295,792.67 1,157,254.56
31,276,581.23 29,009,464.36
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Abridged Consolidated Balance Sheet of Central Bank of India as at March 31, 2015

(amount in lac)

PARTICULARS

As at

March 31, 2015

(Current Year)

As at

March 31, 2014
(Previous Year)

ASSETS

Cash and balance with Reserve Bank of India

Balances with banks and money at call and short notice
Balances with banks in India

Money at call and short notice in India

Balances outside India

Total

Investments

1. InIndia
(a) Government Securities
(b) Other approved securities
(c) Shares
(d) Debentures and Bonds
(e) Investments in Associates
(f) Others

2. Outside India
Total [1 & 2]

Advances

1. InIndia

(a) Bills purchased and discounted
(b) Cash credits, overdrafts and loans receivable on demand
(c) Termloans

2. Outside India

Total [1 & 2]

Fixed assets

Other assets

Inter-office adjustments (net)

Interest accrued

Tax paid in advance/ deducted at source
Deferred Tax Asset (net)

Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims
Stationery and Stamps

Others

Total

Goodwill on Consolidation

Total Assets

1,411,637.43 1,192,663.08
33,072.00 26,873.26
20,000.00 -
19,093.49 19,095.28
72,165.49 45,968.54
7,541,578.78 6,789,466.02
128,344.62 140,055.81
1,004,543.77 981,904.67
41,574.19 37,532.27
838,339.86 671,975.62
11,154.34 5,306.04
9,565,535.56 8,626,240.43
209,532.33 223,493.15
7,280,354.16 6,665,875.27
11,416,866.18 10,886,092.41
18,906,752.67 17,775,460.83
283,406.06 280,544.54
353,964.76 308,897.55
184,298.06 176,005.26
304,612.12 285,718.17
1,862.36 1,779.98
191,457.76 315,297.02
1,036,195.06 1,087,697.98
888.96 888.96
31,276,581.23 29,009,464.36
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Abridged Consolidated Balance Sheet of Central Bank of India as at March 31, 2015

(amount in lac)

PARTICULARS

As at
March 31, 2015

(Current Year)

As at
March 31, 2014

(Previous Year)

Contingent Liabilities

Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debts

Disputed income tax demands under appeals, revisions, etc
Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange contracts
Guarantees given on behalf of constituents

Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations

Other items for which the bank is contingently liable

Total

Bills for collection

10,942.50 11,963.46
181,376.60 140,058.94
6,677,461.78 6,406,023.89
1,150,783.62 1,090,367.93
991,238.33 1,123,326.17
77,525.00 83,831.28
9,089,327.83 8,855,571.67
1,106,080.49 767,173.57

Note 1 : Includes Revaluation Reserve of Rs. 181416.01 (last year Rs. 184012.05)
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Abridged Consolidated Profit and Loss Account of Central Bank of India
for the year ending March 31, 2015

(amount in lac)

PARTICULARS For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014

(Current Year) (Previous Year)

Income
Interest earned

On advances/ bills 1,958,363.92 1,866,956.40
On investments 670,788.87 576,505.26
On balances with RBI and inter-bank funds 3,146.08 3,283.88
Others 15,298.88 1,086.00
Total 2,647,597.75 2,447,831.54
Other income

Commission, exchange and brokerage 88,321.26 82,168.47
Net profit on sale of investments 61,765.83 45,536.69
Net profit on sale of land, buildings and other assets (64.30) (119.30)
Net profit on exchange transactions 20,202.68 19,872.37
Income by way of dividends etc. from subsidiaries/ companies and/or joint 0.10 -
ventures abroad/ in India

Miscellaneous income 19,813.85 45,679.49
Total 190,039.42 193,137.72
Total income 2,837,637.17 2,640,969.26
Expenditure

Interest expended

On deposits 1,754,859.24 1,639,692.52
On RBI/ inter-bank borrowings 35,741.78 38,844.30
Others 129,364.35 117,771.58
Total 1,919,965.37 1,796,308.40
Operating expenses

Payments to and provisions for employees 383,061.22 354,148.61
Rent, taxes and lighting 36,969.91 33,580.85
Printing and stationery 5,022.22 4,729.80
Advertisement and publicity 2,554.34 2,660.24
Depreciation on bank's property 22,962.07 20,880.30
Director's fees, allowances and expenses 112.82 129.11
Auditor's fee and expenses (including branch auditors) 2,250.47 1,738.45
Law charges 2,073.12 1,897.89
Postage, telegrams, telephones etc. 6,537.78 5,296.63
Repairs and maintenance 7,443.13 5,884.00
Bad Debts Written Off 156.34 131.21
Insurance 24,455.57 19,612.80
Others 66,065.20 68,317.79
Total 559,664.19 519,007.68
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Abridged Consolidated Profit and Loss Account of Central Bank of India
for the year ending March 31, 2015

(amount in lac)

PARTICULARS

For the year ended
March 31, 2015
(Current Year)

For the year ended
March 31, 2014
(Previous Year)

Provisions and contingencies
Provisions for depreciation on investment
Provision towards non performing assets
Provision towards standard assets
Others (excluding income taxes)

Total

Total expenses and provisions

Profit/(loss) before tax

Current tax

Deferred tax

Profit/(loss) after tax

Add: Share of earnings in Associates
Less Minority Interest

Less: Profit pre Acquisition

Group Profit

Profit/ Loss brought forward

Less Decrease in brought forward Consolidated Profit due to
transfer of Investment in Associates

Total

Appropriations

Transfer to :

Statutory Reserve

Investment Reserve

Staff Welfare Fund

Revenue Reserves

Proposed Dividend - Preference Capital
Proposed Dividend - Equity Capital

Fund in lieu of Insurance

Dividend Tax

Special Reserve u/s 36 (1) (viii)
Appropriation of DTL on spe.Reser.as per NHB guidelines
CSR Reserves as per companies Act
Balance carried forward to balance sheet

[R.C. LODHA] [B.K. DIVAKARA]
Executive Director Executive Director

Place: Delhi
Date: May 25, 2015

[R. K. GOYAL]
Executive Director

(1,855.77) 10,618.10
206,214.98 329,111.46
58,697.02 (681.84)
3,968.39 84,173.10
267,024.62 423,220.82
2,746,654.18 2,738,536.90
90,982.99 (97,567.64)
540.83 27,647.70
28,612.61 (64.13)
61,829.55 (125,151.20)
5,207.31 4,230.89
(430.94) (402.16)
- (14.71)
66,605.92 (121,337.19)
(107,187.33) 24,136.67
- 5,261.48
(40,581.41) (102,462.00)
15,161.00 -
5,383.00 4,253.68
1,819.00 -
93.00 79.00
8,291.00 -
200.00 -
1,776.93 79.95
362.20 312.70
211.28
19.27
(73,898.09) (107,187.33)

[RAJEEV RISHI]

Chairman & Managing

Director
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SAURABH GARG
DIRECTOR

KRISHAN SETHI
DIRECTOR

GURBAX KUMAR JOSHI
DIRECTOR

For KUMAR CHOPRA & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.000131N

(CA R. K. AGGARWAL)
PARTNER
M.N0.081510

For N. SARKAR & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.301075E

(CA G. MUKHOPADHYAY )
PARTNER
M.No. 010534

SHEKHAR BHATNAGAR
DIRECTOR

Mrs. N.S. RATHNAPRABHA
DIRECTOR

For P. K. SUBRAMANIAM & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.004135S
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PARTNER
M.No. 208698

For B.N. MISRA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.321095E

(CA B. N. MISRA)
PARTNER
M.No083927

M.P.SHORAWALA
DIRECTOR

S.B.RODE
DIRECTOR

For DOOGAR & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.000561N

(CA MUKESH GOYAL)
PARTNER
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For CHANDABHOY &
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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PARTNER
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As per our report of even date
Place : Delhi
Date: May 25, 2015
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NOTES TO ABRIDGED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF CENTRAL BANK OF INDIA FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2015

1. Basis of Preparation:

The abridged Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared on the basis of the audited consolidated financial
statements of the Bank & its subsidiaries & associates for the year ended March 31, 2015 (hereinafter referred to as
‘Consolidated Financial Statements’) pursuant to notification of Ministry of Finance, Government of India vide its letter
No.F.No.7/116.2012-BOA dated August 1, 2012.

2. Significant Accounting Policies:

Significant accounting policies of the Bank including the basis of preparation of consolidated accounts are contained in
Schedule 17 of the ‘Consolidated Financial Statements’.

3. Notes to Accounts and other Disclosures:

Notes to Accounts and other disclosures are contained in Schedule 18 of the Consolidated Financial Statements. However,
notes and disclosures where there is change in accounting policy or are inviting qualifications or attention in the Auditors’
Report are given in para 4, 5 and 6 below.

4. During the current year Cent Bank Home Finance Ltd. has created Deferred Tax Liability of Rs. 3 crore on Special
Reserves maintained by Housing Finance Companies under section 36(1)(viii) of the Income Tax Act,1961 towards
compliance of the guidelines issued by NHB vide circular No. NHB (ND)/DRS/Policy Circular 65/2014-15 dated August
22, 2014.

5. The auditor of Cent Bank Home Finance Ltd. has observed that company’s current liabilities exceeded its current assets.
This mismatch needs attention of the management.

6. In the consolidated financial statement which includes share of profit of Rs. 3.24 crore of one of the RRB viz. Central
Madhya Pradesh Gramin Bank (CMPGB), the Auditor has again drawn attention regarding tracking of NPA movements,
provisioning in respect of Income Tax, TDS, Service Tax and outstanding entries in inter office adjustment account etc.,
the impact of which on the financial statements of CMPGB could not be ascertained.

Similarly, in Uttar Bihar Gramin Bank (UBGB), share of profit included in consolidated financial statement Rs. 35.46 crore,
the Auditor has drawn attention towards provisioning of Income Tax, the impact of which on the financial statements of
UBGB could not be ascertained.

7. The accounting year of the associate, viz. Indo Zambia Bank Ltd. is calendar year. However share in profit has been taken
for 9 months based on audited figures and 3 months based on unaudited figures.

(R.C.LODHA) (B. K. DIVAKARA) (R. K. GOYAL) (RAJEEV RISHI)
Executive Director Executive Director Executive Director Chairman & Managing Director
(SAURABH GARG) (SHEKHAR BHATNAGAR) (M. P. SHORAWALA)
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
(KRISHAN SETHI) (Ms.N.S. RATHNAPRABHA) (S. B. RODE)
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

(GURBAX KUMAR JOSHI)
DIRECTOR

127




@ Hoge &' 31w SEan
Central Bank of India

Abridged Annual Report 2014-15

NOTES TO ABRIDGED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF CENTRAL BANK OF INDIA FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2015

For KUMAR CHOPRA & ASSOCIATES For P.K. SUBRAMANIAM & CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.00O0131N

(CA R.K. AGGARWAL)
PARTNER
M.No.081510

For N. SARKAR & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.301075E

(CA G. MUKHOPADHYAY )
PARTNER
M.No. 010534

Place: Delhi
Date: May 25, 2015

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.004135S

(CA VEERABASANA GOUDA)
PARTNER
M.No. 208698

For B.N.MISRA & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.321095E

(CA B.N. MISRA)
PARTNER
M.No.083927

For DOOGAR &ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.000561N

(CA MUKESH GOYAL)
PARTNER
M.No.081810

For CHANDABHOY & JASSOOBHOY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No. 101647W

(CA AMBESH A. DAVE)
PARTNER
M.No.049289
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2015

(Rs. In Crore)

Sn Particulars 31-03- 2015 31-03-2014

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit before taxes 909.93 (975.67)

| Adjustments for:

Depreciation on fixed assets 229.62 208.81
Depreciation on investments (including on matured debentures) (18.56) 256.56
Bad Debts written off/Provision in respect of non performing assets 2,061.98 3,291.16
Provision for Standard Assets 588.55 690.10
Provision for Other items (Net) 38.18 (5.62)
Interest on Income Tax (net) - (10.87)
Profit / Loss on sale of fixed assets (Net) 0.64 1.19
Payment/ provision for interest on subordinated debt (treated separately) 696.03 642.26
Loss on redemption of investment - 0.01
Interest on JNY coupens - 5.17
Sub total 4,506.37 4,103.10

Il Adjustments for :
Increase / (Decrease) in Deposits 15,597.07 14,125.44
Increase / (Decrease) in Borrowings 3,962.03 3,741.26
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Liabilities and Provisions 1,853.26 2,760.79
(Increase) / Decrease in Advances (13,963.45) (9,429.83)
(Increase) / Decrease in Investments (9,379.63) (13,778.82)
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Assets 665.80 (3,301.86)
Direct Taxes paid (Net of Refund etc) (967.74) (709.80)
Net Cash from operating activities (A) (2,232.66) (6,592.82)
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 2,273.71 (2,489.72)

B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sale / Disposal of Fixed Assets 815.27 49.51
Purchase of Fixed Assets (1,100.11) (405.14)
Investment in RRBs/Associates (46.83) (13.41)
NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (331.67) (369.04)

C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Share Capital 1,207.85 1,801.90
Dividend - Equity shares Inculding Interim Dividend (1.34) (1.22)
Dividend Tax (0.81) (0.65)
Interest on JNY Swap coupon - (5.17)
Interest on Subordinated Debt (696.03) (642.26)
NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 509.67 1,152.60

D Net increase in cash & cash equivalents (A + B + C) or (F - E) 2,451.71 (1,706.16)
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2015

(Rs. In Crore)

Sn Particulars 31-03- 2015 31-03-2014

E CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR
Cash and Bank Balance with RBI 11,926.63 13,560.17
Balance with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice 459.69 532.31
Net cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 12,386.32 14,092.48

F CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR
Cash and Bank Balance with RBI 14,116.37 11,926.63
Balance with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice 721.66 459.69
Net cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 14,838.03 12,386.32

[R.C. LODHA] [B.K. DIVAKARA] [R. K. GOYAL] [RAJEEV RISHI]

Executive Director

For KUMAR CHOPRA & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.000131N

(CAR. K. AGGARWAL)
PARTNER
M.No.081510

For N. SARKAR & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.301075E

(CA G. MUKHOPADHYAY )
PARTNER
M.No. 010534

Executive Director

For P. K. SUBRAMANIAM & CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.004135S

(CA VEERABASANA GOUDA)
PARTNER
M.No. 208698

For B.N. MISRA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.321095E

(CA B. N. MISRA)
PARTNER
M.No083927

Executive Director

Chairman & Managing
Director

For DOOGAR & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.000561N

(CA MUKESH GOYAL)
PARTNER
M.No.081810

For CHANDABHOY &
JASSOOBHOY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.101647W

(CA AMBESH A. DAVE)
PARTNER
M.No.049289

As per our report of even date
Place : Delhi
Date: May 25, 2015
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Central Bank of India
Head Office : Chandermukhi, Nariman Point, Mumbai 400021

FORM ‘B’

PROXY FORM
(To be filled in and signed by the shareholder)

8™ Annual General Meeting

Folio No. or DP Id # / Client-Id #
No. of Shares held

I/We, resident of in the

district of in the State of being a shareholder /shareholders of

Central bank of India hereby appoint Shri/Smt.

resident of

in the district of in the State of or failing him/
her, Shri/Smt. resident of in the district of
in the State of as my/our proxy to vote for me/us and

on my/our behalf at the 8th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the shareholders of CENTRAL BANK OF INDIA to be held on
Tuesday, 30th June, 2015 at 11.00 AM at Sir Sorabji Pochkhanawala Banker’s Training College, Nr. Cooper Hospital/Reliance
Energy Office, JVPD Scheme, Vile Parle (West), Mumbai — 400 056 and at any adjournment thereof.

Signed this day of 2015.
Please
Signature of the Proxy affix
revenue
stamp

Signature of the first named/ sole Shareholder

Name
(in Block Letters)

Address
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1.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SIGNING AND LODGING THE PROXY FORM

No instrument of proxy shall be valid unless:
a) inthe case of an individual shareholder, it is signed by him or by his/her attorney duly authorised in writing.

b) In case of joint holders, it is signed by the shareholder first named in the Register of Members or by his/her attorney,
duly authorised in writing.

c) Inthe case of a body corporate, it is signed by its officer or an attorney duly authorised in writing.

An instrument of Proxy shall be sufficiently signed by any shareholders who is for any reason , unable to write his/her
name, if his/her thumb impression is affixed thereto and attested by a Judge, Magistrate, Registrar or Sub-Registrar of
Assurance or other Government Gazetted Officer or an officer of Central Bank of India.

No Proxy shall be valid unless it is duly stamped and is deposited at the Head Office of the Bank situated at Chandermukhi,
Nariman Point, Mumbai, 400021 not less than four days before the date fixed for the meeting i.e. on or before 5.00 PM on
25" June, 2015, together with the Power of Attorney or other Authority (if any) under which it is signed or a copy of that
Power of Attorney or other Authority Certified as True Copy by a Notary Public or a Magistrate unless such a Power of
Attorney or any other Authority is previously deposited and registered with the Bank.

An instrument of Proxy deposited with the Bank shall be irrevocable and final.

In the case of an instrument of Proxy granted in favour of two grantees in the alternative, not more than one form shall be
executed.

The shareholders who have executed an instrument of Proxy shall not be entitled to vote in person at the meeting to which
such instrument relates.

No person shall be appointed a duly authorised representative or a proxy who is an officer or an employee of the Bank.
All alterations in the Proxy Form should be duly initialed by the executant.

No instrument of Proxy shall be valid unless it is in ‘Form B’.
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Central Bank of India
Head Office : Chandermukhi, Nariman Point, Mumbai 400021

ATTENDANCE SLIP
Annual General Meeting — Tuesday, 30" June, 2015

Regd. Folio/DPID & Client ID/No. of Shares

Name and address of the Member
(In Block Letters)

Joint Holders

Name of the Proxy-holder/Representative
Present in Block Letters (if any)

Signature of the Member/Proxy/
Representative Present

Day and Date Tuesday, 30" June, 2015

Place Sir Sorabji Pochkhanawala Banker’s Training College, Nr. Cooper Hospital/Reliance Energy Office,
JVPD Scheme, Vile Parle (West), Mumbai — 400 056

Entry Pass
(To be retained throughout the meeting)

Regd. Folio/DPID & Client ID/No. of Shares
Name of Member
No. of Shares

Name and signature of attending Member/ Bank Stamp and Signature
Proxy/Authorised Representative Present

Shareholders/Proxy holders/Authorised Representatives are requested to produce this Attendance-slip-cum-Entry pass duly
signed, for admission to the venue. The Entry pass portion will be handed back to the shareholders/Proxy holders/ Authorised
Representatives, who should retain it till the conclusion of the meeting. The admission will, however, be subject to verification/
checks, as may be deemed necessary. Under no circumstances, any duplicate Attendance slip-cum-Entry pass will be issued
at the entrance to the meeting hall.
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